
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

July 17, 2023 

1. Call to Order - 5:45 PM 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Welcome to visitors and guests 

4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections 

5. Public Comments 

6. Consent Agenda 
 a.  Approval of minutes, financial statements and bills for payment.  
  1.  Cash Report 
  2.  Quarterly Financials 
  3.  Invoice Detail Report 
  4.  Detail Check Register   
  5.  Activity Fund Balance Report 
  6.  Summary Expenditure Report 
  7.  Check Reconciliations 
  8.  Bank Statements 
 b.  Approval of agreements and / or contracts 
  1.  SDSU Field Experience MOU 
  2.  Contract Renewal - Lunch Time Solutions (9.3% increase) 
 c.  Fuel Quotes  
  None 
 d.  Personnel actions  
  1. Denae Bass - 2nd Grade Teacher - $52,140 
  2.  Reece Moehlenbrink - Drop JH football, add Assistant Varsity Football - $3,456.75 
  3.  Jill Whalen - Drop Assistant Track, Add Head Girls Track - $4,148.10 
  4.  Kevin Steckler - Add JH Football - $3,687.20 
  5.  Jacob Schweitzer - Add Asst Track - $2,534.95 
  6.  Amber Williamson - Drop science fair 
  7.  Tracy Stallman - Add Oral interp - $2,304.50, Add Science Fair - $921 
 e.  Surplus property  
  None 

7.  Old Business 
 1.  Acknowledge service to the board for Kari Flanagan. 
8.  Adjournment 

9.  Oath of Office for Wyatt Compton and Andy Hulscher - Mr. Schweitzer will administer the Oath. 

10.  Election of Officers:  Chairperson:      Vice Chairperson:     

11.  Authorize payment of claims for fiscal year 2024 

12.  New Business 

1 of 143



 a.  Budget Hearing at 6:15 PM  

 b.  Designate as custodian of all accounts 
  
 c.  Designate Treasurer of School Food Services and Custodial Accounts 
  
 d.  Authorize purchasing agent 
  
 e.  Designate official depository 
  
 f.  Designate school board member in addition to the Board Chairperson who has the authority to   
 countersign checks drawn by the Business Manager 
  
 g.  Authorize federal representative for all federal programs 
  
 h.  Designate Truancy Officer.  

 i.  Designate hearing official for School Breakfast and Lunch program.  
  
 j.  Join ASBSD Emergency School Bus Mutual Assistance Pact 

 k.   Approve membership to ASBSD and SDUSA 

 l.  Set School Board election 

 m. . Set official meeting date and time 

 n.  Designate School Attorney. 
  
 o.  Designate official newspaper 

 p.  Authorize agreement to continue membership in the Prairie Lakes Coop and to select a   
 delegate to the Board 

 q.  Adopt resolution to allow the Business Manager the authority to pay Xcel Energy, City of   
 Garretson (water and gas), Aflac, Chesterman, Delta Dental, First Dakota Indemnity Co., Horace   
 Mann, Northern Plains Insurance Pool, Alliance Communications, Standard Life, VSP, and First   
 Bank and Trust Credit Card when due, prior to the approval of monthly bills.  
  
 r.  Adopt resolution to establish Imprest Fund.  
  
 s.   Adopt resolution to allow the Business Manager to invest school district funds  

 t. Set bond for Business Manager.  
  
 u.  Set School Board Member salary 

 v.  Set Substitute pay 
  
 w.  Consider participation in the National School Breakfast and Lunch program and set prices for   
 the program.  

2 of 143



 x.  Set Preschool Fees -          

 y.  Set Prices for admission to school events.  
  
 z.  Set Activity Ticket Prices.  

 aa.  Conflicts of interest, per SDCL 3-23 
  None 
  
 ab.  Consider runoff election for the SDHSAA 

 ac.  Information Items:   
  None 
 ad.  First Reading  
  None 
 ae.  Second Reading 
  None 

9.  Administrative Reports 
 a.  SDCL - news laws impacting education 
 b.  ASBSD / SASD Joint Conference 
 c.  Superintendent’s Report 
 d.  Prairie Lakes Coop 
   
10.  Adjourn

3 of 143



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 5/01/2023 471,980.61$        3,459,197.70$  16,227.26$        335,074.16$          8,229.91$         (19,420.24)$      104,853.98$      4,376,143.38$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes -$                         

Admissions -$                         

Electric Buses Grant 1,177,181.97$  1,177,181.97$          

Food Service Sales 17,100.23$           17,100.23$               

Insurance Premiums 3,144.14$            3,144.14$                 

Interest Income 987.41$               987.41$                    

iPad Insurance Payments -$                         

Medicaid Services 1,980.53$          1,980.53$                 

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 47.34$                 47.34$                     

NPIP Dividends -$                         

Rentals -$                         

Student Activities 2,737.75$            237.50$            36,687.81$        39,663.06$               

Taxes 378,816.94$        341,132.39$     197,092.45$      917,041.78$             

Telephone Taxes -$                         

Tuition 8,110.00$         8,110.00$                 

Intermediate Sources: -$                         

County Sources 1,116.88$            1,116.88$                 

State Sources: -$                         

Bank Franchise Tax -$                         

Medicaid Reimbursement -$                         

Miscellaneous State Revenue 7,666.75$            7,666.75$                 

State Aid 153,599.00$        3,407.00$          157,006.00$             

State Apportionment -$                         

Federal Sources: -$                         

Food Service Assistance -$                         

Grants-in-Aid -$                         

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                         

Total Receipts 548,116.21$        1,518,314.36$  202,479.98$      17,100.23$           8,110.00$         237.50$            36,687.81$        2,331,046.09$          

Updated Cash Balance 1,020,096.82$     4,977,512.06$  218,707.24$      352,174.39$          16,339.91$       (19,182.74)$      141,541.79$      6,707,189.47$          

ACH Fees (112.40)$              (2,246.04)$         (2,358.44)$               

Claims (49,571.03)$         (270,960.75)$    (16,714.11)$      (94,514.07)$          (470.00)$           (63,098.83)$       (495,328.79)$            

Payroll (369,398.67)$       (60,501.06)$      (9,088.22)$         (438,987.95)$            

Total Disbursements (419,082.10)$       (270,960.75)$    (77,215.17)$      (94,514.07)$          -$                  (9,558.22)$        (65,344.87)$       (936,675.18)$            

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 601,014.72$        4,706,551.31$  141,492.07$      257,660.32$          16,339.91$       (28,740.96)$      76,196.92$        5,770,514.29$          

Chargebacks (250.00)$           (250.00)$                  

Journal Entries 0.70$                 0.70$                       

Transfers 5,218.52$            (5,218.52)$        -$                         

Voided Checks (1,258.99)$           (1,258.99)$               

Total Cash - 5/31/2023 604,974.25$        4,701,332.79$  141,492.07$      257,660.32$          16,089.91$       (28,740.96)$      76,197.62$        5,769,006.00$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$               

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$          

Custodial - Checking 63,741.25$          

District Checking & Money Market 5,667,870.17$     

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$          

Total 5,769,006.00$     

5/31/2023

4 of 143



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Capital Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Projects Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 6/01/2023 604,974.25$        4,701,332.79$   141,492.07$      -$                 257,660.32$         16,089.91$       (28,740.96)$      76,197.62$        5,769,006.00$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes -$                         

Admissions 1,770.00$            1,770.00$                 

Food Service Sales 227.40$                227.40$                    

Insurance Premiums -$                         

Interest Income 1,211.82$            1,211.82$                 

iPad Insurance Payments -$                         

Medicaid Services 477.07$             477.07$                    

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 54,011.00$          327.00$             54,338.00$               

NPIP Dividends -$                         

Rentals -$                         

Student Activities 1,458.00$            105,475.79$      106,933.79$             

Taxes 118,504.20$        126,460.72$      73,065.19$        318,030.11$             

Telephone Taxes -$                         

Tuition 250.00$            250.00$                    

Intermediate Sources: -$                         

County Sources 951.58$               951.58$                    

State Sources: -$                         

Bank Franchise Tax -$                         

Medicaid Reimbursement 3,138.91$            490.00$             3,628.91$                 

Miscellaneous State Revenue 696.52$                696.52$                    

State Aid 153,596.00$        3,404.00$          157,000.00$             

State Apportionment -$                         

Federal Sources: -$                         

Food Service Assistance 10,411.89$           10,411.89$               

Grants-in-Aid -$                         

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                         

Total Receipts 334,641.51$        126,460.72$      77,763.26$        -$                 11,335.81$           250.00$            -$                  105,475.79$      655,927.09$             

Updated Cash Balance 939,615.76$        4,827,793.51$   219,255.33$      -$                 268,996.13$         16,339.91$       (28,740.96)$      181,673.41$      6,424,933.09$          

ACH Fees (273.20)$              (3,282.84)$         (3,556.04)$               

Claims (40,706.19)$         (250,609.41)$     (49,906.31)$      (839,340.63)$   (31,470.69)$          (250.00)$           (113,134.63)$     (1,325,417.86)$        

Payroll (266,154.46)$       (37,567.37)$      (5,877.69)$        (6,243.87)$         (315,843.39)$           

Total Disbursements (307,133.85)$       (250,609.41)$     (87,473.68)$      (839,340.63)$   (31,470.69)$          (6,127.69)$        (6,243.87)$        (116,417.47)$     (1,644,817.29)$        

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 632,481.91$        4,577,184.10$   131,781.65$      (839,340.63)$   237,525.44$         10,212.22$       (34,984.83)$      65,255.94$        4,780,115.80$          

Chargebacks -$                         

Journal Entries -$                         

Transfers (2,145,689.00)$  2,145,689.00$ -$                         

Voided Checks 1,258.99$            1,258.99$                 

Total Cash - 6/30/2023 633,740.90$        2,431,495.10$   131,781.65$      1,306,348.37$ 237,525.44$         10,212.22$       (34,984.83)$      65,255.94$        4,781,374.79$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$               

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$          

Custodial - Checking 52,799.57$          

District Checking & Money Market 4,691,180.64$     

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$          

Total 4,781,374.79$     

6/30/2023

5 of 143



Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Current Assets Current Assets

101 CASH IN BANK 0.00 599,201.83 2,440,814.43 132,315.22 (9,319.33) 0.00 237,525.44 10,212.22 101 CASH IN BANK (34,984.83) 52,799.57 0.00 3,428,564.55

102 PETTY CASH 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

103 CASH CHANGE 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103 CASH CHANGE 0.00 700.00 0.00 2,200.00

105 SAVINGS CERTIFICATES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (533.57) 0.00 1,306,348.37 0.00 0.00 105 SAVINGS CERTIFICATES 0.00 11,756.37 0.00 1,317,571.17

107 002 SAVINGS ACCOUNT
RESTRICTED CASH > THAN

0.00 23,188.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107 002 SAVINGS ACCOUNT
RESTRICTED CASH > THAN

0.00 0.00 0.00 23,188.21

110 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 0.00 556,872.87 408,461.17 235,280.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110 TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,614.38

112 TAXES RECEIVABLE -
DELINQUENT

0.00 63,626.53 63,147.72 37,333.70 2,099.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 112 TAXES RECEIVABLE -
DELINQUENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 166,207.14

120 DUE FROM ___________ 0.00 70,873.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120 DUE FROM ___________ 0.00 (4,176.08) 0.00 66,697.00

132 RECEIVABLE FROM TRUST &
AGENCY

0.00 (5,156.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132 RECEIVABLE FROM TRUST &
AGENCY

0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,156.01)

140 DUE FROM OTHER
GOVERNMENTS

0.00 132,709.29 0.00 124,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140 DUE FROM OTHER
GOVERNMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 257,659.29

150 ADV TO STUDENT ACTIVITY 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150 ADV TO STUDENT ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00

170 INVENTORY-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.89 0.00 170 INVENTORY-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.89

171 INVENTORY-STORES PURCH
FOR RES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,930.92 0.00 171 INVENTORY-STORES PURCH
FOR RES

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,930.92

172 INVENTORY OF DONATED
FOOD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,979.94 0.00 172 INVENTORY OF DONATED
FOOD

0.00 0.00 0.00 12,979.94

191 NPIP RESERVE FUND POOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 191 NPIP RESERVE FUND POOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

192 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 149,226.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,226.00

Current Assets 0.00 1,612,291.80 2,912,423.32 529,345.69 (7,220.14) 1,306,348.37 255,257.19 10,212.22 Current Assets (34,984.83) 61,079.86 0.00 6,644,753.48

Long-term Assets Long-term Assets

201 LAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 201 LAND 0.00 0.00 343,405.95 343,405.95

202 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202 BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 10,369,493.28 10,369,493.28

203 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN
BLDG

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN
BLDG

0.00 0.00 2,303,591.58 2,303,591.58

204 EQUIPMENT-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,971.38 0.00 204 EQUIPMENT-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 1,869,002.47 2,032,973.85

205 EQUIPMENT-FEDERAL ASSIST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,731.00 0.00 205 EQUIPMENT-FEDERAL ASSIST. 0.00 0.00 11,892.00 16,623.00

206 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 66,773.58 66,773.58

208 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (163,510.48) 0.00 208 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-LOCAL 0.00 0.00 (63,338.56) (226,849.04)

209 ACCUM DEPR-MACHINE/EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,731.00) 0.00 209 ACCUM DEPR-MACHINE/EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 (1,734,867.01) (1,739,598.01)

210 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-
BUILDINGS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210 ACCUM DEPRECIATION-
BUILDINGS

0.00 0.00 (4,080,115.75) (4,080,115.75)

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

6 of 143



211 ACCUM. DEPR. -
IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 211 ACCUM. DEPR. -
IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 (1,872,233.20) (1,872,233.20)

Long-term Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 460.90 0.00 Long-term Assets 0.00 0.00 7,213,604.34 7,214,065.24

Other Assets Other Assets

390 BUDGETED REVENUE 0.00 3,558,813.00 120,050.00 878,716.00 0.00 0.00 353,025.00 8,000.00 390 BUDGETED REVENUE 38,600.00 0.00 0.00 4,957,204.00

392 LESS: REVENUE RECEIVED 0.00 (3,538,528.90) (2,199,562.56) (784,626.26) 0.00 (2,145,689.00) 115,691.81 (8,110.00) 392 LESS: REVENUE RECEIVED (59,264.83) (649.00) 0.00 (8,620,738.74)

Other Assets 0.00 20,284.10 (2,079,512.56) 94,089.74 0.00 (2,145,689.00) 468,716.81 (110.00) Other Assets (20,664.83) (649.00) 0.00 (3,663,534.74)

Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

0.00 1,632,575.90 832,910.76 623,435.43 (7,220.14) (839,340.63) 724,434.90 10,102.22 Total Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources

(55,649.66) 60,430.86 7,213,604.34 10,195,283.98

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Equity

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Equity

Current Liabilities Current Liabilities

402 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 (124.75) 0.00 (124.75)

404 CONTRACTS PAYABLE 0.00 274,366.20 0.00 36,760.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404 CONTRACTS PAYABLE 5,501.11 0.00 0.00 316,627.85

410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 410 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 (716.78) 0.00 (716.78)

412 PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412 PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 6,399.10 0.00 6,399.10

415 456 CLASS OF 2035 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 456 CLASS OF 2035 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

415 701 FFA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 701 FFA 0.00 3,984.29 0.00 3,984.29

415 702 FHA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 702 FHA 0.00 96.00 0.00 96.00

415 703 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 703 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 3,784.97 0.00 3,784.97

415 704 LETTERMAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 704 LETTERMAN 0.00 119.58 0.00 119.58

415 705 HS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 705 HS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 858.01 0.00 858.01

415 706 MS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 706 MS STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 1,006.12 0.00 1,006.12

415 707 ELEMENTARY STUDENT
COUNCIL

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 707 ELEMENTARY STUDENT
COUNCIL

0.00 3,180.94 0.00 3,180.94

415 708 CHEERLEADERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 708 CHEERLEADERS 0.00 756.15 0.00 756.15

415 709 TATU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 709 TATU 0.00 4,362.83 0.00 4,362.83

415 710 ART CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 710 ART CLUB 0.00 9,530.28 0.00 9,530.28

415 711 SWAT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 711 SWAT 0.00 1,589.67 0.00 1,589.67

415 712 CLEARING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 712 CLEARING 0.00 523.46 0.00 523.46

415 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 407.84 0.00 407.84

415 714 ORAL INTERP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 714 ORAL INTERP. 0.00 869.22 0.00 869.22

415 715 CONCESSIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 715 CONCESSIONS 0.00 22,379.86 0.00 22,379.86

415 716 INSURANCE CLEARING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 716 INSURANCE CLEARING 0.00 103,321.25 0.00 103,321.25

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

7 of 143



415 717 LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 717 LIBRARY 0.00 1,306.09 0.00 1,306.09

415 718 FLEX ACCOUNTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 718 FLEX ACCOUNTS 0.00 (90,992.31) 0.00 (90,992.31)

415 719 FCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 719 FCA 0.00 (415.38) 0.00 (415.38)

415 720 CLASS OF 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 720 CLASS OF 2020 0.00 (4,124.45) 0.00 (4,124.45)

415 721 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 721 CLASS OF 2021 0.00 (595.15) 0.00 (595.15)

415 722 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 722 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 213.17 0.00 213.17

415 723 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 723 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 (710.21) 0.00 (710.21)

415 724 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 724 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 (822.46) 0.00 (822.46)

415 725 CLASS OF 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 725 CLASS OF 2025 0.00 2,170.39 0.00 2,170.39

415 726 CLASS OF 2026 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 726 CLASS OF 2026 0.00 1,371.28 0.00 1,371.28

415 727 CLASS OF 2027 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 727 CLASS OF 2027 0.00 963.69 0.00 963.69

415 728 CLASS OF 2028 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 728 CLASS OF 2028 0.00 1,058.23 0.00 1,058.23

415 729 CLASS OF 2029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 729 CLASS OF 2029 0.00 1,047.76 0.00 1,047.76

415 730 CLASS OF 2030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 730 CLASS OF 2030 0.00 1,042.58 0.00 1,042.58

415 731 CLASS OF 2031 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 731 CLASS OF 2031 0.00 1,026.67 0.00 1,026.67

415 732 CLASS OF 2032 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 732 CLASS OF 2032 0.00 1,002.50 0.00 1,002.50

415 733 CLASS OF 2033 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 733 CLASS OF 2033 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

415 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 2,410.00 0.00 2,410.00

415 780 TEACHER APPRECIATION
FUND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 780 TEACHER APPRECIATION
FUND

0.00 1,574.27 0.00 1,574.27

415 781 ANGEL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 781 ANGEL FUND 0.00 855.11 0.00 855.11

415 782 DRAMA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 782 DRAMA 0.00 1,008.82 0.00 1,008.82

415 783 GARRETSON PTO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 783 GARRETSON PTO 0.00 (40.00) 0.00 (40.00)

415 784 MUSIC BOOSTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 784 MUSIC BOOSTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

415 785 ATHLETIC BOOSTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 785 ATHLETIC BOOSTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

415 786 MIDDLE SCHOOL TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 786 MIDDLE SCHOOL TRIPS 0.00 886.00 0.00 886.00

415 787 MENTOR PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 787 MENTOR PROGRAM 0.00 (15.94) 0.00 (15.94)

415 788 BOOK FAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 788 BOOK FAIR 0.00 (25.89) 0.00 (25.89)

415 789 SPANISH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 789 SPANISH CLUB 0.00 114.22 0.00 114.22

415 790 CLASS OF 2021 AFTER
PROM

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 790 CLASS OF 2021 AFTER
PROM

0.00 300.07 0.00 300.07

415 791 CLASS OF 2022 AFTER
PROM

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 791 CLASS OF 2022 AFTER
PROM

0.00 (33.00) 0.00 (33.00)

415 800 IMPREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 800 IMPREST 0.00 (34,423.53) 0.00 (34,423.53)

450 019 PAYROLL DEDUCTION
GARNISHMENT

0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450 019 PAYROLL DEDUCTION
GARNISHMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

8 of 143



450 PAYROLL DEDUCTION 0.00 (1,722.56) 0.00 (2,871.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450 PAYROLL DEDUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,594.38)

451 PR DEDUCTION-FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 451 PR DEDUCTION-FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

452 PR DEDUCTION-FIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 452 PR DEDUCTION-FIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

453 004 PR DEDUCTION-AFLAC 0.00 (153.93) 0.00 (107.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 004 PR DEDUCTION-AFLAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 (261.65)

453 007 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 (186.73) 0.00 (180.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 007 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (367.34)

453 011 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE FLEX PLAN

0.00 (2,910.35) 0.00 (135.58) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 011 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE FLEX PLAN

0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,045.93)

453 110 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 110 PR DEDUCTION-
INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.00)

453 PR DEDUCTION-INSURANCE --
LIFE INS

0.00 2,280.20 0.00 360.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453 PR DEDUCTION-INSURANCE --
LIFE INS

55.35 0.00 0.00 2,696.15

454 PR DEDUCTION-RETIREMENT 0.00 (383.72) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454 PR DEDUCTION-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 (383.72)

456 010 TSA PAYABLE-EQUI-VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 010 TSA PAYABLE-EQUI-VEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 011 TSA PAYABLE-HORACE
MANN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 011 TSA PAYABLE-HORACE
MANN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 015 TSA PAYABLE-SDSRP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 015 TSA PAYABLE-SDSRP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

456 016 TSA PAYABLE AMERICAN
FUNDS

0.00 (85.00) 0.00 (50.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 456 016 TSA PAYABLE AMERICAN
FUNDS

0.00 0.00 0.00 (135.00)

457 BENEFITS PAYABLE 0.00 67,586.53 0.00 10,385.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 457 BENEFITS PAYABLE 2,185.49 0.00 0.00 80,157.38

458 001 IOWA INCOME TAX 0.00 (285.58) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 458 001 IOWA INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 (285.58)

458 STATE INCOME TAX 0.00 (96.29) 0.00 (21.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 458 STATE INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 (117.62)

471 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,614.04 0.00 471 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,614.04

474 FOOD SERVICE - DEFERRED
REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,725.12 0.00 474 FOOD SERVICE - DEFERRED
REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 219,725.12

475 UNEARNED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,674.13 0.00 475 UNEARNED REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,674.13

Current Liabilities 0.00 338,428.77 0.00 44,114.44 0.00 0.00 532,013.29 0.00 Current Liabilities 7,741.95 49,481.57 0.00 971,780.02

Long-term Liabilities Long-term Liabilities

502 C.O. CERTIFICATES PAYABLE 965,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 502 C.O. CERTIFICATES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 965,000.00

504 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYABLE 46,522.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 504 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,522.63

506 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 181,409.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 506 NET OPEB OBLIGATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 181,409.00

509 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

7,295.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 509 OTHER LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

0.00 0.00 0.00 7,295.10

Long-term Liabilities 1,200,226.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Long-term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,226.73

Other Liabilities Other Liabilities

690 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 0.00 4,572,735.67 1,649,075.00 872,171.95 0.00 0.00 326,200.00 10,981.48 690 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 105,212.58 0.00 0.00 7,536,376.68

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

9 of 143



692 LESS: EXPENDITURES TO
DATE

0.00 (4,037,632.55) (802,138.22) (877,498.81) 0.00 (839,340.63) (278,022.39) (6,945.65) 692 LESS: EXPENDITURES TO
DATE

(94,699.62) (315.21) 0.00 (6,936,593.08)

Other Liabilities 0.00 535,103.12 846,936.78 (5,326.86) 0.00 (839,340.63) 48,177.61 4,035.83 Other Liabilities 10,512.96 (315.21) 0.00 599,783.60

Deferred Inflows of Resources Deferred Inflows of Resources

551 UNAVAILABLE REVENUE -
PROPERTY TAXES

0.00 570,464.35 415,870.03 239,198.34 2,099.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 551 UNAVAILABLE REVENUE -
PROPERTY TAXES

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,227,631.91

Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 570,464.35 415,870.03 239,198.34 2,099.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,227,631.91

Fund Balance Fund Balance

415 471 CULTURE CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 471 CULTURE CLUB 0.00 418.40 0.00 418.40

415 472 PRESCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 472 PRESCHOOL 0.00 367.70 0.00 367.70

415 474 MULTIMEDIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 474 MULTIMEDIA 0.00 23.22 0.00 23.22

415 475 SCIENCE FAIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 475 SCIENCE FAIR 0.00 (468.45) 0.00 (468.45)

415 480 CHEER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 480 CHEER 0.00 866.48 0.00 866.48

415 481 CROSS COUNTRY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 481 CROSS COUNTRY 0.00 243.31 0.00 243.31

415 483 FOOTBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 483 FOOTBALL 0.00 (770.66) 0.00 (770.66)

415 484 GIRLS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 484 GIRLS BASKETBALL 0.00 (1,159.87) 0.00 (1,159.87)

415 485 BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 485 BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 623.99 0.00 623.99

415 486 WRESTLING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 486 WRESTLING 0.00 (729.36) 0.00 (729.36)

415 487 TRACK & FIELD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 487 TRACK & FIELD 0.00 257.01 0.00 257.01

415 491 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 491 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 976.19 0.00 976.19

415 492 BAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 492 BAND 0.00 1.55 0.00 1.55

415 493 YEARBOOK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 493 YEARBOOK 0.00 3,513.80 0.00 3,513.80

415 495 CHORUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 495 CHORUS 0.00 694.78 0.00 694.78

415 496 GOLF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 496 GOLF 0.00 592.10 0.00 592.10

415 498 SOCCER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 498 SOCCER 0.00 747.34 0.00 747.34

415 793 ONE-ACT PLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415 793 ONE-ACT PLAY 0.00 (1,237.25) 0.00 (1,237.25)

704 002 RETAINED EARNINGS 0.00 (1,013,922.67) (1,529,025.00) 6,544.05 0.00 0.00 26,825.00 (2,981.48) 704 002 RETAINED EARNINGS (66,612.58) 0.00 0.00 (2,579,172.68)

704 701 IMPREST ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 701 IMPREST ACCOUNT 0.00 1,286.64 0.00 1,286.64

704 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 713 NATIONAL HONOR
SOCIETY

0.00 324.76 0.00 324.76

704 724 EMPLOYEES POP
MACHINE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 724 EMPLOYEES POP
MACHINE

0.00 (102.18) 0.00 (102.18)

704 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704 745 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE 0.00 4,795.00 0.00 4,795.00

706 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESERVED FOR F/A

(972,295.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.25 0.00 706 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESERVED FOR F/A

0.00 0.00 7,213,604.34 6,244,259.49

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

10 of 143



707 001 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESTRICTED CASH - < 3

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,806.77 1,940.49 707 001 RETAINED EARNINGS
RESTRICTED CASH - < 3

0.00 0.00 0.00 120,747.26

708 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION (227,931.63) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,338.02) 7,107.38 708 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION (7,291.99) 0.00 0.00 (232,454.26)

712 RESERVE FOR PREPAIDS 0.00 59,756.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 712 RESERVE FOR PREPAIDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,756.00

714 RESERVE FOR ADVANCES -
IMPREST

0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 714 RESERVE FOR ADVANCES -
IMPREST

0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00

721 RESTRICTED FOR DEBT
SERVICE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,319.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 721 RESTRICTED FOR DEBT
SERVICE

0.00 0.00 0.00 9,319.33

723 RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 1,089,809.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 723 RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,089,809.62

724 RESTRICTED FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 338,905.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 724 RESTRICTED FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 338,905.46

753 ASSIGNED TO UNEMP. 0.00 23,170.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 753 ASSIGNED TO UNEMP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,170.88

760 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 0.00 1,107,575.45 9,319.33 0.00 (18,638.66) 0.00 0.00 0.00 760 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,098,256.12

Fund Balance (1,200,226.73) 188,579.66 (429,896.05) 345,449.51 (9,319.33) 0.00 144,244.00 6,066.39 Fund Balance (73,904.57) 11,264.50 7,213,604.34 6,195,861.72

Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Fund
Equity

0.00 1,632,575.90 832,910.76 623,435.43 (7,220.14) (839,340.63) 724,434.90 10,102.22 Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Fund
Equity

(55,649.66) 60,430.86 7,213,604.34 10,195,283.98

June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6-A
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS June 2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6-B
07/13/2023 11:29 AM

Balance Sheet - Combined

Monthly; Processing Month 06/2023

User ID: JDS

Total90 GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS

71 STUDENT
ACTIVITY

54 PRESCHOOL

Period Ending:

53 DRIVER' S
EDUCATION

51 FOOD
SERVICE FUND

41 CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND

31 BOND
REDEMPTION

FUND

22 SPECIAL
EDUCATION

FUND

21 CAPTIAL
OUTLAY FUND

10 GENERAL
FUND

00 LONG TERM
DEBT FUND

Period Ending:

11 of 143



10 GENERAL FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (1,056,732.28)118,394.11 1,056,732.28ADVALOREM TAX10 1110

1,245,000.00 0.03 1,244,605.630.00 394.37AD VALOREM TAXES10 1110 020

55,000.00 8.53 50,310.520.00 4,689.48GENERAL FUND - PRIOR YEAR TAXES10 1120

72,500.00 175.54 (54,765.81)0.00 127,265.81UTILITY TAXES10 1140

5,500.00 31.46 3,769.85110.09 1,730.15PENALITIES & INTEREST - TAXES10 1190

15,000.00 94.14 879.731,211.82 14,120.27GENERAL FUND - EARNED INTEREST10 1510

8,000.00 84.38 1,250.000.00 6,750.00ADMISSIONS10 1710

0.00 0.00 (1,200.00)0.00 1,200.00CROSS COUNTRY ADMISSIONS &
REGISTRATIONS

10 1710 481

4,750.00 105.17 (245.65)0.00 4,995.65FOOTBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 483

3,750.00 171.89 (2,696.00)0.00 6,446.00GIRLS BASKETBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 484

5,500.00 62.46 2,064.670.00 3,435.33BOYS BASKETBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 485

2,500.00 131.54 (788.50)0.00 3,288.50WRESTLING ADMISSIONS10 1710 486

6,000.00 90.26 584.510.00 5,415.49VOLLEYBALL ADMISSIONS10 1710 491

0.00 0.00 (1,770.00)1,770.00 1,770.00GOLF ADMISSIONS10 1710 496

1,750.00 150.11 (876.97)0.00 2,626.97SOCCER ADMISSIONS10 1710 498

0.00 0.00 (5,895.57)1,458.00 5,895.57OTHER PUPIL ACTIVITY INCOME10 1790

6,000.00 593.69 (29,621.50)0.00 35,621.50IPAD/TECH DAMAGE10 1792

4,000.00 18.43 3,263.000.00 737.00CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS10 1920

5,500.00 154.49 (2,996.94)3,138.91 8,496.94MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMIN SERVICES10 1973

6,000.00 1,016.98 (55,018.83)13,121.00 61,018.83OTHER REVENUE - GENERAL FUND10 1990

1,446,750.00 93.49 94,119.86139,203.93 1,352,630.14LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

13,500.00 98.97 139.32951.58 13,360.68CITY APPORTIONMENT - STATE FINES10 2110

13,500.00 98.97 139.32951.58 13,360.68INTERMEDIATE SOURCESSubtotal:

1,850,000.00 101.89 (35,013.00)153,596.00 1,885,013.00GENERAL FUND - STATE AID10 3111

32,500.00 98.25 569.470.00 31,930.53STATE APPORTIONMENT10 3112

117,500.00 100.02 (17.99)0.00 117,517.99BANK FRANCHISE TAX10 3114

20,000.00 117.73 (3,546.56)0.00 23,546.56OTHER STATE REVENUE10 3119

2,020,000.00 101.88 (38,008.08)153,596.00 2,058,008.08STATE SOURCESSubtotal:

37,063.00 100.00 0.000.00 37,063.00SMALL RURAL SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENT10 4149 011

0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)0.00 10,000.00TITLE IV - TRANSFER FUNDS10 4153

7,000.00 663.60 (39,452.00)0.00 46,452.00TITLE I BASIC10 4158 006

19,500.00 0.00 19,500.000.00 0.00TITLE I, 1003 FUNDS10 4158 007

15,000.00 140.10 (6,015.00)0.00 21,015.00TITLE II PART A REAP10 4159 009

78,563.00 145.78 (35,967.00)0.00 114,530.00FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

3,538,528.90 99.43293,751.513,558,813.00 20,284.10Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

12 of 143



21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

105,000.00 970.18 (913,692.39)126,412.51 1,018,692.39CURRENT - CAPITAL OUTLAY21 1110

9,700.00 29.84 6,805.530.00 2,894.47CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND - PRIOR YEAR TAXES21 1120

5,350.00 14.84 4,556.2748.21 793.73PENALITIES & INTEREST TAXES21 1190

120,050.00 851.63 (902,330.59)126,460.72 1,022,380.59LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

0.00 0.00 (1,177,181.97)0.00 1,177,181.97OTHER SOURCES21 5000

0.00 0.00 (1,177,181.97)0.00 1,177,181.97OTHER SOURCESSubtotal:

2,199,562.56 1,832.21126,460.72120,050.00 (2,079,512.56)Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

13 of 143



22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

610,000.00 97.16 17,352.3973,037.34 592,647.61ADVALOREM TAX-SPED22 1110

4,250.00 39.65 2,564.910.00 1,685.09SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - PRIOR YEAR
TAXES

22 1120

1,450.00 31.89 987.6527.85 462.35PENALTIEIS & INTEREST TAXES22 1190

28,500.00 45.60 15,503.79477.07 12,996.21MEDICAID - DIRECT SERVICES22 1972

850.00 156.12 (477.00)490.00 1,327.00MEDICAID - INDIRECT ADMIN. SERVICES22 1973

0.00 0.00 (327.00)327.00 327.00OTHER REVENUE - SPECIAL ED.22 1990

645,050.00 94.48 35,604.7474,359.26 609,445.26LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

175,000.00 28.70 124,769.003,404.00 50,231.00SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - STATE AID22 3121

175,000.00 28.70 124,769.003,404.00 50,231.00STATE SOURCESSubtotal:

57,000.00 209.83 (62,605.00)0.00 119,605.00IDEA PART B22 4175 611

1,666.00 320.83 (3,679.00)0.00 5,345.00IDEA PRESCHOOL GRANT22 4186 619

58,666.00 212.99 (66,284.00)0.00 124,950.00FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

784,626.26 89.2977,763.26878,716.00 94,089.74Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

14 of 143



41 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (2,145,689.00)2,145,689.00 2,145,689.00CAPITAL OUTLAY CERT PROCEEDS41 5125

0.00 0.00 (2,145,689.00)2,145,689.00 2,145,689.00OTHER SOURCESSubtotal:

2,145,689.00 0.002,145,689.000.00 (2,145,689.00)Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

15 of 143



51 FOOD SERVICE FUND

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 156,581.40(16,954.85) (156,581.40)PUPIL SALES51 1610

3,325.00 (134.33) 7,791.60(375.65) (4,466.60)ADULT SALES51 1620

49,000.00 (123.00) 109,271.35(6,862.30) (60,271.35)A LA CARTE SALES51 1690

52,325.00 (422.97) 273,644.35(24,192.80) (221,319.35)LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

700.00 99.50 3.48696.52 696.52STATE REIMBURSEMENT51 3810

0.00 0.00 (21,261.54)0.00 21,261.54OTHER STATE REVENUE51 3900

700.00 3,136.87 (21,258.06)696.52 21,958.06STATE SOURCESSubtotal:

300,000.00 27.89 216,330.5210,411.89 83,669.48FOOD SERVICE - FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT51 4810

300,000.00 27.89 216,330.5210,411.89 83,669.48FEDERAL SOURCESSubtotal:

(115,691.81) (32.77)(13,084.39)353,025.00 468,716.81Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

16 of 143



53 DRIVER'S EDUCATION

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

8,000.00 101.38 (110.00)250.00 8,110.00DRIVER'S EDUCATION - TUITION53 1331

8,000.00 101.38 (110.00)250.00 8,110.00LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

8,110.00 101.38250.008,000.00 (110.00)Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

17 of 143



54 PRESCHOOL

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

38,600.00 42.33 22,260.000.00 16,340.00PRESCHOOL TUITION54 1340

0.00 0.00 (42,924.83)0.00 42,924.83OTHER REVENUE - PRESCHOOL54 1990

38,600.00 153.54 (20,664.83)0.00 59,264.83LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

59,264.83 153.540.0038,600.00 (20,664.83)Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

18 of 143



71 STUDENT ACTIVITY

Description Revised BudgetAccount Number Budget BalanceTo Date % of BudgetDuring Month

Fund:

0.00 0.00 (380.00)0.00 380.00IMPREST ACCOUNT REVENUE71 1790 701

0.00 0.00 (269.00)0.00 269.00EMPLOYEES POP MACHINE REVENUE71 1790 724

0.00 0.00 (649.00)0.00 649.00LOCAL SOURCESSubtotal:

649.00 0.000.000.00 (649.00)Fund Total:

06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

19 of 143



06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9
07/13/2023 11:28 AM User ID: JDS

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with
Activity

Processing Month:
Revenue Summary Report

4,957,204.00 173.90 (3,663,534.74)2,630,830.10 8,620,738.74

Revised Budget During Month % of BudgetTo Date Budget Balance

Grand Total:

20 of 143



231.85Pumping of Shop Pits N10 2559 000 319

A
231.85

0.00
1

A1PUMP
06/30/2023

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC. 6343
06/07/2023Pumping of Shop Pits

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

18.00K Cylinders - 2 N10 1131 021 411
27.00T Cylinders - 3 N10 1131 021 411
9.00WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411
5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

P
59.95

0.00
514121 06/12/20231

AOXWEL
06/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000285215

Check
05/20/2023Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

18.60K Cylinder - 2 N10 1131 021 411
27.90T Cylinder - 3 N10 1131 021 411
9.30WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411
5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

A
61.75

0.00
1

AOXWEL
07/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000286766
06/20/2023Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,154.30Stage for Graduation N10 1131 000 411

P
1,154.30

0.00
514071 06/12/20231

ABCRENT
06/15/2023

ABC RENTALS 612433

Check
05/24/2023Stage for Graduation

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

16.80Lunch Reimbursement - Peyton N51 2562 000 690

P
16.80

0.00
514081 06/12/20231

ABRAHEA
06/15/2023

ABRAHAM, HEATHER 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

326.96June 2023 Contracted Services N21 1111 000 549
326.96June 2023 Contracted Services N21 1121 000 549
326.96June 2023 Contracted Services N21 1131 000 549
326.96June 2023 Contracted Services N21 2529 000 549

P
1,307.84

0.00
514101 06/12/20231

ACCESYS
06/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34052326

Check
05/15/2023June 2023 Contracted Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

21 of 143



30.62Printer Services N21 1111 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1121 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1131 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

P
122.48

0.00
514101 06/12/20231

ACCESYS
06/15/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34099457

Check
05/22/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

330.68July 2023 Services N21 1111 000 549
330.67July 2023 Services N21 1121 000 549
330.67July 2023 Services N21 1131 000 549
330.68July 2023 Services N21 2529 000 549

A
1,322.70

0.00
1

ACCESYS
07/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34261269
06/14/2023July 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

30.62Printer Services N21 1111 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1121 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1131 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

A
122.48

0.00
1

ACCESYS
07/15/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34303228
06/20/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,560.82June 2023 Insurance Premium Billing N71 415 718

P
1,560.82

0.00
227122 06/12/20231

AFLAC
07/01/2023

AFLAC 175045

Check
06/12/2023June 2023 Insurance Premium Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

407.50Roof Vent - Material N10 2559 000 319
130.00Bus 1 Clean/Electrical N10 2559 000 319

P
537.50

0.00
514111 06/12/20231

ALLARO
05/30/2023

ALL AROUND WELDING 10

Check
04/03/2023Maintenance/Repairs

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
2,222.50

0.00
1

ALLARO
07/19/2023

ALL AROUND WELDING 11
06/20/2023Bus Repairs/Build Bleachers

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

22 of 143



130.00Bus #4 Body Work - 2 hrs. N10 2559 000 323
162.50Bus #3 Exhaust Repair - 2.5 hrs. N10 2559 000 323
240.00Bus Materials N10 2559 000 323

1,690.00Build Bleachers at Sports Complex - 26 N10 2549 000 319

190.50June 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340
190.50June 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340
190.50June 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340
190.50June 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP
762.00

0.00
92671 06/20/20231

ALLICOM
06/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102305514

Automatic Payment
05/31/2023June 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

186.50July 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340
186.50July 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340
186.50July 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340
186.50July 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP
746.00

0.00
92711 07/20/20231

ALLICOM
07/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102319557

Automatic Payment
06/30/2023July 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,237.50Rooms N21 1111 000 422
1,102.50Service - Rooms N21 1111 000 422

490.00Service - Rooms N21 1121 000 422
550.00Rooms N21 1121 000 422
962.50Rooms N21 1131 000 422
857.50Service - Rooms N21 1131 000 422

P
5,200.00

0.00
514131 06/12/20231

APPTINC
06/02/2023

APPTEGY, INC. INV-11856

Check
05/03/2023Rooms

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5,000.00Contract Invoice - Thrillshare N21 2227 000 472

P
5,000.00

0.00
514131 06/12/20231

APPTINC
07/31/2023

APPTEGY, INC. INV-12267

Check
06/05/2023Contract Invoice - Thrillshare

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P

1,193.95

0.00
514141 06/12/20231

ASBSD

06/15/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

05312023

Check
05/31/20232023-2024 Dues

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

23 of 143



250.002023-2024 Dues - Base N10 2529 000 640
250.002023-2024 Dues - Base N10 2311 000 640
250.002023-2024 Dues - Base N10 2321 000 640
147.982023-2024 Dues - Expend. Calculation N10 2321 000 640
147.982023-2024 Dues - Expend. Calculation N10 2311 000 640
147.992023-2024 Dues - Expend. Calculation N10 2529 000 640

25.00New School Board Member Course N10 2311 000 315

A

25.00

0.00
1

ASBSD

07/15/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

ORD-06768-L7X3R7

06/19/2023New School Board Member Course
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.00Legal Services - 9/29/22 N71 415 800
100.00Legal Services - 10/20/22 N71 415 800

P
200.00

0.00
227132 06/12/20231

BENNMIC
06/15/2023

BENNETT, MICHELE 05302023

Check
05/30/2023Legal Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00Large Group Contest Entry Fee N71 415 800

P
150.00

0.00
227022 06/09/20231

BERESCH
06/15/2023

BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2 05252023

Check
05/25/2023Large Group Contest Entry Fee

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

250.00Driver's Ed. - Reimbursement N53 1132 000 411

P
250.00

0.00
514151 06/12/20231

BERGJAC
06/15/2023

BERG, JACOB 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Driver's Ed. - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

997.15Supreme Synbld 5W30 - 55 N10 2559 000 323
9.95Freight N10 2559 000 323

20.00Core Charge N10 2559 000 323

P
1,027.10

0.00
514161 06/12/20231

BJMENT
06/15/2023

BJM ENTERPRISE, INC. 17538

Check
04/17/2023Bus Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
162.51

0.00
1

BMILIC
07/31/2023

BMI 11083774
07/01/20232023-2024 Music License Fee

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

24 of 143



162.512023-2024 Music License Fee N10 6900 000 411

4.60Lunch Reimbursement - Preston N51 2562 000 690

P
4.60

0.00
514171 06/12/20231

BOHLJAS
06/15/2023

BOHL, JASON 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

350.00Annual Fee - Dissemination Agent N10 2529 000 399

A
350.00

0.00
1

BOKFIN
07/31/2023

BOK FINANCIAL 07072023
07/07/2023Annual Fee - Dissemination Agent

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

9.99Flap Disc 80 G - 1 N10 2559 000 411
11.49Curved Edge Flap Disc 60 G - 1 N10 2559 000 411
9.98Cut Wheel MTL - 2 N10 2559 000 411
7.98Cut Off Wheel - 2 N10 2559 000 411

P
39.44

0.00
514181 06/12/20231

BRANACE
06/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 61917/5

Check
05/12/2023Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

11.67Keykrafter - 3 N10 2549 000 411

P
11.67

0.00
514181 06/12/20231

BRANACE
06/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 62592/5

Check
05/30/2023Keys

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

17.94Clamp 1/2 to 1-1/4" SS - 6 N10 2549 000 411
17.94HSE Clamp 11/16"1-1/12"SS - 6 N10 2549 000 411
5.94Hillman Hardware - 6 N10 2549 000 411
4.14Hillman Hardware - 6 N10 2549 000 411
3.54Hillman Hardware - 6 N10 2549 000 411

P
49.50

0.00
514181 06/12/20231

BRANACE
06/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 62835/5

Check
06/05/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

168.99Storage Space Supplies N10 2121 000 411

P
168.99

0.00
514181 06/12/20231

BRANACE
06/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 62941/5

Check
06/07/2023Storage Space Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

25 of 143



19.99Relif Valv 150PSI 2-1/2" - 1 N10 2549 000 411

P
19.99

0.00
514181 06/12/20231

BRANACE
06/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 62959/5

Check
06/07/2023Valve

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

768.00June 2023 Contract N10 2115 000 319

P
768.00

0.00
514191 06/12/20231

CARRINS
06/15/2023

CARROLL INSTITUTE 2310

Check
05/22/2023June 2023 Contract

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

230.00State Golf Practice Rounds - 6 N71 415 800

P
230.00

0.00
227032 06/09/20231

CASH
06/05/2023

CASH 06042023

Check
06/04/2023State Golf Practice Rounds

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

42.00Diet Coke 20 oz. - 2 cases N71 415 701
63.00Coke 20 oz. - 3 cases N71 415 701
21.00Sprite 20 oz. - 1 case N71 415 701
42.00Mello Yello 20 oz. - 2 cases N71 415 701
21.00Pink Lemonade 20 oz. - 1 case N71 415 701

A
189.00

0.00
1

CHESCOM
07/15/2023

CHESTERMAN COMPANY 3350245
06/15/2023FFA Concession Supply- JJ Days

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,835.58May 2023 Tuition - 22 Units N22 1223 000 371

A
2,835.58

0.00
1

CHILHOM
06/28/2023

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 23054-22-015
05/31/2023May 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,706.69June 2023 Tuition - 21 Units N22 1223 000 371

A
2,706.69

0.00
1

CHILHOM
07/28/2023

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 23064-22-015
06/30/2023June 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

42.00Water N10 2542 017 321

P
42.00

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-312

Check
05/31/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

26 of 143



69.00Sewer N10 2542 017 321
46.50Water N10 2542 017 321

P
115.50

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-401E

Check
05/31/2023401 Main Ave. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

410.66Gas N10 2542 016 321
113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

P
523.66

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-401W

Check
05/31/2023401 Main Ave. Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

48.50Gas N10 2542 016 321
15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
49.07Sewer N10 2542 017 321
48.16Water N10 2542 017 321

P
160.73

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-409

Check
05/31/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

71.48Gas N10 2542 016 321
23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
52.91Sewer N10 2542 017 321
53.83Water N10 2542 017 321

P
201.22

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-700

Check
05/31/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

42.83Water N10 2542 017 321
42.00Water N10 2542 017 321
45.18Sewer N10 2542 017 321

P
130.01

0.00
514201 06/12/20231

CITYOFG
06/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 05312023-916

Check
05/31/2023916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
51.40

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-312
06/29/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

27 of 143



9.40D1/D2 N10 2542 016 321
42.00Water N10 2542 017 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 016 321
69.00Sewer N10 2542 017 321
45.14Water N10 2542 017 321

A
141.89

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-401E
06/29/2023401 Main Ave. East - Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.87Gas N10 2542 016 321
113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A
263.87

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-401W
06/29/2023401 Main Ave. West - Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 016 321
49.07Sewer N10 2542 017 321
45.97Water N10 2542 017 321
15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A
137.79

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-409
06/29/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5.22Gas N10 2542 016 321
23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
52.91Sewer N10 2542 017 321
45.48Water N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 016 321

A
154.36

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-700
06/29/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

37.15C1/C2/D1/D1/D2/D2 N10 2542 016 321
45.18Sewer N10 2542 017 321
42.83Water N10 2542 017 321

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
167.16

0.00
1

CITYOFG
07/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 06292023-916
06/29/2023916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

28 of 143



42.00Water N10 2542 017 321

4,490.50Changed Belts/Greased Bearings & Motors N10 2549 000 323

A
4,490.50

0.00
1

CLIMSYS
07/28/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 10566
06/29/2023Preventive Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,319.00Fix Boiler Issues after Power Outage N10 2549 000 323

P
1,319.00

0.00
514211 06/12/20231

CLIMSYS
07/01/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16186

Check
06/02/2023Fix Boiler Issues after Power Outage

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

280.00Fix Boiler Issues after Power Outage N10 2549 000 323

P
280.00

0.00
514211 06/12/20231

CLIMSYS
07/01/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16235

Check
06/02/2023Fix Boiler Issues after Power Outage

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,408.002023 Used AP Exams - 16 N10 1131 000 315
120.00Cancellation Fees - 3 N10 1131 000 315
(35.00)Fee Reduction N10 1131 000 315

A
1,493.00

0.00
1

COLLBOA
07/18/2023

COLLEGE BOARD A241251811
05/18/20232023 Used AP Exams

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,420.00GeoPlex Climbin - 1 N21 2549 000 530
5,685.00Rhapsody Anima - 1 N21 2549 000 530

978.00Shipping & Handling N21 2549 000 530

P
13,083.00

0.00
514221 06/12/20231

DAKOPLA
06/16/2023

DAKOTA PLAYGROUND 302836

Check
05/17/2023Playground Equipment

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

270.00Onsite Technical Services N10 2549 000 319
168.75Travel for Services N10 2549 000 319

6,480.00Digit, 24" Red LED Digit, G3 - 9 N10 2549 000 323
20.00Cable - 1 N10 2549 000 323

A
6,938.75

0.00
1

DAKTINC
07/22/2023

DAKTRONICS, INC. 7042969
06/22/2023Scoreboard Repairs/Parts

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

29 of 143



8.55Lunch Reimbursement - Morgan N51 2562 000 690

P
8.55

0.00
514231 06/12/20231

DAMMGAR
06/15/2023

DAMMAN, GARY 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4,175.92July 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
4,175.92

0.00
227202 06/22/20231

DELTDEN
07/01/2023

DELTA DENTAL OF SD 1882219

Check
06/20/2023July 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

361.20Paint N10 2549 000 411

A
361.20

0.00
1

DIAMVOG
07/13/2023

DIAMOND VOGEL, INC. 287317190
06/13/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

450.60Paint N10 2549 000 411

A
450.60

0.00
1

DIAMVOG
08/12/2023

DIAMOND VOGEL, INC. 287317920
07/13/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

17.46Headlight Bulb for Impala N10 2559 000 411

P
17.46

0.00
514241 06/12/20231

DONSAUT
05/30/2023

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. 4822

Check
04/04/2023Headlight Bulb for Impala

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

266.15Region 2B Wrestling Tournament Expenses N10 6900 486 319

P

266.15

0.00
514251 06/12/20231

ELKJEFFSCH

06/15/2023

ELK POINT-JEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-
7

02182023

Check
05/23/2023Region 2B Wrestling Tournament Expenses

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,000.00CO Cert. - Series 2023 - Acceptance Fee N21 5000 000 640

P
1,000.00

0.00
514261 06/12/20231

FIRSBAN
06/15/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 05162023

Check
05/16/2023CO Certificate - Series 2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
339,375.00

0.00
FIRSBAN

07/15/2023
FIRST BANK & TRUST 05192023

05/19/2023CO Certificate - Series 2020 Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

30 of 143



330,000.00CO Certificate - Series 2020 - Principal N21 5000 000 611
9,125.00CO Certificate - Series 2020 - Interest N21 5000 000 612

250.00CO Certificate - Series 2020 - Fees N21 5000 000 640

514261 06/12/20231 Check CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30,277.78Interest N71 415 800
350.00Bond Registrar/Paying Agent N71 415 800

P
30,627.78

0.00
227152 06/15/20231

FIRSBAN
07/15/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 06092023

Check
06/09/2023CO Certificate - Series 2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

3.76McDonald's - BM Conference - Meal N71 415 800 0.00
11.16Taco Johns - BM Conference - Meal N71 415 800 0.00
90.00Council on College Adm. - Workshop Reg. N71 415 800 0.00

2,903.15SD Board of Regents - Tuition N71 415 800 0.00
11.99Amazon - FFA Supplies N71 415 701 0.00

316.07Amazon - FFA Supplies N71 415 701 0.00
0.61First Bank & Trust - Interest N71 415 800 0.00

AP
3,336.74

0.00
12 06/06/20231

FIRSBANCC
06/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 05262023-3566

Automatic Payment
05/26/2023May 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

103.68Dollar General - TATU Supplies N71 415 709 0.00
49.50Lakes Bar & Grill - Big East Conf. Meet. N71 415 800 0.00

241.12Amazon - Janitorial Supplies N71 415 800 0.00
653.33Amazon - Counselor Supplies N71 415 800 0.00

6.80Amazon - Counselor Supplies N71 415 800 0.00
2,903.15SD Board of Regents - Tuition N71 415 800 0.00

169.33Amazon - Counselor Supplies N71 415 800 0.00
23.88Amazon - Business Office Supplies N71 415 800 0.00

7.99Amazon - Counselor Supplies N71 415 800 0.00
9.99Amazon - Business Office Supplies N71 415 800 0.00

182.11Amazon - Business Office Supplies N71 415 800 0.00
32.23Palisades Oil - Breakfast Pizzas N71 415 719 0.00

105.00Oak Ridge Nursery - Mulch N71 415 800 0.00
15.96Kibble Equipment - Maintenance Supply N71 415 800 0.00

AP
4,504.07

0.00
12 06/06/20231

FIRSBANCC
06/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 05262023-8977

Automatic Payment
05/26/2023May 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

31 of 143



2.26BSN Sports - Supplies N10 2134 000 411 0.00
50.00Sam's Club - Membership Fee N10 2529 000 640 0.00
13.07First Bank & Trust - Interest N10 2529 000 640 0.00
21.24Amazon - Wellness Grant Supplies N10 2121 000 411 0.00

338.20Amazon - Wellness Grant Supplies N10 2121 000 411 0.00
30.23Amazon - Wellness Grant Supplies N10 2121 000 411 0.00
31.29Amazon - Wellness Grant Supplies N10 2121 000 411 0.00

AP
486.29

0.00
92741 07/07/20231

FIRSBANCC
07/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 06262023-3566

Automatic Payment
06/26/2023June 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

323.95Sam's Club - Jesse James Day Supplies N71 415 701 0.00

AP
323.95

0.00
22 07/07/20231

FIRSBANCC
07/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 06262023-3566-2

Automatic Payment
06/26/2023June 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

362.00Holiday Inn Watertown - State Golf Hotel N10 6900 496 334 0.00
117.45Fedex - Shipping Books to be rebound N10 1121 000 360 0.00
117.45Fedex - Shipping Books to be rebound N10 1131 000 360 0.00
549.00Sam Renewal - Annual Renewal N10 2529 000 315 0.00
38.59Amazon - Hard Drive Docking Station N10 2529 000 411 0.00

392.60Diane Alber -Elem. Counseling Curriculum N10 2122 000 411 0.00

AP
1,577.09

0.00
92741 07/07/20231

FIRSBANCC
07/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 06262023-8977

Automatic Payment
06/26/2023June 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8,858.00Worker's Comp. Insurance- FY 2024 N71 415 800

P
8,858.00

0.00
227162 06/15/20231

FIRSDAK
07/02/2023

FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO. 3700772

Check
06/12/2023Worker's Comp. Insurance- FY 2024

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

45.30Lunch Reimbursement - Chloe N51 2562 000 690

P
45.30

0.00
514271 06/12/20231

FLAHSTA
06/15/2023

FLAHAVEN, STACY 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
13.47

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
05/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 04012023-2

Check
04/01/2023Niagara Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

32 of 143



13.47Niagara Water - 3 N10 1131 000 411
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

11.34Animal Science Class Supplies N10 1131 000 411

P
11.34

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
05/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 04032023

Check
04/03/2023Animal Science Class Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

10.46Soap N10 2549 000 411

P
10.46

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
05/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 04052023

Check
04/05/2023Soap

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4.98Chemistry Class Supplies N10 1131 000 411

P
4.98

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
05/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 04052023-2

Check
04/05/2023Chemistry Class Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.38Laundry Detergent - 2 N10 2549 000 411

P
15.38

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
05/30/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 04132023

Check
04/13/2023Laundry Detergent

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

201.75NHS Supplies N71 415 713

P
201.75

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05042023

Check
05/04/2023NHS Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

13.45FFA Banquet Supplies N71 415 701

P
13.45

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05092023

Check
05/09/2023FFA Banquet Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(25.84)NHS Supplies - CREDIT N71 415 713

P
(25.84)

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05092023-2

Check
05/09/2023NHS Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

33 of 143



7.59Donuts for FCA N71 415 719

P
7.59

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05102023

Check
05/10/2023Donuts for FCA

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

25.28Laundry Detergent N10 2549 000 411

P
25.28

0.00
514281 06/12/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05152023

Check
05/15/2023Laundry Detergent

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

52.65FFA Service Project Supplies N71 415 701

P
52.65

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05182023

Check
05/18/2023FFA Service Project Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

101.09Sundae Party Supplies N71 415 706

P
101.09

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/22/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05232023

Check
05/23/2023Sundae Party Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

481.25End of Year Meal for Staff N71 415 711

P
481.25

0.00
227042 06/09/20231

GARRFOO
06/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 982209

Check
05/26/2023End of Year Meal for Staff

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

170.93April 10, 2023 Board Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340
24.60April 18, 2023 Board Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340
32.59March 28, 2023 Board Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340

P
228.12

0.00
514291 06/12/20231

GARRGAZ
05/30/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3513

Check
04/30/2023March/April 2023 Minutes Publication

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

182.83May 2023 Board Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340

P
182.83

0.00
514291 06/12/20231

GARRGAZ
06/15/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3541

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Board Minutes Publication

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

38.70GARRGAZ GARRETSON GAZETTE 3567PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

34 of 143



18.11May 31, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes N10 2319 000 340
20.59Notice of Destruction of Records 6/8/23 N10 2319 000 340

A 0.00
1

07/18/202306/30/2023May 2023 Minutes/Destruction of Records
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

339.97Kelsey Buchholz- Region Practice Round N10 6900 496 411
12.00Kelsey Buchholz- Range Balls @ SV Meet N10 6900 496 411
50.80Kelsey Buchholz- Journalism Supplies N10 1131 000 411
39.75Cash- 4th Grade Field Trip 5/10/23 N10 1111 000 315

332.00Cash- Meal Money for State Track N10 6900 487 334
580.00Cash- Meal Money for State Golf N10 6900 496 334
500.00Lost & Found - Mental Health Training N10 2121 000 411
200.00Hanson SD - Track Meet Entry Fee 5/15/23 N10 6900 487 315
275.00Jason Bohl - Howard Wood Entry Fees N10 6900 487 315
40.00Sioux Valley SD - Golf Entry Fee 5/15/23 N10 6900 496 315

108.00Dell Rapids SD - JH Golf Meet Entry Fees N10 6900 496 315
75.00Dell Rapids SD - JH Track Meet Entry Fee N10 6900 487 315

175.00Dell Rapids SD - Track Meet Entry Fee N10 6900 487 315
50.00Northern Links - Golf Meet Entry Fee N10 6900 496 315
50.00McCook Central SD - Golf Entry Fee 5/10 N10 6900 496 315
25.00EMC Insurance - Inland Marine Insurance N10 192

300.00SDSNA - Conference Registration N10 2134 000 315
600.00SD Serv. for Deaf - MWCDE Registration N22 1221 000 315
352.96FB&T CC - Amazon - Wellness Grant N10 2121 000 411
231.78FB&T-Lodge at Deadwood - SPED

Conference
N22 2710 000 334

34.98FB&T CC - Amazon - Large Desk Calendar N10 2529 000 411
49.00FB&T CC-Shell Oil - Fuel - AD Conference N10 6900 000 334
59.77FB&T CC-CC Exxon - Fuel - TIE Conference N10 2227 000 334
40.09FB&T CC - Interest N10 2529 000 640
8.99FB&T CC - Amazon - Supplies N10 2529 000 411

106.43FB&T- Award Emblem - Band Banquet Awards N10 6900 492 411
106.42FB&T-Award Emblem - Choir Banquet Awards N10 6900 495 411
11.60FB&T- Subway - BM Conf. - Meal N10 2529 000 334
38.50FB&T- Ramkota Hotel - BM Conf. - Meal N10 2529 000 334
13.75FB&T- Burger King - TIE Conf. - Meal N10 2227 000 334

319.50FB&T CC- WordPress - Subscription N10 2321 000 640

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P

5,201.29

0.00
514301 06/12/20231

GARRCUS

06/15/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

05312023

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

35 of 143



75.00FB&T CC- Math Learning Center- Supplies N10 1111 000 411

200.00Michele Bennett - Legal Services N10 2315 000 399
30,277.78First Bank & Trust- Certificate Interest N21 5000 000 612

350.00First Bank & Trust- Bond Registrar N21 5000 000 640
8,858.00First Dak. Indem. - FY 24 Worker's Comp. N10 2529 000 240
1,086.00Jacob H. - State Golf Hotel Rooms Reimb. N10 6900 496 334
2,410.00Holmes Murphy- FY 24 Cyber Insurance N10 192

45.00SD Retirement- Bev H. Special Plan Fee N10 1131 000 119
150.00Beresford SD - Large Group Contest Fee N10 6900 492 315
230.00Cash - State Golf Practice Rounds N10 6900 496 411
576.58Performance Press - Diplomas N10 1131 000 411
518.62Performance Press-Grad. Programs/Collage N10 1131 000 411
105.00Oakridge Nursery - Mulch N10 2549 000 411
11.16Taco John's - BM Conference Meal N10 2529 000 334
3.76McDonald's - BM Conference Meal N10 2529 000 334

90.00Council on C.A. - Workshop Registration N10 2121 000 315
2,903.15SD Board of Regents - Tuition N22 1221 000 319
2,903.15SD Board of Regents - Tuition N22 1221 000 319

49.50Lakes Bar & Grill - BEC Meeting Meal N10 6900 000 411
0.61First Bank & Trust CC - Interest N10 2529 000 640

241.12Amazon - Janitorial Supplies N10 2549 000 411
653.33Amazon - Counselor Supplies N10 2122 000 411

6.80Amazon - Counselor Supplies N10 2122 000 411
169.33Amazon - Counselor Supplies N10 2122 000 411
23.88Amazon - Business Office Supplies N10 2529 000 411
7.99Amazon - Counselor Supplies N10 2122 000 411
9.99Amazon - Business Office Supplies N10 2529 000 411

182.11Amazon - Business Office Supplies N10 2529 000 411
15.96Kibble Equip. - Pins for Mower Deck N10 2549 000 411

A

52,078.82

0.00
1

GARRCUS

07/18/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

06302023

06/30/2023June 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

996.83Physical Therapy - 12.01 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
3,989.81Occupational Therapy - 48.07 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

P
4,986.64

0.00
514311 06/12/20231

GOODLLC
05/03/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 05032023

Check
04/30/2023April 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

4,470.38GOODLLC GOODCARE, LLC 06012023PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

36 of 143



1,179.43Physical Therapy - 14.21 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
3,290.95Occupational Therapy - 39.65 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

P 0.00
514311 06/12/20231

06/30/2023
Check

05/31/2023May 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

304.61Physical Therapy - 3.67 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
969.44Occupational Therapy - 11.68 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A
1,274.05

0.00
1

GOODLLC
07/05/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 07052023
06/30/2023June 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

842.88Mini Bus #8 Tires - 6 N10 2559 000 411
514.64White Suburban Tires - 4 N10 2559 000 411

A
1,357.52

0.00
1

GRAHTIR
07/11/2023

GRAHAM TIRE SF NORTH 202974765
06/12/2023Tires

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

45.00Attempted data recovery from laptop N10 2529 000 319

A
45.00

0.00
1

GREEEGG
07/14/2023

GREEN EGGS & RAM 161538
06/14/2023Attempted data recovery from laptop

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

19.25Shipping N21 6100 485 479

A
19.25

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/04/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126434
07/05/2023Men's Basketball Jerseys

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

880.00UA Men's Basketball Jersey Tops - 16 N21 6100 485 479
800.00UA Men's Basketball Jersey Shorts - 16 N21 6100 485 479
19.25Shipping N21 6100 485 479

A
1,699.25

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/04/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126435
07/05/2023Men's Basketball Jerseys

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

241.00Fire Extinguishers - Annual Inspection N10 2549 000 319

P
241.00

0.00
514321 06/12/20231

HEIMFIR
06/15/2023

HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT 44665

Check
06/07/2023Fire Extinguishers - Annual Inspection

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 17
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

37 of 143



1,086.00State Golf Hotel Rooms - Reimbursement N71 415 800

P
1,086.00

0.00
227172 06/15/20231

HEUMJAC
06/15/2023

HEUMILLER, JACOB 06042023

Check
06/04/2023State Golf Hotel Rooms - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

299.28Tissues 12/case - 6 Cases N10 2549 000 411
39.42Filter Paper Bags 10 pk - 2 N10 2549 000 411

547.04Towel Rolls 6/case - 8 Cases N10 2549 000 411

P
885.74

0.00
514331 06/12/20231

HILLYARD
06/30/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605117914

Check
05/15/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

37.05Pad 20 in. Polish 5/case - 5 cases N10 2549 000 411
580.48Arsenal 1 Carpet PH Rinse - 16 N10 2549 000 411

1,352.16Arsenal 1 Neutralizer - 24 N10 2549 000 411
953.28Seal 341 - 24 Gallons N10 2549 000 411
984.48North Star - 24 Gallons N10 2549 000 411

1,042.80Arsenal 1 Assurance - 24 N10 2549 000 411
200.50Pad 20 in. Strip Black 5/case - 25 cases N10 2549 000 411
74.10Pad 20 in. Cleaner Blue 5/case-10 cases N10 2549 000 411
99.06Liquid Gum-Go - 3 quarts N10 2549 000 411
73.80Double Down Carpet Spotter 6/32 oz. - 3 N10 2549 000 411

P
5,397.71

0.00
514331 06/12/20231

HILLYARD
07/21/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605139820

Check
06/06/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

244.6840-45 Gallon Garbage Bags - 6 Cases N10 2549 000 411
235.4412-16 Gallon Garbage Bags - 6 Cases N10 2549 000 411
369.9660 Gallon Garbage Bags - 6 Cases N10 2549 000 411
75.68Double Down Carpet Spotter - 4 N10 2549 000 411

307.86King Liner Garbage Bags - 6 Cases N10 2549 000 411

A
1,233.62

0.00
1

HILLYARD
07/27/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605145717
06/12/2023Cleaning Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

45.44Pad 30 in. Multi Flo XP - 2 N10 2549 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 18
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
5,074.37

0.00
1

HILLYARD
08/03/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605152712
06/19/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Repairs/Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

38 of 143



141.04Pre-Game - 8 Gallons N10 2549 000 411
11.06Pad 20 in. Polish White 5/case - 2 N10 2549 000 411

367.20Pad 20 in. Surface Prep. 10 CS - 40 N10 2549 000 411
35.53Defoamer II - 1 Gallon N10 2549 000 411
26.60Pad Floor Coater Refill 18 in. - 2 N10 2549 000 411

270.18Crosslinker 6 oz. 6/case - 6 N10 2549 000 411
4,177.32Trophy H20 Gym Finish - 6 Pl. N10 2549 000 323

10.00Shop Supplies N10 2549 000 411
34.70Cord Set - 1 N10 2549 000 411
59.00Labor N10 2549 000 323

P
103.70

0.00
514331 06/12/20231

HILLYARD
06/25/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700545226

Check
05/11/2023Replaced Cord on Vacuum

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

88.50Labor N10 2549 000 323
118.00Service Call N10 2549 000 323

10.00Shop Supplies N10 2549 000 411
34.60Access Door - 1 N10 2549 000 411

P
251.10

0.00
514331 06/12/20231

HILLYARD
06/25/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700545227

Check
05/11/2023Replace Cord/New Access Door on Vacuum

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,410.00Cyber Insurance Policy- Fiscal Year 2024 N71 415 800

P
2,410.00

0.00
227182 06/15/20231

HOLMMUR
07/01/2023

HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC 712855

Check
06/09/2023Cyber Insurance Policy- Fiscal Year 2024

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

162.20July 2023 Premium Payment N71 415 718

P
162.20

0.00
227192 06/15/20231

HORACEMAN1
07/01/2023

HORACE MANN COMPANIES 06152023

Check
06/15/2023July 2023 Premium Payment

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

345.00Into Reading Teacher Guide Set Grade K IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
440.00Into Reading Big Book Set Grade K IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
240.00Into Reading Read Aloud Set Grade K IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 19
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-118
P

21,920.40
0.00

514341 06/12/20231

HOUGMIF
05/24/2023

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 955799753

Check
04/25/2023K-2 Curriculum

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

39 of 143



138.90Into Reading Instructional Card Kit Grad IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
324.00Into Reading Start Right Reader Set of 6 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Readin IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Englis IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

1,890.00Into Reading Student myBook 6 Year Print IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
345.00Into Reading Teacher Guide Set Grade 1 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
96.602020 Into Reading Writing Workshop Teach IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
76.00Into Reading Teaching Pal Set Grade 1 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

168.00Into Reading Big Book Set Grade 1 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
176.00Into Reading Read Aloud Set Grade 1 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
49.70Into Reading Trade Classroom Library Sin IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

146.10Into Reading Instructional Card Kit Grad IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
518.40Into Reading Start Right Reader Set of 6 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Readin IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Englis IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

2,300.02Into Reading Rigby Library with Take and IncompleteN21 1111 000 422
1,890.00Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Se IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

345.00Into Reading Teacher Guide Set Grade 2 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
96.602020 Into Reading Writing Workshop Teach IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
76.00Into Reading Teaching Pal Set Grade 2 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

264.00Into Reading Read Aloud Set Grade 2 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
49.70Into Reading Trade Classroom Library Sin IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

150.10Into Reading Instructional Card Kit Grad IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
345.60Into Reading Start Right Reader Set of 6 IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Readin IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
62.00Into Reading Tabletop Minilessons Englis IncompleteN21 1111 000 411

2,300.02Into Reading Rigby Library with Take and IncompleteN21 1111 000 422
1,890.00Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Se IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
4,587.64Shipping & Handling IncompleteN21 1111 000 411
2,300.02Into Reading Rigby Library with Take and IncompleteN21 1111 000 422

300.90Syntec Seatback CVR 39 HB Pro - 6 N10 2559 000 411
38.88Freight Charge N10 2559 000 411

A
339.78

0.00
1

ISTAT
07/19/2023

I-STATE TRUCK CENTERS C261335155:01
06/19/2023Seatbacks

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

500.00Career Cruising Import/Export - Case N10 1131 003 399

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 20
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
1,604.00

0.00
1

INFICAM
09/01/2023

INFINITE CAMPUS ANNUAL043561
07/03/2023Annual License/Support/Reports Fee

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

40 of 143



920.00License - Food Service N51 2562 000 472
184.00Support - Food Service N51 2562 000 472

5,984.50Professional Services Through 2/25/23 N21 2549 000 520

A
5,984.50

0.00
1

INFRDES
07/15/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 22929
03/16/2023Professional Services Through 2/25/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

33,422.40Professional Services through 3/25/2023 N21 2549 000 520

P
33,422.40

0.00
514351 06/12/20231

INFRDES
06/30/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 22983

Check
04/12/2023Professional Services through 3/25/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

14,344.97Professional Services through 4/22/2023 N21 2549 000 520

P
14,344.97

0.00
514351 06/12/20231

INFRDES
06/30/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 23090

Check
05/23/2023Professional Services through 4/22/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5,390.78Professional Services Through 5/20/23 N21 2549 000 520

A
5,390.78

0.00
1

INFRDES
07/15/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 23149
06/20/2023Professional Services Through 5/20/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

136.44Paper - 6 boxes N10 2529 000 411

P
136.44

0.00
514361 06/12/20231

INNOOFF
06/18/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4202972

Check
05/19/2023Paper

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

75.00Replaced Storage System Drive N10 2549 000 319
189.954TB Surveillance Hard Disk Drive - 1 N10 2549 000 319

P
264.95

0.00
514371 06/12/20231

INTESEC
06/15/2023

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC 3675

Check
05/23/2023Storage System Drive

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

84.00Interpreter - 4/3/23 - 2 hrs. N22 1221 000 319

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 21
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
3,824.80

0.00
514381 06/12/20231

INTECOR
06/17/2023

INTERPRECORPS 4162

Check
05/18/2023Interpreter

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

41 of 143



231.00Interpreter - 4/5/23 - 5.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/6/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/13/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/14/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
168.00Interpreter - 4/17/23 - 4 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
231.00Interpreter - 4/19/23 - 5.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/20/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
147.00Interpreter - 4/21/23 - 3.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/24/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
231.00Interpreter - 4/26/23 - 5.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/27/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 4/28/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
527.80Interpreter - April Mileage - 728 miles N22 1221 000 319

315.00Interpreter - 5/1/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
178.50Interpreter - 5/2/23 - 4.25 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
231.00Interpreter - 5/3/23 - 5.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
273.00Interpreter - 5/4/23 - 6.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 5/5/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
231.00Interpreter - 5/8/23 - 5.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
315.00Interpreter - 5/9/23 - 7.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
178.50Interpreter - 5/10/23 - 4.25 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
168.00Interpreter - 5/15/23 - 4 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
126.00Interpreter - 5/17/23 - 3 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
168.00Interpreter - 5/19/23 - 4 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
189.00Interpreter - 5/24/23 - 4.5 hrs. N22 1221 000 319
487.20Travel - 672 miles N22 1221 000 319

A
3,175.20

0.00
1

INTECOR
07/28/2023

INTERPRECORPS 4163
06/29/2023Interpreter Services - May 2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(1,258.99)2-Year Professional Membership N10 2559 000 411

V
(1,258.99)

0.00
513531 05/08/20231

JJKELL
05/20/2023

J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC. V*9107974525

Check
06/01/20232-Year Professional Membership

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

14.95Fly Accompaniment MP3 - 1 N10 6900 495 411

P
14.95

0.00
514391 06/12/20231

JWPEPP
06/10/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365348131

Check
05/11/2023Choir Music Download

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 22
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

42 of 143



45.00Trophies - 3 N71 415 701

P
45.00

0.00
227052 06/09/20231

JDSHOUS
07/05/2023

JD'S HOUSE OF TROPHIES 191833

Check
06/05/2023Trophies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

249.90Pierre - Grants Management - 490 miles N10 2321 000 334
40.00Pierre - Grants Management - Meals N10 2321 000 334
23.46Prairie Lakes Coop, Meeting - 46 miles N10 2321 000 334

P
313.36

0.00
514401 06/12/20231

JOHNGUY
06/30/2023

JOHNSON, GUY 05172023

Check
05/17/2023Mileage - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

200.00Livestock Judging Subscription N71 415 701

P
200.00

0.00
227062 06/09/20231

KIENALY
06/15/2023

KIENTOPF, ALYSHA 03082023

Check
03/08/2023Livestock Judging Subscription

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

175.18Desserts & Lemonade for FFA Banquet N71 415 701

P
175.18

0.00
227072 06/09/20231

KIENBRE
06/15/2023

KIENTOPF, BRENDA 05082023

Check
05/08/2023Desserts & Lemonade for FFA Banquet

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

78.00Track & Field Awards - Plaques - 6 N10 6900 487 411
48.00Retirement Gift (Bev Howe) - Gold Plate N10 1131 000 411
53.00School Board Plaque - Kari Flanagan N10 2311 000 411

P
179.00

0.00
514411 06/12/20231

LASTIMP
06/16/2023

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 14022

Check
05/18/2023Awards/Plaques

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

26.00Baseball Awards - 2 Plaques N10 6900 000 411
39.00Trapshooting Awards - 3 Plaques N10 6900 000 411
12.00Shipping & Handling N10 6900 000 411

P
77.00

0.00
514411 06/12/20231

LASTIMP
06/15/2023

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 14028

Check
05/30/2023Baseball/Trapshooting Awards

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 23
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
745.00

0.00
1

LODGDEA
07/16/2023

LODGE AT DEADWOOD, THE 59272
06/16/2023Principals Conference - Hotel Stay

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
43 of 143



745.00Principals Conference - Hotel Stay N10 2410 000 334
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

2,240.46Student Breakfast - 1,080 N51 2562 000 399
20.22Adult Breakfast - 8 N51 2562 000 399

22,620.16Student Lunch - 6,016 N51 2562 000 399
331.43Adult Lunch - 73 N51 2562 000 399
392.15Head Start Student Lunch - 100 N51 2562 000 399
86.27Head Start Adult Lunch - 22 N51 2562 000 399

139.16Head Start Snacks - 140 N51 2562 000 399
276.60Reimbursable Snack Milk - 931 N51 2562 000 399
467.12A La Carte - Breakfast Extras - 499 N51 2562 000 399

2,397.86A La Carte - Snack Food - 2,561.50 N51 2562 000 399
1,028.84A La Carte - Snack Beverage - 1,099.05 N51 2562 000 399
1,967.95A La Carte - Lunch Extras - 2,102.25 N51 2562 000 399

126.38Extra Milk Sales - 270 N51 2562 000 399
(849.96)Commodity Credit - 849.96 N51 2562 000 399

P
31,244.64

0.00
514421 06/12/20231

LUNCSOL
06/30/2023

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. INV-35502

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

22.24Smallwares N51 2562 000 411

P
22.24

0.00
514421 06/12/20231

LUNCSOL
06/30/2023

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. INV-35541

Check
05/31/2023Smallwares

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,185.50Legal Services N10 2315 000 399 1,185.50

P
1,185.50

1,185.50
514431 06/12/20231

LYNNJAC
05/30/2023

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. 170262-1-145086-SDK

Check
05/04/2023Legal Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

652,468.13Complex Project - Application #2 N41 2535 000 319

P
652,468.13

0.00
514441 06/12/20231

MAMMSPO
06/15/2023

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION 05302023-21208-2

Check
05/30/2023Complex Project - Application #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 24
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
2,487.00

0.00
514441 06/12/20231

MAMMSPO
06/15/2023

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION 22-0005-FGP-01

Check
05/09/2023Football Goal Post Pads

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

44 of 143



2,335.21Football Goal Post Pad - 2 N41 2535 000 319
151.79Sales Tax N41 2535 000 319

731.11Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
731.11

0.00
1

MENASFE
07/15/2023

MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 00563
06/21/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

333.80Storage Space for Supplies N10 2121 000 411

P
333.80

0.00
514451 06/12/20231

MENASFE
06/15/2023

MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 98897

Check
05/31/2023Storage Space for Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

146.32Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

P
146.32

0.00
514451 06/12/20231

MENASFE
06/15/2023

MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 98964

Check
06/01/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

121.28Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

P
121.28

0.00
514451 06/12/20231

MENASFE
06/15/2023

MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 99039

Check
06/02/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

116.16Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

P
116.16

0.00
514451 06/12/20231

MENASFE
06/15/2023

MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 99377

Check
06/06/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

855.00April 2023 Tuition - 19 Units N22 1223 000 371

P
855.00

0.00
514461 06/12/20231

MITCSCH
06/15/2023

MITCHELL SCHOOL DISTRICT #17-2 04282023

Check
04/28/2023April 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

990.00May 2023 Tuition - 22 Units N22 1223 000 371

P
990.00

0.00
514461 06/12/20231

MITCSCH
06/15/2023

MITCHELL SCHOOL DISTRICT #17-2 05312023

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 25
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

45 of 143



120.00Motto Water Bottle - 30 N71 415 701
90.00Americana Koozie - 30 N71 415 701
21.00Shipping/Handling N71 415 701

P
231.00

0.00
227082 06/09/20231

NATIFFA
06/02/2023

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION MDS303164

Check
06/02/2023Water Bottles/Koozies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

70.00Notebook -  7 N71 415 701
18.00Notecards pkg. 20 - 2 N71 415 701
19.50Thank You Cards pkg. 12 - 3 N71 415 701
21.00Sticker - 7 N71 415 701
13.00Shipping/Handling N71 415 701

P
141.50

0.00
227082 06/09/20231

NATIFFA
06/07/2023

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION MDS303310

Check
06/07/2023Notebooks/Stickers

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00DOT Physical - Reimbursement N10 2559 000 319

A
150.00

0.00
1

NELSREI
07/20/2023

NELSON, REID 06012023
06/01/2023DOT Physical - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

47,734.50July 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
47,734.50

0.00
227212 06/22/20231

NORTPLA
07/01/2023

NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL 05292023

Check
06/05/2023July 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

48,420.20August 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
48,420.20

0.00
227242 07/07/20231

NORTPLA
08/01/2023

NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL 06282023

Check
07/06/2023August 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

95.00Bimonthly Pest Control Services N10 2549 000 319

A
95.00

0.00
1

OLSOPES
07/13/2023

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS 302916
06/13/2023Bimonthly Pest Control Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 26
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
141.35

0.00
514471 06/12/20231

PALIOIL
05/30/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 466

Check
04/05/2023Diesel Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
46 of 143



141.35Diesel Fuel - 41.102 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

1,728.98#2 Clear Diesel - 572.3 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.57Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
1.20Federal Oil Spill Tax N10 2559 000 413

160.24SD Clear Diesel Tax N10 2559 000 413
11.45SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

P
1,902.44

0.00
514471 06/12/20231

PALIOIL
06/15/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 58667

Check
03/07/2023#2 Clear Diesel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,459.52#2 Clear Diesel - 582.2 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.58Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
1.22Federal Oil Spill Tax (Diesel) N10 2559 000 413

163.02SD Clear Diesel Tax N10 2559 000 413
11.64SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

P
1,635.98

0.00
514471 06/12/20231

PALIOIL
06/03/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 69033

Check
05/04/2023#2 Clear Diesel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

631.9010% Ethanol Gas - 269.8 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
75.54SD Gas Tax N10 2559 000 413
5.40SAD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413
0.51Federal Oil Spill Tax (Gas) N10 2559 000 413
0.27Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413

P
713.62

0.00
514471 06/12/20231

PALIOIL
06/03/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 69034

Check
05/04/202310% Ethanol Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

180.00Mount & Balance Tires - 6 N10 2559 000 319

A
180.00

0.00
1

PALIOIL
07/15/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 72092
06/15/2023Mount & Balance Tires

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

128.00Mount & Balance Tires N10 2559 000 319

A
128.00

0.00
1

PALIOIL
07/15/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 72188
06/20/2023Mount & Balance Tires

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 27
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

47 of 143



1,701.43E-10 Gasoline - 678.4 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.68Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
1.29Federal Oil Spill Tax (Gas) N10 2559 000 413

13.57SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413
189.95SD Gas Tax N10 2559 000 413

A
1,906.92

0.00
1

PALIOIL
07/20/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 73260
06/29/2023E-10 Gasoline

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

992.64#2 Clear Diesel - 387.9 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
7.76SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

108.61SD Clear Diesel Tax N10 2559 000 413
0.39Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
0.81Federal Oil Spill Tax (Diesel) N10 2559 000 413

A
1,110.21

0.00
1

PALIOIL
07/20/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 73263
06/29/2023#2 Clear Diesel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.26Diesel Fuel - 6.156 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

P
15.26

0.00
514471 06/12/20231

PALIOIL
05/30/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 964

Check
03/31/2023Diesel Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

104.75Propane - 4/5/23 - 49.2 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
108.15Propane - 4/14/23 - 50.8 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
108.58Propane - 4/20/23 - 51 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
100.70Propane - 4/25/23 - 47.3 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
143.07Propane - 4/28/23 - 67.2 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
53.10SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413

P
618.35

0.00
514481 06/12/20231

PALIPRO
06/30/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 68122

Check
04/30/2023Propane - Bus #6

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

58.68SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413
147.11Propane - 4/5/23 - 69.1 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

63.87Propane - 4/13/23 - 30 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 28
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

P
683.32

0.00
514481 06/12/20231

PALIPRO
06/30/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 68123

Check
04/30/2023Propane - Bus #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

48 of 143



112.20Propane - 4/17/23 - 52.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
16.39Propane - 4/21/23 - 7.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

142.00Propane - 4/23/23 - 66.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
143.07Propane - 4/28/23 - 67.2 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

139.88Propane - 5/5/23 - 65.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
138.39Propane - 5/11/23 - 65 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
142.64Propane - 5/18/23 - 67 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
131.36Propane - 5/24/23 - 61.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
51.88SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413

P
604.15

0.00
514481 06/12/20231

PALIPRO
06/15/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 70932

Check
05/31/2023Propane - Bus #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

119.22Propane - 5/1/23 - 56 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
111.35Propane - 5/5/23 - 52.3 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
121.35Propane - 5/11/23 - 57 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
109.86Propane - 5/16/23 - 51.6 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
115.60Propane - 5/22/23 - 54.3 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
54.24SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413

P
631.62

0.00
514481 06/12/20231

PALIPRO
06/15/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 70934

Check
05/31/2023Propane - Bus #6

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

9.20Lunch Reimbursement N51 2562 000 690

P
9.20

0.00
514491 06/12/20231

PEDEDRE
06/15/2023

PEDERSON, DREW 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

576.58Diplomas - 32 N71 415 800

P
576.58

0.00
227102 06/09/20231

PERFPRE
06/08/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 30812

Check
05/19/2023Diplomas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

518.62300 Graduation Programs/1 Collage N71 415 800

P
518.62

0.00
227102 06/09/20231

PERFPRE
06/08/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31015

Check
05/19/2023Graduation Programs/Collage

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 29
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

61.12PERFPRE PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31052PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:
49 of 143



61.12Memory Mates - 63 N71 415 710

P 0.00
227102 06/09/20231

06/08/2023
Check

05/19/2023Memory Mates
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30.00Memory Mates - 4 N71 415 710

P
30.00

0.00
227252 07/07/20231

PERFPRE
07/06/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31149

Check
06/16/2023Memory Mates

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

218.82Equipment Lease N21 2529 000 479

P

218.82

0.00
514501 06/12/20231

PITNBOW2

06/15/2023

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES,
LLC

3317527508

Check
05/30/2023Equipment Lease

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

33.75Sicut Cervus - SAB A Cap - 15 N10 6900 495 411

P
33.75

0.00
514511 06/12/20231

POPPMUS
05/30/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2730648

Check
04/04/2023Choir Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8.99Selected Studies - Clarinet - 1 N10 6900 492 411

P
8.99

0.00
514511 06/12/20231

POPPMUS
05/30/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2733345

Check
04/13/2023Instrument Material

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

35.00Musidex Choral Filing Envelopes - 100 N10 6900 495 411

P
35.00

0.00
514511 06/12/20231

POPPMUS
05/30/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2735113

Check
04/18/2023Choir Envelopes

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8.99Selected Studies - Flute - 1 N10 1131 492 411
8.99Selected Studies - Clarinet - 1 N10 1131 492 411
8.99Selected Studies - Saxophone - 1 N10 1131 492 411
8.99Selected Studies - Trumpet - 1 N10 1131 492 411

P
35.96

0.00
514511 06/12/20231

POPPMUS
06/29/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2746883

Check
05/30/2023Band Material

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 30
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

50 of 143



2,180.85Psychologists N22 2142 000 313
443.06Director N22 2710 000 313

P
2,623.91

0.00
514521 06/12/20231

PRAILAK
06/05/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 23087

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,285.55Psychologists N22 2142 000 313
4,050.44Psychologists - FY 2023 Payables N22 2142 000 313

455.38Director N22 2710 000 313
9.88Director - FY 2023 Payables N22 2710 000 313

A
6,801.25

0.00
1

PRAILAK
07/20/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 23096
06/30/2023June 2023 Services/2022-2023 Payables

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,155.00Football Helmets- Royal Blue Metallica- IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
2,310.00Football Helmets- Royal Blue Metallica- IncompleteN21 6100 483 479

385.00Football Helmets- Royal Blue Metallica- IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
15.00Extra pricing for XL Helmet IncompleteN21 6100 483 479

130.00Paint Fee per Helmet IncompleteN21 6100 483 479

187130-102
A

3,995.00
0.00

1

RIDDALL
07/31/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 60478710
07/01/2023Football Helmets

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

920.00SPX Shoulder Pads- XL IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
920.00SPX Shoulder Pads- XXL IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
460.00SPX Shoulder Pads- XXXL IncompleteN21 6100 483 479

187130-103
A

2,300.00
0.00

1

RIDDALL
07/31/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 60478710-2
07/01/2023Football Shoulder Pads

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.50Five Pocket Girdles Full Padded- XL IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
67.00Five Pocket Girdles Full Padded- XXL IncompleteN21 6100 483 479

187130-104
A

167.50
0.00

1

RIDDALL
07/31/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 60478710-3
07/01/2023Football Girdles

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 31
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-105
A

454.40
0.00

1

RIDDALL
07/31/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 60478710-4
07/01/2023Football Ear Pad Replacements

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

51 of 143



454.40Ear Pad Replacements (standard 1" size)- IncompleteN21 6100 483 479
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

3,505.98Football Equipment/Certification N21 6100 483 479
507.88Freight & Handling N21 6100 483 479

A
4,013.86

0.00
1

RIDDALL
07/10/2023

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 951886408
07/10/2023Football Equipment/Certification

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

47.05Lunch Reimbursement - Marissa N51 2562 000 690

P
47.05

0.00
514531 06/12/20231

ROSSNOR
06/15/2023

ROSS, NORA 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

54.00DOT Exam - 1 N10 2559 000 319

P
54.00

0.00
514541 06/12/20231

SANFOCC
06/15/2023

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 723142

Check
05/31/2023DOT Exam

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.00DOT Exam - 6/1/2023 N10 2559 000 319

A
100.00

0.00
1

SANFOCC
07/20/2023

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 725122
06/30/2023DOT Exam - 6/1/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

90.00Class Workbooks - Grade 6 - 6 N10 1121 000 424
150.00Class Workbooks - Grade 7 - 10 N10 1121 000 424
360.00Class Workbooks - Grade 8 - 24 N10 1121 000 424
160.00Class Workbooks - Grade 1 - 5 N10 1111 000 424
480.00Class Workbooks - Grade 2 - 15 N10 1111 000 424
160.00Class Workbooks - Grade 3 - 5 N10 1111 000 424
160.00Class Workbooks - Grade 4 - 5 N10 1111 000 424
160.00Class Workbooks - Grade 5 - 5 N10 1111 000 424
68.80Shipping/Handlong N10 1121 000 424
68.80Shipping/Handlong N10 1111 000 424

A
1,857.60

0.00
1

SAVVLEA
07/05/2023

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC 4026957966
06/05/2023Class Workbooks

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 32
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
2,580.00

0.00
SAVVLEA

07/02/2023
SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC 7028406097

06/03/2023Class Licenses Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

52 of 143



988.00Grade 6 1-Year Licenses - 38 N10 1121 000 422
728.00Grade 7 1-Year Licenses - 28 N10 1121 000 422
780.00Grade 8 1-Year Licenses - 30 N10 1121 000 422
28.00Algebra 1 1-Year License - 1 N10 1131 000 422
28.00Geometry 1-Year License - 1 N10 1131 000 422
28.00Algebra 2 1-Year License - 1 N10 1131 000 422

1 CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

587.002023-2024 Membership - SASD N10 2321 000 640
165.002023-2024 Membership - SDSSA N10 2321 000 640
470.002023-2024 Membership - AASA N10 2321 000 640

A
1,222.00

0.00
1

SASD
08/01/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 07122023
07/12/20232023-2024 Membership - Guy J.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

985.00State Convention Registration N71 415 701

P
985.00

0.00
227112 06/09/20231

SDFFA
05/20/2023

SD FFA ASSOCIATION 7502

Check
04/20/2023State Convention Registration

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

300.00East River Camp - Student - 2 N71 415 701
85.00Advisor Fee N71 415 701

P
385.00

0.00
227112 06/09/20231

SDFFA
06/23/2023

SD FFA ASSOCIATION 7603

Check
05/24/2023East River Camp

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

45.00Participant Fee - Bev H. - SD Ret. SPP N71 415 800

P
45.00

0.00
227142 06/12/20231

SDRETI
06/15/2023

SDRS - SPP 06122023

Check
06/12/2023Participant Fee - Bev H.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5,205.00Bev Howe - Special Pay Plan N10 1131 000 142

A
5,205.00

0.00
1

SDRETI
07/18/2023

SDRS - SPP 06302023
06/30/2023Bev Howe - Special Pay Plan

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 33
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-113
A

2,994.54
0.00

1

SHIINT
07/15/2023

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. B16984982
06/15/2023Windows /Software

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
53 of 143



2,224.94Education Qualified User (A3) IncompleteN10 2227 000 319
30.00Student (1-to-1 Computers) IncompleteN10 2227 000 319

317.40Windows Servcer Standard Two-Core Packs IncompleteN10 2227 000 319
178.00System Center Standard Two-Core Packs IncompleteN10 2227 000 319
244.20System Center Datacenter Two-Core Packs IncompleteN10 2227 000 319

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

278.002022-2023 Rule Book - 1 N10 6900 000 411

A

278.00

0.00
1

SDHSAA

07/07/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES
ASSOCIATION

8607

06/07/20232022-2023 Rule Book
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

146.95Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

P
146.95

0.00
514561 06/12/20231

STANHOU
06/10/2023

STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. 2276169

Check
05/31/2023Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

322.33July 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
322.33

0.00
227222 06/22/20231

STANLIF
07/01/2023

STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 05292023

Check
06/05/2023July 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

313.33August 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
313.33

0.00
227262 07/07/20231

STANLIF
08/01/2023

STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 06282023

Check
07/06/2023August 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

53.121 - 24 Volt 40 AMP Contactor N10 2549 000 323
5.371 - 20 x 20 x 1 Filter N10 2549 000 323

107.50Service to Repair N10 2549 000 323
3.32Excise Tax N10 2549 000 323

A
169.31

0.00
1

STEVELE
07/15/2023

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. 06122023
06/12/2023AMP Contactor

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 34
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

A
99.72

0.00
1

STURAUT
07/13/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822012468
06/14/2023Fuel Filters

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

54 of 143



99.72Fuel Filter - 2 N10 2559 000 411

14.10Oil Filter - 2 N10 2559 000 411

A
14.10

0.00
1

STURAUT
07/14/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822012529
06/15/2023Oil Filters

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

250.00Recovered Pearl 6" Tom Drums - 2 N10 6900 492 411
20.00Freight N10 6900 492 411

P
270.00

0.00
514571 06/12/20231

TAYLMUS
06/16/2023

TAYLOR MUSIC 2157406-IN

Check
05/17/2023Band Equipment

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,808.00Academy Regional Day - 92 N22 1223 000 373
759.00Academy Regional SPED - 23 N22 1223 000 373

4,554.00Academy Regional Foundations - 69 N22 1223 000 373

P
12,121.00

0.00
514581 06/12/20231

TEACSOL
06/15/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792300112

Check
03/31/2023March 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

3,564.00Academy Regional Foundations - 54 N22 1223 000 373
594.00Academy Regional SPED - 18 N22 1223 000 373

5,328.00Academy Regional Day - 72 N22 1223 000 373

P
9,486.00

0.00
514581 06/12/20231

TEACSOL
06/29/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792300132

Check
04/30/2023April 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5,328.00Academy Regional Day - 72 N22 1223 000 373
594.00Academy Regional SPED - 18 N22 1223 000 373

3,564.00Academy Regional Foundations - 54 N22 1223 000 373

P
9,486.00

0.00
514581 06/12/20231

TEACSOL
07/30/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792300133

Check
05/31/2023May 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

105.0023 SLP Services - 3 N22 1223 000 373

P
105.00

0.00
514581 06/12/20231

TEACSOL
06/29/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 8032300290

Check
04/30/202323 SLP Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 35
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

55 of 143



105.0023 SLP Services - 3 N22 1223 000 373

P
105.00

0.00
514581 06/12/20231

TEACSOL
07/30/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 8032300316

Check
05/31/202323 SLP Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

825.002023-2024 Membership Dues N10 2227 000 319
825.002023-2024 Membership Dues N10 2213 009 319

A
1,650.00

0.00
1

TECHINN
07/31/2023

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION MBR24-27734
06/21/20232023-2024 Membership Dues

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

192.62Region 3A Track Meet Expenses N10 6900 487 319

P
192.62

0.00
514591 06/12/20231

TRIVALLSCH
06/15/2023

TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-6 05182023

Check
05/18/2023Region 3A Track Meet Expenses

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

72.31Lunch Reimbursement - Zachary N51 2562 000 690

P
72.31

0.00
514601 06/12/20231

UHL
06/15/2023

UHL, MIKE OR ANNA 06052023

Check
06/05/2023Lunch Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

146.00Post Office Box - Annual Fee N71 415 800

P
146.00

0.00
227272 07/07/20231

UNITSTA
07/09/2023

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 07012023

Check
07/01/2023Post Office Box - Annual Fee

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

725.40July 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
725.40

0.00
227232 06/22/20231

VISISER
07/01/2023

VISION SERVICE PLAN 05292023

Check
06/05/2023July 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

757.66August 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
757.66

0.00
227282 07/07/20231

VISISER
08/01/2023

VISION SERVICE PLAN 06282023

Check
07/06/2023August 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 36
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-144
A

1,694.20
0.00

WILLSAD
07/10/2023

WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC. 168551
05/31/2023Hughes Curriculum Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:
Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

56 of 143



459.60Voc Wkshp SB SE LvlD Gr9 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424
459.60Voc Wkshp SB SE LvlE Gr10 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424
459.60Voc Wkshp SB SE LvlF Gr11 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424
49.98Voc Wkshp TE LvlD Gr9 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424
49.98Voc Wkshp TE LvlE Gr10 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424
49.98Voc Wkshp TE LvlF Gr11 IncompleteN10 1131 000 424

165.46Shipping & Handling IncompleteN10 1131 000 424

1 CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

649.76June 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

P
649.76

0.00
514611 06/12/20231

WASTMAN
06/20/2023

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7192293-1762-8

Check
05/31/2023June 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

637.75July 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

A
637.75

0.00
1

WASTMAN
08/05/2023

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7196442-1762-7
06/30/2023July 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

290.25700 Nordstrom Ave. April-May 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP
290.25

0.00
92731 06/22/20231

XCELENE
06/22/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1040063341

Automatic Payment
05/30/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. April-May 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

146.08409 1st St. April-May 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
146.08

0.00
92731 06/22/20231

XCELENE
06/22/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1040063433

Automatic Payment
05/30/2023409 1st St. April-May 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

77.06916 Dows St. April-May 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
77.06

0.00
92731 06/22/20231

XCELENE
06/22/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1040064659

Automatic Payment
05/30/2023916 Dows St. April-May 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,046.61401 Main Ave. April/May 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
6,046.61

0.00
92681 06/22/20231

XCELENE
06/22/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1040266468

Automatic Payment
05/31/2023401 Main Ave. April/May 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 37
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

57 of 143



235.36409 1st St. May-June 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
235.36

0.00
92701 07/17/20231

XCELENE
07/17/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1045310540

Automatic Payment
06/23/2023409 1st St. May-June 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

84.66916 Dows St. May-June 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
84.66

0.00
92701 07/17/20231

XCELENE
07/17/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1045312963

Automatic Payment
06/23/2023916 Dows St. May-June 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,189.53401 Main Ave. May-June 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321 0.00

AP
6,189.53

0.00
92701 07/17/20231

XCELENE
07/17/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1045313418

Automatic Payment
06/23/2023401 Main Ave. May-June 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

281.93700 Nordstrom Ave. May-June 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP
281.93

0.00
92701 07/17/20231

XCELENE
07/17/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1045314740

Automatic Payment
06/23/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. May-June 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,524,055.461,185.50Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 38
07/13/2023 11:27 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2023 To 07/2023 User ID: JDS

58 of 143



2 2Checking Account:
06/06/2023 7,840.811 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCCAutomatic PaymentCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
05/26/2023 11.9971 415 701Amazon - FFA Supplies05262023-3566
05/26/2023 316.0771 415 701Amazon - FFA Supplies05262023-3566
05/26/2023 0.6171 415 800First Bank & Trust - Interest05262023-3566
05/26/2023 3.7671 415 800McDonald's - BM Conference - Meal05262023-3566
05/26/2023 11.1671 415 800Taco Johns - BM Conference - Meal05262023-3566
05/26/2023 90.0071 415 800Council on College Adm. - Workshop Reg.05262023-3566
05/26/2023 2,903.1571 415 800SD Board of Regents - Tuition05262023-3566
05/26/2023 103.6871 415 709Dollar General - TATU Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 32.2371 415 719Palisades Oil - Breakfast Pizzas05262023-8977
05/26/2023 105.0071 415 800Oak Ridge Nursery - Mulch05262023-8977
05/26/2023 15.9671 415 800Kibble Equipment - Maintenance Supply05262023-8977
05/26/2023 49.5071 415 800Lakes Bar & Grill - Big East Conf. Meet.05262023-8977
05/26/2023 241.1271 415 800Amazon - Janitorial Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 653.3371 415 800Amazon - Counselor Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 6.8071 415 800Amazon - Counselor Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 2,903.1571 415 800SD Board of Regents - Tuition05262023-8977
05/26/2023 169.3371 415 800Amazon - Counselor Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 23.8871 415 800Amazon - Business Office Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 7.9971 415 800Amazon - Counselor Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 9.9971 415 800Amazon - Business Office Supplies05262023-8977
05/26/2023 182.1171 415 800Amazon - Business Office Supplies05262023-8977

06/09/2023 150.0022702 BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2BERESCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/25/2023 150.0071 415 800Large Group Contest Entry Fee05252023

06/09/2023 230.0022703 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/04/2023 230.0071 415 800State Golf Practice Rounds - 606042023

06/09/2023 3,582.5122704 GARRETSON FOOD CENTERGARRFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/09/2023 1,500.0071 415 701FFA Banquet Meal - 150011548
03/06/2023 36.9171 415 701FFA Poultry CDE03062023
03/14/2023 9.1771 415 719Donuts for FCA03142023
04/02/2023 1,045.0071 415 724Catering for Prom04022023
04/02/2023 116.0571 415 724Catering for Prom04022023-2
04/04/2023 7.9771 415 719Donuts for FCA04042023
04/14/2023 30.9771 415 701FFA - Poultry Judging04142023
04/18/2023 4.5071 415 719Donuts for FCA04182023
05/04/2023 201.7571 415 713NHS Supplies05042023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/13/2023 11:23 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

59 of 143



2 2Checking Account:
05/09/2023 13.4571 415 701FFA Banquet Supplies05092023
05/09/2023 (25.84)71 415 713NHS Supplies - CREDIT05092023-2
05/10/2023 7.5971 415 719Donuts for FCA05102023
05/18/2023 52.6571 415 701FFA Service Project Supplies05182023
05/23/2023 101.0971 415 706Sundae Party Supplies05232023
05/26/2023 481.2571 415 711End of Year Meal for Staff982209

06/09/2023 45.0022705 JD'S HOUSE OF TROPHIESJDSHOUSCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/05/2023 45.0071 415 701Trophies - 3191833

06/09/2023 200.0022706 ALYSHA KIENTOPFKIENALYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

03/08/2023 200.0071 415 701Livestock Judging Subscription03082023

06/09/2023 175.1822707 BRENDA KIENTOPFKIENBRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/08/2023 175.1871 415 701Desserts & Lemonade for FFA Banquet05082023

06/09/2023 372.5022708 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATIONNATIFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/02/2023 120.0071 415 701Motto Water Bottle - 30MDS303164
06/02/2023 90.0071 415 701Americana Koozie - 30MDS303164
06/02/2023 21.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS303164
06/07/2023 70.0071 415 701Notebook -  7MDS303310
06/07/2023 18.0071 415 701Notecards pkg. 20 - 2MDS303310
06/07/2023 19.5071 415 701Thank You Cards pkg. 12 - 3MDS303310
06/07/2023 21.0071 415 701Sticker - 7MDS303310
06/07/2023 13.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS303310

06/09/2023 104.3622709 PALISADES OIL, CO.PALIOILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

03/31/2023 104.3671 415 701FFA - Pizza/Pop838

06/09/2023 1,156.3222710 PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.PERFPRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/19/2023 576.5871 415 800Diplomas - 3230812
05/19/2023 518.6271 415 800300 Graduation Programs/1 Collage31015
05/19/2023 61.1271 415 710Memory Mates - 6331052

06/09/2023 1,370.0022711 SD FFA ASSOCIATIONSDFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/20/2023 985.0071 415 701State Convention Registration7502
05/24/2023 300.0071 415 701East River Camp - Student - 27603

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
07/13/2023 11:23 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

60 of 143



2 2Checking Account:
05/24/2023 85.0071 415 701Advisor Fee7603

06/12/2023 1,560.8222712 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/12/2023 1,560.8271 415 718June 2023 Insurance Premium Billing175045

06/12/2023 200.0022713 MICHELE BENNETTBENNMICCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/30/2023 100.0071 415 800Legal Services - 9/29/2205302023
05/30/2023 100.0071 415 800Legal Services - 10/20/2205302023

06/12/2023 45.0022714 SDRS - SPPSDRETICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/12/2023 45.0071 415 800Participant Fee - Bev H. - SD Ret. SPP06122023

06/15/2023 30,627.7822715 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/09/2023 30,277.7871 415 800Interest06092023
06/09/2023 350.0071 415 800Bond Registrar/Paying Agent06092023

06/15/2023 8,858.0022716 FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO.FIRSDAKCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/12/2023 8,858.0071 415 800Worker's Comp. Insurance- FY 20243700772

06/15/2023 1,086.0022717 JACOB HEUMILLERHEUMJACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/04/2023 1,086.0071 415 800State Golf Hotel Rooms - Reimbursement06042023

06/15/2023 2,410.0022718 HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLCHOLMMURCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/09/2023 2,410.0071 415 800Cyber Insurance Policy- Fiscal Year 2024712855

06/15/2023 162.2022719 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/15/2023 162.2071 415 718July 2023 Premium Payment06152023

06/22/2023 4,175.9222720 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/20/2023 4,175.9271 415 716July 2023 Insurance Billing1882219

06/22/2023 47,734.5022721 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/05/2023 47,734.5071 415 716July 2023 Insurance Billing05292023

06/22/2023 322.3322722 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYSTANLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
07/13/2023 11:23 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

61 of 143



2 2Checking Account:
06/05/2023 322.3371 415 716July 2023 Insurance Billing05292023

06/22/2023 725.4022723 VISION SERVICE PLANVISISERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/05/2023 725.4071 415 716July 2023 Insurance Billing05292023

113,134.632*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
07/13/2023 11:23 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

62 of 143



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
9,521.14FFA71 415 701 *Previous Balance

0.00 (5,536.85)0.00FFA71 415 701
(5,536.85)FFA71 415 701 *Current Activity

3,984.290.00 (5,536.85)0.00*Ending Balance:

96.00FHA71 415 702 *Previous Balance
96.000.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

3,784.97HONOR SOCIETY71 415 703 *Previous Balance
3,784.970.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

119.58LETTERMAN71 415 704 *Previous Balance
119.580.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

786.31HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705 *Previous Balance

0.00 321.700.00HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705
321.70HS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 705 *Current Activity

1,108.010.00 321.700.00*Ending Balance:

901.30MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706 *Previous Balance

0.00 104.820.00MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706
104.82MS STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 706 *Current Activity

1,006.120.00 104.820.00*Ending Balance:

2,830.17ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707 *Previous Balance

0.00 350.770.00ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707
350.77ELEMENTARY STUDENT COUNCIL71 415 707 *Current Activity

3,180.940.00 350.770.00*Ending Balance:

756.15CHEERLEADERS71 415 708 *Previous Balance
756.150.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

5,558.04TATU71 415 709 *Previous Balance

0.00 (1,195.21)0.00TATU71 415 709
(1,195.21)TATU71 415 709 *Current Activity

4,362.830.00 (1,195.21)0.00*Ending Balance:

9,042.68ART CLUB71 415 710 *Previous Balance

0.00 487.600.00ART CLUB71 415 710
487.60ART CLUB71 415 710 *Current Activity

9,530.280.00 487.600.00*Ending Balance:

1,816.14SWAT71 415 711 *Previous Balance

0.00 (481.25)0.00SWAT71 415 711
150.06 0.000.00EMPLOYEE POP MACHINES71 6900 724 690

04/2023 06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/13/2023 11:30 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 04/2023; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

63 of 143



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
(631.31)SWAT71 415 711 *Current Activity
1,184.83150.06 (481.25)0.00*Ending Balance:

523.46CLEARING71 415 712 *Previous Balance
523.460.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

583.75NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713 *Previous Balance

0.00 (175.91)0.00NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713
(175.91)NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY71 415 713 *Current Activity

407.840.00 (175.91)0.00*Ending Balance:

869.22ORAL INTERP.71 415 714 *Previous Balance
869.220.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

22,412.81CONCESSIONS71 415 715 *Previous Balance

0.00 (32.95)0.00CONCESSIONS71 415 715
(32.95)CONCESSIONS71 415 715 *Current Activity

22,379.860.00 (32.95)0.00*Ending Balance:

79,536.17INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716 *Previous Balance

0.00 23,785.080.00INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716
23,785.08INSURANCE CLEARING71 415 716 *Current Activity

103,321.250.00 23,785.080.00*Ending Balance:

1,084.46LIBRARY71 415 717 *Previous Balance

0.00 25.000.00LIBRARY71 415 717
25.00LIBRARY71 415 717 *Current Activity

1,109.460.00 25.000.00*Ending Balance:

(87,568.13)FLEX ACCOUNTS71 415 718 *Previous Balance

0.00 (3,424.18)0.00FLEX ACCOUNTS71 415 718
(3,424.18)FLEX ACCOUNTS71 415 718 *Current Activity

(90,992.31)0.00 (3,424.18)0.00*Ending Balance:

(4,124.45)CLASS OF 202071 415 720 *Previous Balance
(4,124.45)0.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

(595.15)CLASS OF 202171 415 721 *Previous Balance
(595.15)0.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

213.17CLASS OF 202271 415 722 *Previous Balance
213.170.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

(740.11)CLASS OF 202371 415 723 *Previous Balance

0.00 29.900.00CLASS OF 202371 415 723

04/2023 06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
07/13/2023 11:30 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 04/2023; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

64 of 143



STUDENT ACTIVITY71Fund:

BalanceBalance ChangeRevenuesExpensesChart of Account Number Chart of Account Description
29.90CLASS OF 202371 415 723 *Current Activity

(710.21)0.00 29.900.00*Ending Balance:

3,414.45CLASS OF 202471 415 724 *Previous Balance

0.00 (4,236.91)0.00CLASS OF 202471 415 724
(4,236.91)CLASS OF 202471 415 724 *Current Activity

(822.46)0.00 (4,236.91)0.00*Ending Balance:

2,170.39CLASS OF 202571 415 725 *Previous Balance
2,170.390.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,371.28CLASS OF 202671 415 726 *Previous Balance
1,371.280.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

963.69CLASS OF 202771 415 727 *Previous Balance
963.690.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,058.23CLASS OF 202871 415 728 *Previous Balance
1,058.230.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,047.76CLASS OF 202971 415 729 *Previous Balance
1,047.760.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,042.58CLASS OF 203071 415 730 *Previous Balance
1,042.580.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,026.67CLASS OF 203171 415 731 *Previous Balance
1,026.670.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

1,971.90IMPREST ACCOUNT71 704 701 *Previous Balance
1,971.900.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

4,795.00IPAD/TECH DAMAGE71 704 745 *Previous Balance
4,795.000.00 0.000.00*Ending Balance:

76,141.18150.06 10,021.610.0071Fund Total:

04/2023 06/2023
Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
07/13/2023 11:30 AM

Activity Fund Balance Report - Account - Exclude Encumbrances

Regular; Beginning Month 04/2023; Processing Month 06/2023; Accounts to Include Accounts with Activity; Fund
Number 71

User ID: JDS-

65 of 143



GENERAL FUND10

93.96$219,643.35$986,329.56 $920,899.58 $59,594.72ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1111

93.75$99,912.18$448,249.98 $413,846.86 $28,004.57MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS1121

99.62$121,574.28$717,643.26 $699,534.07 $2,707.39SECONDARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1131

44.43$11,859.78$106,764.96 $47,439.68 $59,325.28TITLE I GRANTS1273

93.11$1,227.72$40,871.82 $38,054.52 $2,817.30GARRETSON ACADEMY1299

236.31$768.00$3,250.00 $7,680.00 ($4,430.00)DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES2115

141.84$34,492.83$110,973.15 $157,047.44 ($46,431.99)MS/HS COUNSELING SERVICES2121

69.32$19,261.60$110,973.16 $76,084.12 $34,051.59ELEM. COUNSELING SERVICES2122

75.29$774.47$20,959.00 $15,085.22 $5,179.26NURSE SERVICES2134

100.00$0.00$825.00 $0.00 $0.00INST STAFF TRAINING (IN-SERV)2213

0.00$0.00$0.00 $7,554.10 ($8,046.20)1003 Title2214

96.53$1,447.79$45,965.19 $43,367.71 $1,593.76LIBRARY SERVICES2222

89.41$6,822.72$119,358.40 $94,929.85 $12,642.01TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR2227

68.47$1,742.78$5,987.26 $4,074.69 $1,887.57BOARD OF EDUCATION2311

117.01$0.00$1,140.00 $1,333.92 ($193.92)ELECTION SERVICE2314

17.24$1,185.50$30,000.00 $4,971.37 $24,828.63LEGAL SERVICE2315

52.55$0.00$15,900.00 $8,355.96 $7,544.04AUDIT SERVICE2317

68.64$410.95$5,900.00 $4,010.92 $1,850.38OTHER BOARD OF ED SERVICES2319

100.72$14,017.57$160,499.71 $161,647.82 ($1,148.11)OFFICE OF THE SUPERINT SERV2321

93.81$10,187.65$123,861.05 $115,451.59 $7,664.46MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2410

99.12$9,486.22$112,465.55 $111,476.23 $989.32ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2411

79.16$160.80$650.00 $514.57 $135.43OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES-SCH ADM2490

96.93$11,358.22$167,990.82 $152,500.75 $5,155.09FISCAL SERVICES2529

88.10$15,174.36$173,040.00 $150,895.27 $20,590.51BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES2542

83.23$35,935.24$487,229.50 $377,115.36 $81,706.26OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE2549

87.14$16,435.21$222,757.44 $188,346.57 $28,638.72OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION2559

128.15$0.00$540.00 $692.00 ($152.00)CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS2642

0.00$0.00$0.00 $3,721.70 ($3,721.70)ESSER III4191

359.62$1,105.34$13,700.00 $41,986.06 ($35,568.19)MALE ACTIVITIES6100

302.10$5,088.02$21,210.00 $55,895.42 ($42,866.45)FEMALE ACTIVITIES6200

123.71$75.52$8,850.00 $10,948.61 ($2,098.61)TRANSPORTATION6500

55.90$17,142.95$242,350.86 $122,170.59 $106,871.47COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$0.00$25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00CONTINGENCIES7000

0.00$0.00$41,500.00 $0.00 $41,500.00OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT8110

90.91$657,291.05$4,572,735.67 $4,037,632.55 $415,620.59GENERAL FUND10

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

66 of 143



CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND21

108.53$24,617.98$48,600.00 $51,049.28 ($4,147.78)ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1111

126.06$1,397.58$36,100.00 $45,146.08 ($9,407.37)MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS1121

72.16$2,177.58$14,200.00 $9,874.31 $3,952.90SECONDARY PROGRAMS-REGULAR1131

0.00$0.00$750.00 $0.00 $750.00STUDENTS MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITY1221

59.27$0.00$1,650.00 $978.00 $672.00GARRETSON ACADEMY1299

0.00$0.00$0.00 $0.00 $0.00NURSE SERVICES2134

490.78$5,000.00$30,500.00 $149,687.72 ($119,187.72)TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR2227

0.00$0.00$750.00 $0.00 $750.00OFFICE OF THE SUPERINT SERV2321

0.00$0.00$750.00 $0.00 $750.00MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2410

0.00$0.00$750.00 $0.00 $750.00ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE2411

89.98$576.40$8,600.00 $7,377.24 $861.46FISCAL SERVICES2529

0.00$0.00$909,650.00 $0.00 $909,650.00CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS2535

495.69$2,206,539.37$37,000.00 $172,031.18 ($146,406.46)OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE2549

3,240.36$0.00$34,750.00 $2,223.16 ($1,091,276.13)OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION2559

106.48$340,375.00$357,225.00 $349,750.00 ($23,152.78)DEBT SERVICE5000

0.00$0.00$0.00 $7,345.90 ($11,952.90)MALE ACTIVITIES6100

0.00$0.00$0.00 $3,232.60 ($3,232.60)FEMALE ACTIVITIES6200

8.04$0.00$42,800.00 $3,442.75 $39,357.25COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$0.00$125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT8110

119.79$2,580,683.91$1,649,075.00 $802,138.22 ($326,270.13)CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND21

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

67 of 143



SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND22

123.03$61,723.66$425,267.36 $509,330.29 ($97,956.89)STUDENTS MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITY1221

103.38$33,148.00$139,750.00 $138,925.83 ($4,718.10)DAY PROGRAMS1223

90.09$9,065.09$44,070.11 $39,702.88 $4,367.23EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM1226

16.69$0.00$20,000.00 $3,337.75 $16,662.25NURSE SERVICES2134

127.42$2,180.85$25,000.00 $25,519.47 ($6,855.46)PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES2142

69.17$14,668.05$89,800.39 $62,114.02 $27,686.37SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES2152

54.01$2,176.26$19,000.00 $9,956.68 $8,738.71OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY2171

77.70$7,280.76$39,000.00 $29,332.20 $8,698.36OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY2172

102.21$4,345.24$53,867.46 $54,592.39 ($1,190.19)SPECIAL ED DIRECTOR2710

28.55$31.67$16,416.63 $4,687.30 $11,729.33MULTIPLE DISABILITY TRANSP2736

103.77$134,619.58$872,171.95 $877,498.81 ($32,838.39)SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND22

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

68 of 143



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND41

0.00$0.00$0.00 $2,250.00 ($2,250.00)ARCHITECTURE & ENG SERVICES2533

0.00$654,955.13$0.00 $837,090.63 ($837,090.63)CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS2535

0.00$654,955.13$0.00 $839,340.63 ($839,340.63)CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND41

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

69 of 143



FOOD SERVICE FUND51

85.41$31,470.69$326,200.00 $278,022.39 $47,608.81FOOD SERVICE2562

85.41$31,470.69$326,200.00 $278,022.39 $47,608.81FOOD SERVICE FUND51

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

70 of 143



DRIVER'S EDUCATION53

63.25$6,127.69$10,981.48 $6,945.65 $4,035.83DRIVERS EDUCATION1132

63.25$6,127.69$10,981.48 $6,945.65 $4,035.83DRIVER'S EDUCATION53

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

71 of 143



PRESCHOOL54

90.01$15,930.47$105,212.58 $94,699.62 $10,512.96REGULAR PRESCHOOL1141

90.01$15,930.47$105,212.58 $94,699.62 $10,512.96PRESCHOOL54

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

72 of 143



STUDENT ACTIVITY71

0.00$0.00$0.00 $315.21 ($406.04)COMBINED ACTIVITIES6900

0.00$0.00$0.00 $315.21 ($406.04)STUDENT ACTIVITY71

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8

07/13/2023 11:31 AM

Summary Expenditure Report by Function

Regular; Processing Month 06/2023 User ID: JDS

Unencumbered
Balance

To DateRevised Budget Expended During
Month

% Of Budget SpentAccount Number Account Description

73 of 143



1 1
June 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. 06/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/30/2023 5,353,506.15Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
02/14/2022 101.75DEFENSE SOAP, LLC50226

04/11/2022 300.00PRAIRIE REPORTING50434

11/14/2022 10.00CHARLI PETERSON50951

11/14/2022 10.00MACI ROTERT50957

04/14/2023 148.70MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51314

04/14/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51316

04/28/2023 115.20MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51326

04/28/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51328

05/08/2023 1,258.99J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.51353

05/08/2023 100.00CLYDE TEEL51381

05/15/2023 192.80MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51393

05/15/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51395

05/30/2023 185.03MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51404

05/30/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51406

06/12/2023 250.00JACOB BERG51415

06/12/2023 4.60JASON BOHL51417

06/12/2023 768.00CARROLL INSTITUTE51419

06/12/2023 410.95GARRETSON GAZETTE51429

06/12/2023 654,955.13MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION51444

06/12/2023 9.20DREW PEDERSON51449

06/12/2023 47.05NORA ROSS51453

06/15/2023 232.93MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51471

06/15/2023 104.74STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51473

06/30/2023 110.00AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO.51474

06/30/2023 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE51475

06/30/2023 305.00HORACE MANN51478

06/30/2023 400.00HORACE MANN51479

06/30/2023 108.56MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51480

06/30/2023 50.00SOUTH DAKOTA SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN51481

06/30/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51482

660,776.43Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/20/2022 11.59CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 (2,819.66)Annual Report Adj.

(2,808.07)Total:

4,689,921.65

652,208.49

(663,584.50) 4,689,921.65

(213,425.78)

62,033.65

5,353,506.15 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/07/2023 10:42 AM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description June 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

74 of 143



Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
07/07/2023 10:42 AM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description June 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

550,451.30
(273.20)

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cleared Sales Journal Total:
Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

75 of 143



2 2
June 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. 06/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/30/2023 31,294.98Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/20/2022 50.00JAYDA SNEDEKER22192

02/24/2023 109.36AL HANSEN22588

05/19/2023 235.00HEIDI FINK22693

06/12/2023 45.00SD RETIREMENT SYSTEM22714

439.36Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/25/2022 34.65Credit Memo - Credit #CM112518

06/30/2021 22,150.00Cash

06/20/2022 16.17CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.12CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.21CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 (474.60)W/O Outstanding Dep.

05/19/2022 59.0005/19/2022 WW Credit Memo - #CM114542

06/30/2021 65.00W/O Flex ACH

06/20/2022 25.33CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.05CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 25.19CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 4.26CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.03CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.04CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 2.50CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.00CD Interest Earned

21,943.95Total:

52,799.57

111,242.07

105,475.79

21,504.59

(3,282.84)

52,799.57

7,840.81

31,294.98 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
07/07/2023 9:59 AM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description June 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

76 of 143



77 of 143

rrst 
•
_.4;F· First Bank & Trust 

Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

*****************EXCLUDE-General 
9372 1.2220 EX 0.000 28 1 2302 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

CHECKING ACCOUNT 

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND 

INTEREST CHECKING 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

9 DEPOSITS 
79 CHECKS/DEBITS 

SERVICE CHARGE 
INTEREST PAID 
NEW BALANCE 

Total Overdraft Fees 

ENDING 0057 
224,831.62 

1,371,964.72 
873,068.67 

.00 
129.07 

723,856.74 

Total NSF Returned Item Fees 

DEPOSITS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

6/06 8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T 
1043575881 23/06/06 

6/13 

6/13 

TRACE# -242071753030645 
8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T 
1043575881 23/06/13 
TRACE# -242071758033087 
AP ACH STATE OF SOUTH D 
6466000364 23/06/13 

Account# Statement Date Page 

······0057 6/30/2023 1 of 11 

NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 

Statement Dates 6/01/23 thru 
DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD 

71 
7/02/23 

32 
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE 
AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 
Interest Earned 

588,880.02 
588,880.02 

129.07 
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25% 
2023 Interest Paid 268.82 

Total For 
This Period 

AMOUNT 
56.85 

56.85 

696.52 

$.00 

$.00 

Total 
Year-to-Date 

$.00 

$.00 



78 of 143

rrst g~~p· First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 Bank& 

Trust 
MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

INTEREST CHECKING ENDING 

DEPOSITS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

TRACE# -091408598976166 
6/ 13 Transfer from x0131 to x0057 
6/21 8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T 

1043575881 23/06/21 
TRACE# -242071750049926 

6/21 AP ACH STATE OF SOUTH D 
6466000364 23/06/21 
TRACE# -091408599301795 

6/23 AP ACH STATE OF SOUTH D 
6466000364 23/06/23 
TRACE# -091408592227589 

6/27 8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T 
1043575881 23/06/27 
TRACE# -242071756694786 

6/30 AP ACH STATE OF SOUTH D 
6466000364 23/06/30 
TRACE# -091408590888896 

7/02 Interest Deposit 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

6/09 BILLING MERCH SERVICES 
1310281170 23/06/09 
TRACE# -242071752600640 

6/ 15 PAYROLL GARRETSON SCHOOL 
1466002580 23/06/15 
TRACE# -091408441640092 

6/21 PAYMENT ALLIANCE COMMUN! 
0383913206 23/06/21 
TRACE# -031101118863218 
200348437137 

6/22 XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN 
7410448030 23/06/22 
TRACE# -091000013987587 

6/23 XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN 
7410448030 23/06/23 

Account# Statement Date Page 

******0057 6/30/2023 2 of 11 

0057 (Continued) 

AMOUNT 

1,200,000.00 
56.85 

10,411.89 

3,628.91 

56.85 

157,000.00 

129.07 

AMOUNT 
112. 40-

99,746.49-

762.00-

513.39-

6,046.61-



79 of 143

•
_.4;F· rrst 

Bank& 
Trust 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND 
PO BOX C 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

INTEREST CHECKING ENDING 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

TRACE# -091000016589834 
6/30 PAYROLL GARRETSON SCHOOL 

1466002580 23/06/30 
TRACE# -091408441790068 

6/30 PAYROLL GARRETSON SCHOOL 
1466002580 23/06/30 
TRACE# -091408441640097 

6/30 PAYROLL GARRETSON SCHOOL 
1466002580 23/06/30 
TRACE# -091408441790063 

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER 
DATE CHECK# AttOUNT DATE CHECK# 

6/01 51248 40.00 6/21 51422 
6/02 51338* 768.00 6/29 51423 
6/22 51339 50.00 6/15 51424 
6/09 51359* 348.45 6/22 51425 
6/21 51374* 394.00 6/15 51426 
6/01 51396* 515.75 6/27 51427 
6/01 51397 302 .12 6/16 51428 
6/08 51398 110.00 6/15 51430* 
6/21 51399 100.00 6/29 51431 
6/ 15 51400 52,977.23 6/21 51432 
6/ 15 51401 1,841.47 6/20 51433 
6/20 51405* 50.00 6/16 51434 
6/20 51407* 1,154.30 6/16 51435 
6/29 51408 16.80 6/21 51436 
6/20 51410* 1,430.32 6/21 51437 
6/ 16 51411 537.50 6/16 51438 
6/ 16 51412 59.95 6/20 51439 
6/22 51413 10,200.00 6/23 51440 
6/ 16 51414 1,193.95 6/22 51441 
6/20 51416* 1,027.10 6/20 51442 
6/ 16 51418* 289.59 6/22 51443 
6/ 16 51420* 1 , 173 .12 6/20 51445* 
6/ 16 51421 1,599.00 6/16 51446 

* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER 

Account# Statement Date Page 

******0057 6/30/2023 3 of 11 

0057 (Continued} 

AMOUNT 

13,312.16-

14,949.32-

85,417.81-

AMOUNT DATE CHECK# AMOUNT 
13,083.00 6/16 51447 4,408.65 

8.55 6/16 51448 2,537.44 
17.46 6/21 51450* 218.82 

266. 15 6/21 51451 113.70 
340,375.00 6/20 51452 2,623.91 

45.30 6/21 51454* 54.00 
166.28 6/21 51455 2,231.00 

5,201.29 6/16 51456 146.95 
9,457.02 6/16 51457 270.00 

241 .00 6/16 51458 31,303.00 
6,638.25 6/22 51459 192.62 

21,920.40 6/26 51460 72.31 
47,767.37 6/23 51461 649.76 

136.44 6/16 51462 116.02 
264.95 6/16 51463 209.25 

3,824.80 6/20 51464 110.00 
14.95 6/21 51465 100.00 

313.36 6/16 51466 20.00 
256.00 6/15 51467 21,766.07 

31,266.88 6/15 51468 1,552.49 
1,185.50 6/20 51469 305.00 

717.56 6/20 51470 400.00 
1,845.00 6/20 51472* 50.00 



80 of 143

g_.4~p· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND 
PO BOX C 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

INTEREST CHECKING ENDING 

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER 
DATE CHECK# AMOUNT DATE CHECK# 

6/29 51476* 19,953.85 6/29 51477 
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER 

Account# Statement Date 

······0057 6/30/2023 

0057 (Continued) 

AMOUNT 
1,612.49 

Page 

4 of 11 



81 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAY 

,0 

OROEA 
~ 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAl-iA COUNTY. STAT!: OF SOUTli DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOIJTH DAKOTA 57030 

<OIJESSEJAMI:SCIRCI.E 
GARRnso~ SD 57030 

Check: 51248 Amount: $40.00 Date: 6/1/2023 51248 

PAY· 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COONTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARR'ETSON, SOUTl-1 DAKOTA 1';7030 

JirtU, JOLU: HU,RO 
TO CIIESHR M\&11 SCIIOO~ 0UTRICT B9·l 

~ ~~E~/~~ mu-om 

Check: 51339 Amount: $50.00 Date: 6/22/2023 51339 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON,SOUTHOAKOTA57030 

PAY • T!'l<ee HuMud IIIM~Y Fou~ Md 00/UO Dolluo • 

SCHOOL ADMINISTR.O.TOI\S OF SOUTK Dll~OTA 

~P.Q.IIOXIHI 

Check: 51374 Amount: $394.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51374 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE Of' SOOTH O.._KOTA 
GAAAETSON,SOlJTliDAKOTA57030 

PAY • Tl«n Hundnd Two Md l:/100 Dolluo • 

AC<:OOIITSl'-"l'ACEHtlfT,>NC. 

TO ~o~\}~slf7"/l0! / / 3 ) 6 0 ) 

Check: 51397 Amount: $302.12 Date: 6/1/2023 51397 

PAY• One HW><l<•<l l\nd 00/lOO Dollars• 

Check: 51399 Amount: $100.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51399 

PAY •·One Thousand Elght Hund<•d Fo<ty Ono AA<1 41/100 Dollan • 

C/1111\&TSON SCHOOL DISTIIICT FL&X IICCOUNT 
TO PO BOX C 

THE 50S2Nl>ST. 
~AO>.RRETSONSDSTOJO 

Check: 51401 Amount: $1,841.47 Date: 6/15/2023 51401 

FIAST!W<KANfllR\JST 
Go<TOtson,SO 

51248 

51339 

FlASTl!ANKANDTl!U8T -~ 

oi, 

FlA$TBANKAHOTRUST 
0.,m,!>On,51) 

FIRSTIOAAl<ANOTIIUST 
Ga,..t><>n.SO 

51374 

51397 \ 

51399 

.,. ~ i 
~~=~~I I 

FIRSTBANl<ANDTAIJST 
Go"<1,on,SO 

51401 

Account# Statement Date 

******0057 6/30/2023 

,o 
THE STOUXFAL!.SSO 

~ 

Check: 51338 Amount: $768.00 Date: 6/2/2023 51338 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
' DISTRICT NO. 4 ~H OAKOTA 

• • Mlt<NE=~ty~n;:O~m"AS7030 

PAY . ~ .......... WW '"" M< ""°" _,, ... . 

Check: 51359 Amount: $348.45 Date: 6/9/2023 51359 

PAY • Five /!Und<ed rifteen ~ 75/lOO Dollen • 

TO 501 SARMI CST. 
nJE GARRETSONSO 510J0 

Check: 51396 Amount: $515.75 Date: 6/1/2023 51396 

PAY • One Hundud Ton l'.nd 00/100 Dollau • 

Check: 51398 Amount: $110.00 Date: 6/8/2023 51398 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAl-tA. COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH OMOTA 

j , "'""'="· OOITTa '"o" m» 

PAY • Fitty Two Thouoond Nine Hun<leed Seventy Seven Ancl 23/100 Dolluo • 

Check: 51400 Amount: $52,977.23 Date: 6/15/2023 51400 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEI-U.HA ~~~iA~~OF
4

~o.Al<OTA 
OAIIRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA srooo 

PAY • Fifty M<I 00/100 Dolla<s • 

Check: 51405 Amount: $50.00 Date: 6/20/2023 51405 

Page 

5 of 11 

FIRSTD"-lll<ANOTIIUST o,,..,_,.so 

51338 

~ ~ 

~ _,.,m 

FIRSTIIANKNOTAU$T 
a.-.sc 

51396 

51398 

51400 

!!:E Iii 

51405 



82 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA ~~~~JA~~o:~TI-1 OAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 570:J,O 

PAY • o.,e Thou .. nd Ono Hund<ed Fi.tty f'<>u< And l0/100 l>Ollaro • 

3009S.PHILLIPSAVE. 
SIO:JX !"ALLS SD 57105 

Check: 51407 Amount: $1,154.30 Date: 6/20/2023 51407 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHA.JiA COUNTY, STATE OF SOOTI-l DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SQIJTHDAKOTA57030 

PAY • on~ Thous8nd rour Hundred Th~<<y ""d 32/100 coll~"•• 

ACCUS SYSTills Lil\UNG 
ro aox ~60031 
DALLMTX 752H•09l1 

Check: 51410 Amount: $1,430.32 Date: 6/20/2023 51410 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAf-lACOIJNTY,STATEOF~THOMOTA 
OAAAETSON,SOUTHOAKOTA57Q.'l0 

PAY • ~lfty Nine Md 9St:oo Dolan• 

A--OX ~~LOl~G SUPPLY CO .. 

SIOUX FA!.tS SO 571U 

Check: 51412 Amount: $59.95 Date: 6/16/2023 51412 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE- COUNTY. ST ... "IE OF Sot.lT11 0,1,KOT,.,_ 
GA.RRHSON. SOUTH DM<OT,.,_ 57030 

ASS:,CJAUO SCl!OOL BO,\RL:S OI'SOUTH OMOTA 

nuiu: so 51501-10~9 

Check: 51414 Amount: $1,193.95 Date: 6/16/2023 51414 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEl-!AI-IA ~~~~$~,l,~~JttTH DA.KOTA 
GARFIE"ISON,SOUTHOAKOTA570JO 

PAY • T>ro Hun<lu<I h9My Nino M<I 59/100 Oollon • 

Check: 51418 Amount: $289.59 Date: 6/16/2023 51418 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA ~1!-!~iA~~C:~tH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOVTHDM0TA57030 

PAY • One Thounnd Pive Kund«td Minety M.\tte Md 00/100 Dolhro • 

CUMATE SYSTl::>IS. lllC. 
3005 II. !WSS~LL ST 
SIOOXFALLSSD 57)01 

Check: 51421 Amount: $1,599.00 Date: 6/16/2023 51421 

F•IISTIW«ANOTfO'.JST 
Go,,,,,..,._so 

51407 

51410 

51414 

51418 

51421 

II, 

Account# Statement Date 

******0057 6/30/2023 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRtcT NO. 49-4 

M-EHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARflETSON, SOUTHDAKOTA67000 

PAY • shtun A.nd 80/100 D<>lh~$ • 

4806~ 252~0 ST. 
GAMr.'80NS057030 

Check: 51408 Amount: $16.80 Date: 6/29/2023 51408 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

• . MINNEHAHA COUNTY. ST,l,"IE OF SOUTH 0>.KO"IA 
GARRETSON.SOIJTMOAKO"l,1,57030 

PAY • rivo Hund<e<I Thlr~y sevon An<I 50/100 Dollus • , 

IILL""<>UHOWCLOJ;,G 
(6'6< 253RDST. 
GAI\RUSot, S~ 57030 

Check: 51411 Amount: $537.50 Date: 6/16/2023 51411 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAH,t,C()(JNTY,STATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTHD-'KOTA57030 

PAY • Ten Thouu.r.d Two HuMred And 00/100 Dolh,a • 

Aei'T~GY, l>«c 
2201 BROOJ<\<000 DJ<JVF, 

LJ'"1U J<OCJ<AJ< 12202 

Check: 51413 Amount: $10,200.00 Date: 6/22/2023 51413 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of' SOUTH DAl<OT~ 
GARRETSON, SOUTil DAKOTA e7030 

PAY "One Thou.an<!. =-nay Seven An<! 10/100 DolUu • 

BJK&!ITERPJ<ISE, lRC 

V111.Ll.1 SPJ<IJIGS SO 5706~ 

Check: 51416 Amount: $1,027.10 Date: 6/20/2023 51416 

PAY • one Thousand ono Hcnd,od Seveney Thcoe And 12/100 Dollars• 

AT"m, Fll\ST e11~i • T~UST 

CA~RETSOtl SD 57030·0385 

Check: 51420 Amount: $1,173.12 Date: 6/16/2023 51420 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNE- COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARAETSON.SOUTHDAKOTA57030 

Check: 51422 Amount: $13,083.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51422 

Page 

6 of 11 

F-TBNIKANDTRIJS'I 
~-w 

51408 

ffi 

51411 

Fl!lSl"E!M1<ANDTilUST 
Go-Sil 

FIRST 111\NK,\~0 HIUST 
a.n-.so 

RRSTBANKANOTRUST 
-.w 

FIASTIJN<KANDTAUST 
Gom,"""-SD 

51413 

51416 

51420 

51422 



83 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEK,t.H.,t, COUNTY, STATE OF SOIJTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUllt DAKOTA 57000 

Check: 51423 Amount: $8.55 Date: 6/29/2023 51423 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNT'I', STATE~ SOUTH OAIIOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUlH DAKOTA 57030 

Check: 51425 Amount: $266.15 Date: 6/22/2023 51425 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINN~ COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH l)Al(OJA 
GARRETSON,SOVTHDAkOTA570JO 

PAY • ro<ty riv~ Aftd JD/100 Dollu• • 

stACJ /1.AIIAVl;II 
1000 nn.n. 
C.O.P.M:tSOUSO t10]0 

Check: 51427 Amount: $45.30 Date: 6/27/2023 51427 

0/lOEFI 

" 

GMI\E:TSOU SCHOOL OISTRIC7 CUSTODIAL ACCO<llr. 

5052t1DST. 
GARRE7SOP SD ~10JO 

Check: 51430 Amount: $5,201.29 Date: 6/15/2023 51430 

PAY • Two Hcr.dr~d Forty O~o An<! 00/100 e>ollar• ' 

IICil<l\ll FIR& J;Q\IIW.ENT 

ll!E StOOK FIILLSSO S7107-6Hl 
~~, 

~ 

Check: 51432 Amount: $241.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51432 

PAY • T""niy Ono T~ouund 111n• Hur.dud ,:,wonty Md ~0/100 <><>lloe• • 

IIIIIIGIITIINMIFI"LIIIHAllCOORT 
TO HOH COLLECTIONS Cr:tf-UROKIV& 
~ Cll!Cl\COIL60UJ 

Check: 51434 Amount: $21,920.40 Date: 6/16/2023 51434 

FIRSIB.o.Nl(ANOTRUST 
~-ro 

flRSTIW<KN<DTRUST 
c.. ... -..w 

FIIISTB.o.NKANOTTWST 
aa,......,,so 

.,. 

FIASTBAN<..,;c,T>IIJST 
Cionoi>M,SO 

Flf1STON.-:4NCHl!UST 
c.,r.-.o,,,so 

51423 

51425 

51427 

51430 

51432 

© 

51434 

© 

Account# Statement Date 

******0057 6/30/2023 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTI-I DAl<OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • sovonto~n Md <61100 Dollo,s • 

DON'SIIUTO<TIREC<l. 

C~ GAM&TSIINS0 57030 

Check: 51424 Amount: $17.46 Date: 6/15/2023 51424 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA. COUNTY, ST ... TE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
G.._RRE:TSON,SOUTHOAKOTA570JO 

PAY • Throe llun<lrod Forty Thou,ond ~h••• Hundud soventy Fivo Md 00/100 Dollars • 

1,~ ·1; ,~\,ar D~PARTl<~~T 
rlllST IIANK • ~RUST 
POIIOX5057 
5206THST. 
BROOXI:!GSSO 57006 

Check: 51426 Amount: $340,375.00 Date: 6/15/2023 51426 

PAY • on& 11und«d Shty Sh And 29/100 Doll,>a • 

ORDER 
~ 

Gi\RRE7SOII FOOD CUIT~R 

Gli~~l:':'SON SD 570)0 

Check: 51428 Amount: $166.28 Date: 6/16/2023 51428 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

1,11MEHA11A ~~~s~ ... ~~OF
4 ~,rn o.o.1<.0TA 

GAlll'IETSON, SOVl1i (W(OTA 57030 

PAY • Mfoo :houur.<1 rou, Hun<lcod Fi.tty Soven Md 02/100 <><>llan • 

Check: 51431 Amount: $9,457.02 Date: 6/29/2023 51431 

Git.RACTSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO . .t9•4 

r, MINNEI-W-L'I COUNTY, $TATE OF SOUTH OAl<OTA. 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57000 

IIILLYMW/SIOOXFALLS 
ll<.lBOX80O25 
UNSASCtTYltO 64180-4925 

Check: 51433 Amount: $6,638.25 Date: 6/20/2023 51433 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEI-V.HA COUNTY, ST ... TE OF SOUTl-1 0.-.XOTA 
GAARETSON,SOUTHOM0TA570JO 

PAY • £c<ty Seven ThousaM sev~n Hundred Sixty Seven Md 37/100 Dollars • 

m,,._,.STa.llC~0/11: PCS!G~ GJIOIJP. 
TO 116 "· 69:H ST/11:1:T 

oflg.m SIOUX FIILLS so 5HJ8 

Check: 51435 Amount: $47,767.37 Date: 6/16/2023 51435 

Page 

7 of 11 

FlflSTSANK ... NOTRUSI 
O.«ol><><>.SO 

Fll!SlBAHKANDll'IVST 
ll•n•I-SD 

F!OlST8ANK4NOlRUST 
a .. ...,..,.,so 

51424 

51426 

© 

51428 

© 

51435 

M 



84 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTHDAAOTA 
GARAETSON,SOUTH DAKOTA$1030 

PAY • Orl• Mundred Thirty st~ Md '4/100 l>Dlhn • 

tNN(lV1'TIVC OFFICE SOUITlOIIS, LL<; 

~E LOC:~BOX f DUH 

~ER MIN,EPOLIS 1<>1 55480•1414 

Check: 51436 Amount: $136.44 Date: 6/21/2023 51436 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

Mlt.NEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAK.OTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTHDAl<OTA57030 

PAY • Three Thou .. nd ~i!lht Hur.drM T><onty Four J\nd 80/100 oolluo • 

Check: 51438 Amount: $3,824.80 Date: 6/16/2023 51438 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNT'!', STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAF\A€TS0N,S0UTl-1 OAK0TA57030 

PAY • n.ree Hundred Thiruen And 36/100 ~ollus • 

<i\lYJ\IHIISot, ,, --, 
Check: 51440 Amount: $313.36 Date: 6/23/2023 51440 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEI-IAHA~~!~A~?OF 4~DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • ?l,.i.rty Cnt 1houn,:d 1'.oo Hun<l<e<I $ixty $ix ""<l St/100 D<>lhrs • 

L\INCll!'IIIESOlnl'IOIIS,IIIC. 

»oaTKSIOOXCITYSO 57\149-2022 

Check: 51442 Amount: $31,266.88 Date: 6/20/2023 51442 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHOAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTH OAl<OT"-!.i7030 

HEll:lllOS - SIOOX FAIS EAST 
ll\111.HIGHLillEAVE. 
SIOUX £~LLS SD ~1110 

Check: 51445 Amount: $717.56 Date: 6/20/2023 51445 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

"'NNE!-IAHA COUtlTY, $TATE Of' 90\JTH D-'JIOTA 
GAARETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

~ALISADFS OU, CO. 
2S353 485TII :lVI:. 
<illll~l:TSON 90 57030 

Check: 51447 Amount: $4,408.65 Date: 6/16/2023 51447 

FIIISTlLY/llWDTRUST 
-.w 

51436 

51438 

m 

FORSTBANXANDTRUST 
a.,,.....,.,so 

FIRST B.o.NKNIOTllllST 
o.,,.. ...... so 

FIASTlll<NIIANOTRUST 
Gtff ....... SD 

51440 

51442 

51445 

FlflSTBANKNIOTllUST ... ,..,...,_so 

FlflSTa,,,,...AHOT!IUST -~ 
51447 

Account# 

******0057 

Statement Date 

6/30/2023 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOUTHOAKOT ... ij7030 

Check: 51437 Amount: $264.95 Date: 6/21/2023 51437 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEI-IAHA COUHTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
GARRITSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • rourtHn Md 95/100 00.l.lus • 

Check: 51439 Amount: $14.95 Date: 6/20/2023 51439 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
GARAETSON,SOUTHD"-KOTA57030 

PAY • Two Hundc♦d Fifty Sh And 00/100 Dolho • 

Check: 51441 Amount: $256.00 Date: 6/22/2023 51441 

~i.K. S"'<~'-- D. "'-"" 
L-Y!I, JM'.XSOO, SHULTZ. Lna s, 
·9c9 ST. JOS[MI ST. St;l1~ •~OO 
MflD CITY SP sno:-JJ~l 

Check: 51443 Amount: $1,185.50 Date: 6/22/2023 51443 

PAY • Ono T~.ounn<I !l~~t Huc.<;l<~d Forty rivo M.d 00/!00 OOllars • 

Check: 51446 Amount: $1,845.00 Date: 6/16/2023 51446 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MJNNEHAHACOUNTV,STATEOFSOUTHOAKOTA 
GI\ARETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PIU.lSil.CliSFllOPiu;&,co. 
Z~SJ 485TII ~vi;, 
(iAPJ\gTSOll_ SI> ~7030 

Check: 51448 Amount: $2,537.44 Date: 6/16/2023 51448 

Page 

8 of 11 

.,.-

FIRSTs.v;>("-"OTRIJST 
a,,.....,,,_so 

FIRSTB.>.NKNIDTflUST 
a.-.so 

FlflSTBAW\.o.NDTIIUST 
Go-SD 

51437 

51439 

51441 

~ 

51443 

~ 

51448 



85 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, ST ATE Of SOUTH OAKOT A 
G.".RRETSON, S0UTHOAK0TA57030 

PAY • Tl«> Hundred Ughceen And 82/100 Doll6u • 

~rTNCV ij[)'o"CS GLOBJ,). FlHAIIC!>.1, SERVICES, 

BOSTON.-JI. 02298·1022 

Check: 51450 Amount: $218.82 Date: 6/21/2023 51450 

• GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

• MINNEHAHACOUNTY.STATEOFSOUTliDAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOTA 570.30 

PAY • 1'vQ ThouHnd Sci~ Mund<ed ""'nty Thn• And 91/100 Dollo.s • 

I\TTN:BUSlNESSOFrICE 
PAAIRU LA~ES EOOCIITIOl<AL COOPERIITIV~ 
eoo NC 9TM ~T 

Check: 51452 Amount: $2,623.91 Date: 6/20/2023 51452 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNE~~E\~~i~ii~:o~u;~OAKOTA 

PAY • 'lvQ Thouund Tvo Hund«d Thirty One And 00/100 DoUua • 

SCHOOLI\OOINISTAATORSOYSOUTHOMO'II\ 

'° J$R PltUr. SP HSOI 

Check: 51455 Amount: $2,231.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51455 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE~~=~~~os::i1 7~AA0TA 

PAY • 'l'wo H~nd<ed seventy And 00/100 Pollaro• 

ro 
THE l\~ERDEEJI SD 57401 

Check: 51457 Amount: $270.00 Date: 6/16/2023 51457 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAl(OTA 
~RRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Hundred Jlincty :..o And 62/100 Dolhn • 

Check: 51459 Amount: $192.62 Date: 6/22/2023 51459 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAKA COUNrY, STATE OF SOUTH D-'KOTA 
OARRETSON,SOUTH0Al(QTAS71)JO 

PAY • six Hundred Fo<ty Nin• And 76/100 Pollus • 

ATT!l:I\SPAYtlEIITI\CCl<T 
W,t CORPORATE URVICES, IJIC. 

CARO~ STI\UlH lL 60l97•4619 

Check: 51461 Amount: $649.76 Date: 6/23/2023 51461 

FIRST6ANl<ANOTRUST 
G,nOl><ln,SD 

FIRSTBA-"'I.WOTflUST 
a.,..,,...,,,so 

51450 

ffi 

51452 

ffi 

51455 

ID 

51457 

ffi 

51459 

ffi 

51461 

ffi 

Account# Statement Date 

******0057 6/30/2023 

PAY • °"* Hundud Th>rteen Md 70/100 C>olhn • 

POPPLERSHIJSICoINC. 
1726 s. WASHrnGTON s~. 
GRANO roRM ND ~8:101 

Check: 51451 Amount: $113.70 Date: 6/21/2023 51451 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA ~!!~!~11~?0:~TH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTH0Al(QTA~7030 

PAY • Fi!cy Fo~, AM C0/lC0 :>ol:us • 

Page 

9 of 11 

.,R$T8'\N~ANIITF1UST 
~-w 

51451 

51454 

ffi 

AT7N: l~Sl~r.H 0FF!~C 
SAIIFOHD Hr.AL~H OCCUPA~IOl<AL ~.E:>l~:11! 
:HO) E. B;<CA:>WUAVE. -~-
!:S'1.>~CK NC '8>0l-~l~-, 

--('k-.c:,V--~P-;"J-~,,.,.,;,..·:.i.:].~~ 

Check: 51454 Amount: $54.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51454 

PAY • one Hundud Fo<ty s!x And 9!/100 Dollars• 

51 OOSTOHEQUIPMENTCOHPANT, 
J020W.12THST. 
SIOUXFALLSSD 57104 

Check: 51456 Amount: $146.95 Date: 6/16/2023 51456 

Check: 51458 Amount: $31,303.00 Date: 6/16/2023 51458 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY.STATEOFSOUTHDAl<OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOTA &7IOO 

PAY • Seven<y ""0 Ac.d J)/1OO Polhn • 

Check: 51460 Amount: $72.31 Date: 6/26/2023 51460 

PAY 

Check: 51462 Amount: $116.02 Date: 6/16/2023 51462 

FIRSIBANKAH0"fllUST 
G:lmot.,,.,,SD 

FIRSIBANK,<NDTRUST 
~-w 

FIRSTSAHKAAl>lAUSI 
Cllnt1-.so 

51456 

51460 

51462 

ffi 



86 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

51463 

PAY 

Check: 51463 Amount: $209.25 Date: 6/16/2023 51463 

51465 

PAY 

1\>!~~ICA>I GE~£lV\1, tit·~ >NSUltllPCF, 

NMHVILLC TP 31230-5970 ~- ~- I .,._ 

Check: 51465 Amount: $100.00 Date: 6/21/2023 51465 

.-~ GARRETSON SCHOOL 

~ ,,,.,.~~,~~zrJ;mtk.¼~;;"°" 

PAY • f,.,onty One Ttiou••ml Seven Hundted Sixty Sh Md 07/100 Dolhu • 

Check: 51467 Amount: $21,766.07 Date: 6/15/2023 51467 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNl V, ST AlE OF SOUTH OAKOT A 
GAAflETSON. SOUTH OAKOU, 57030 

Check: 51469 Amount: $305.00 Date: 6/20/2023 51469 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, ST.O.TE OF SOUTH DAl(QTA 
GARRETSON, SOU™ OAKOT A 57030 

SOUTH UANotA SUPPLEM~~TAL Rl:Tl!U'-.n' PI.M< 

~u11u s1> sno1 

Check: 51472 Amount: $50.00 Date: 6/20/2023 51472 

PAY 

GARJIE."TSotl SCHOOL JlIST~ICT FW:X ACCOUNT 

GAR11£TSOIISO 57030 

Check: 51477 Amount: $1,612.49 Date: 6/29/2023 51477 

J:;.;,-..-:: 

FlRSTBAN~,t,>IOTIIUST 
o.mo,-.so 

FIRSTBANXANOTRl/ST 
~-ro 

51467 

51477 

Account# Statement Date 

******0057 

PAY 

6/30/2023 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

Ml~EHAHA COONTY, STA TE OF SOUTH OAKOT A 
GARRETSON. SOUTH OAKOTA 57030 

ME!llC"N l-V~DS S~IIV1Ct CO 

rnOIA•'Af'O~IS IP 0209·9109 

Check: 51464 Amount: $110.00 Date: 6/20/2023 51464 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEliAH" COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTK DAKOTA 
OARRETSON,SOUTHDAKOTA,ro30 

Check: 51466 Amount: $20.00 Date: 6/16/2023 51466 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
G,l,RRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

Check: 51468 Amount: $1,552.49 Date: 6/15/2023 51468 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
°'5TRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

Check: 51470 Amount: $400.00 Date: 6/20/2023 51470 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 
G,l,RRETS0N.S0UTHDAKOTA57030 

PAY • lllnoteon Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty Thro Md 85/100 l>Ollus • 

ro 
Ol'IOEFI 
~ 

GARRETSON SCJIOOL l>ISTIIICT COST<:l!IIAL ACCOU~"T 

5052N0ST, 
Gl\RRETSOII So ~TOJO 

Check: 51476 Amount: $19,953.85 Date: 6/29/2023 51476 

Page 

10 of 11 

FIR$T8ANK M<OTRUST 
G>"°l«ln.SO 

--.,-;-

FIASTBANKM'.OTRUST 
a.,,.....,,so 

Flf1SI BAN~ANOTRUST 
~-ro 

51464 

51466 

51468 

51470 

51476 



87 of 143

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name ________________________________________________ _ 

Address _______________________________________________ _ 

c~-------------------- State ____________ _ Zip _____ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ___________ _ Date ______ _ 

~- - --- -------- --- - ---- ---- --- -- ---- --- - --- -- --- -- --- - -- - ----- - -- - -- -- --- -- -- -- --- --- - -- --- --- ------ --- --- --- ----- - - - - --- --- -- - -- - ---

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance· in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences" below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT(S) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS OT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS OT LISTED" 
FROM -SUBTOTAL" ABOVE.. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balanoe. 



88 of 143

rrst 
•
_.4;F· First Bank & Trust 

Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

*****************EXCLUDE-General 
9373 0.7500 EX 0.000 28 1 2303 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT TRANSFER 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

CHECKING ACCOUNT 

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT TRANSFER 

INTEREST CHECKING 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

9 DEPOSITS 
4 CHECKS/DEBITS 

SERVICE CHARGE 
INTEREST PAID 
NEW BALANCE 

Total Overdraft Fees 

ENDING 0131 
5 , 506 , 164. 35 

377,274.76 
1,254,872.45 

.00 
1,082.75 

4,629,649.41 

Total NSF Returned Item Fees 

DEPOSITS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
6/02 HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS 

9083010000 23/06/02 
TRACE# -091408595511773 
TRN*1*515103083301000*14660003 
64\ 

6/15 Deposit 
6/15 Deposit 
6/15 Deposit 

Account# 

······0131 

Statement Date Page 

6/30/2023 1 of4 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 

NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES 7 
Statement Dates 6/01/23 thru 7/02/23 
DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD 32 
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE 4,940,035.61 
AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 4,940,035.61 
Interest Earned 1,082.75 
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25% 
2023 Interest Paid 4,040.50 

Total For Total 
This Period Year-to-Date 

$.00 $.00 

$.00 $.00 

AMOUNT 
54.31 

158.00 
825.00 
825.00 



89 of 143

g~~p· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT TRANSFER 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

INTEREST CHECKING ENDING 

DEPOSITS 
DATE 

6/15 
6/ 15 
6/ 15 
6/ 16 

6/ 16 
7/02 

DESCRIPTION 
Deposit 
Deposit 
Deposit 
HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS 
9083010000 23/06/16 
TRACE# -091408593590415 
TRN*1*515103083310912*14660003 
64\ 
Deposit 
Interest Deposit 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE 

6/ 13 
6/ 15 

6/21 

6/30 

DESCRIPTION 
Transfer from x0131 to x0057 
USATAXPYMT IRS 
3387702000 23/06/15 
TRACE# -061036010212140 
Admin Fees Medicaid 
9083010000 23/06/21 
TRACE# -091408595551443 
USATAXPYMT IRS 
3387702000 23/06/30 
TRACE# -061036010109134 

Account# Statement Date 

******0131 6/30/2023 

0131 (Continued) 

AMOUNT 
1,458.00 

13,333.00 
41,217.00 

422.76 

318,981.69 
1,082.75 

AMOUNT 
1,200,000.00-

28, 153. 48-

160.80-

26,558 .17-

Page 

2 of4 



90 of 143

g--4~F-rrst 
~& 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

FIRST BANK & TRUST ~ CHECKING DEPOSIT 

Ii 1 \J 1:=c•~• 
!• JUN 1 6 2023 ;~ 
ji DAoE ~~ (,f.1°"'r__U'Y"""' 

NAME1:j~~ ~~► 

Check: 0 Amount: $318,981.69 Date: 6/16/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $1,458.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $13,333.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $158.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

lr1~l~t□ 
l'U,ll!IE~«S'-""'Al<IT£alS 
AIKFR<>llRLY"Noo,t,K<I. 

,.._,,m...-•• ... • 

j 5J.o0 

Account# Statement Date 

******0131 6/30/2023 

Check: 0 Amount: $41,217.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $825.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $825.00 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Page 

3 of4 

AAE2:::E:~4 
--«-••··· 

;;.~~~□ 
"'"A$tal!SWU!'alUITl!
MI~ P-.;'11.Y EN<>ORSUl 

~~t□ 
rU!CLSEH&Utn!At.L"".,,, 
AMP"°"Ell<Y•CIWOffl<l"l 



91 of 143

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name ________________________________________________ _ 

Address _______________________________________________ _ 

c~-------------------- State ____________ _ Zip _____ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ___________ _ Date ______ _ 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance· in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT(S) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM -SUBTOTAL" ABOVE.. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with yoor check register balanoe. 



92 of 143

rrst 
•
_.4;F· First Bank & Trust 

Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

*****************EXCLUDE-General 
9374 1.0650 EX 0.000 28 1 2304 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

CHECKING ACCOUNT 

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT 

FREE CHECKING 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

ENDING 0444 

4 DEPOSITS 
53 CHECKS/DEBITS 

SERVICE CHARGE 
INTEREST PAID 
NEW BALANCE 

Total Overdraft Fees 

Total NSF Returned Item Fees 

DEPOSITS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
6/15 Deposit 
6/15 Deposit 
6/15 Deposit 
6/29 Deposit 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

48,184.91 
105,475.79 
122,365.72 

.00 

.00 
31,294.98 

Account# Statement Date Page 

·····•0444 6/30/2023 1 of 8 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 

NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES 
Statement Dates 6/01/23 thru 
DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD 
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE 
AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 

Total For 

35 
7/02/23 

32 
54,407.75 
54,407.75 

Total 
This Period Year-to-Date 

$.00 $.00 

$.00 $.00 

AMOUNT 
470.90 

28,519.85 
54,818.70 
21,666.34 

AMOUNT 



93 of 143

g~~p· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT 
PO BOX C 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

FREE CHECKING ENDING 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

6/05 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/05 
TRACE# -042000018500580 

6/05 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/05 
TRACE# -042000018503525 

6/06 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/06 
TRACE# -042000012553361 

6/07 SAW PMT Horace Mann 
2370726637 23/06/07 
TRACE# -021000025162437 

6/07 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/07 
TRACE# -042000012707367 

6/07 FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST 
7262047697 23/06/07 
TRACE# -104000014831374 

6/07 FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST 
7262047697 23/06/07 
TRACE# -104000014831373 

6/08 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/08 
TRACE# -042000019081644 

6/09 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/09 
TRACE# -042000018925584 

6/ 12 AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv 
3370972590 23/06/12 
TRACE# -021000022059994 

6/ 13 HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC 
1522383166 23/06/13 
TRACE# -091000017297289 

6/ 13 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/13 
TRACE# -042000012904640 

Account# Statement Date Page 

******0444 6/30/2023 2 of8 

0444 (Continued} 

AMOUNT 
237.40-

475.00-

115. 59-

185.74-

262.59-

3,336.74-

4,504.07-

516.74-

25.00-

47.25-

14.00-

25.00-



94 of 143

•
_.4;F· rrst 

Bank& 
Trust 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT 
PO BOX C 
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

FREE CHECKING ENDING 

WITHDRAWALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

6/ 13 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/13 
TRACE# -042000012896492 

6/21 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/21 
TRACE# -042000013092331 

6/21 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/21 
TRACE# -042000013093695 

6/21 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/21 
TRACE# -042000013101054 

6/22 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/22 
TRACE# -042000019377141 

6/23 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/23 
TRACE# -042000010024096 

6/27 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/27 
TRACE# -042000017816459 

6/27 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/27 
TRACE# -042000017808807 

6/30 RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA 
1943351864 23/06/30 
TRACE# -042000015807203 

6/30 SAW PMT Horace Mann 
2370726637 23/06/30 
TRACE# -021000028467832 

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER 
DATE CHECK# 

6/16 22560 
6/07 22648* 
6/09 22649 

AMOUNT DATE CHECK# 
134.36 6/22 22660* 
75.00 6/16 22661 

125.00 6/01 22672* 
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER 

Account# Statement Date 

******0444 6/30/2023 

0444 (Continued} 

AMOUNT 
500.00-

25.00-

25.00-

25.00-

525.80-

50.00-

9.03-

20.89-

12. 07-

185.74-

AMOUNT DATE CHECK# 
250.00 6/12 22680* 

50.00 6/14 22696* 
25.00 6/01 22699* 

Page 

3 of8 

AMOUNT 
358.00 
681.28 

4,257.44 



95 of 143

g_.4~p· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT 
PO BOX C 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SD 57030-0381 

FREE CHECKING ENDING 

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER 
DATE CHECK# AMOUNT DATE CHECK# 

6/22 22701* 37 .17 6/16 22709 
6/29 22702 150.00 6/13 22710 
6/ 15 22703 230.00 6/20 22711 
6/16 22704 3,582.51 6/21 22712 
6/ 12 22705 45.00 6/21 22713 
6/ 13 22706 200.00 6/20 22715* 
6/28 22707 175 .18 6/21 22716 
6/ 14 22708 372.50 6/21 22717 

* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER 

Account# Statement Date Page 

******0444 6/30/2023 4 of 8 

0444 (Continued} 

AMOUNT DATE CHECK# AMOUNT 
104.36 6/21 22718 2,410.00 

1,156.32 6/21 22719 162.20 
1,370.00 6/28 22720 4,175.92 
1,560.82 6/28 22721 47,734.50 

200.00 6/28 22722 322.33 
30,627.78 6/28 22723 725.40 

8,858.00 
1,086.00 



96 of 143

rrst g-.4;F· First Bank & Trust 

Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

Check: 0 Amount: $28,519.85 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $470.90 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

• GARRETS~~~f=NO.•~ 

PAY• °'1eHundredThl<ty roo<11n<I l6/l00 l>Ol\<ora • 

2718 S. SL1<>1IT AVE. 
SIOUX rALLS SO ~710~ 

Check: 22560 Amount: $134.36 Date: 6/16/2023 22560 

~ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

• ,_ ~ rn~:Jrti~:::os 

PAY • coo Hun<lu<I Twenty nvo M<I 00/100 <>ollan • 

eOOEB~OOK GOLF COOJISC 

BFOO~WGS so ~•ooG 

Check: 22649 Amount: $125.00 Date: 6/9/2023 22649 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ANO AGENCY FIJNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, SD 57000 

PAY • rHcy M<I 001100 o.,u,,. • 

Check: 22661 Amount: $50.00 Date: 6/16/2023 22661 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49•4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON,$057000 

PAY • Thru Hun<lnd Flny &iqh< An<I 00/100 <>oUuo • 

O&Ll. l'-"PIOS SCHOOl. OISTIIICr 10-J 

OE!.1,1'-"PIOSSO 5'l022 

Check: 22680 Amount: $358.00 Date: 6/12/2023 22680 

~~t□ 
nU$1!U$UA~A<c'1EM$ 
A1'$~-ElllYENl>CRU:1> 

:~~ ~~tDS 
__ ,..,...._,w,.• 

22560 

""' al l 
~=::";c;:o;;c::::=::::1 j 

FIASTSA.NK&TRUST 
Garretson.SD 

STUOENTACTIVITY",SSOCIATION 

22649 

• 
I 
I 
I 

.,. fil f 
~=jc;s;'"'::::=:::,1 1 

FIRSTBA.NK&TAUST 
Gammon.SO 

22661 

22680 

• ! 
i 
l 

~ al I 
~=::"•s;•s;o,;c.rrc=:=:::;1 i 

FIASTBANK&TRUST 
Ganelson.50 

• 
l 
l 
l 

Account# Statement Date Page 

******0444 6/30/2023 5 of 8 

;~'t~D 
P<.EA..-lf1'""""ALLtr£""' 
AR1',_...._Y£NDORS 

Check: 0 Amount: $54,818.70 Date: 6/15/2023 Deposit 

Check: 0 Amount: $21,666.34 Date: 6/29/2023 Deposit 

GARRETS~s~~~2i~~~~!~ NO. 49-4 
P.0.80)(C 

GAARETSON,5057030 

PAY • Sevonty Five And 00/100 O<>lh<~ • 

CELLAAnD5ST. i'!ARYHIG!I SCHOOL 

OEU. RAPIDS SO 5'1022 

Check: 22648 Amount: $75.00 Date: 617/2023 22648 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT-NO. 49-4 
' TRf)S1·~~:t?!FUNDS 

G.AFl':'_EfSON,SDUO:,;J 

Check: 22660 Amount: $250.00 Date: 6/22/2023 22660 

$ S'fil \ll'.10 

AASTBANK&mUST 
Ganelson.50 

22648 

. 22660 

= • 

22672 

j 

c'}!"-al=, l 
PAY • T,,enty Five""" 00/100 Ool)u5 • 

AA$T8.l.'<K4,TRU$T 
G..,._~n.SD 

Check: 22672 Amount: $25.00 Date: 6/1/2023 22672 

GARRETSO!I SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4~ 

musr~~~R.WDS 

OAAA1:TSQN.$0~7to0 

~ 22696 

-... tn 

Flf\SlB.O.'lK&TmlST 

""-"' 
STUlW'l...cnviNASSOCIAl\ON 

Check: 22696 Amount: $681.28 Date: 6/14/2023 22696 

• 
l 
l 
l 



97 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.E!O)(C 
GARRETSON. SO 57000 

PAY • Four Thouund Two Hun<ln<I riny seven Attd. H/100 Dolluo • 

Check: 22699 Amount: $4,257.44 Date: 6/1/2023 22699 

PAY • O,,o Hund<Od FUty Md 00/100 DoH~r• • 

Check: 22702 Amount: $150.00 Date: 6/29/2023 22702 

GARRETS~~s~;~ra~~~~I NO. 49-4 

GAAAETSON.6057030 

GAI\RETSC,,FOODClCER 

G~RRETSOtl 6D 5~010 

Check: 22704 Amount: $3,582.51 Date: 6/16/2023 22704 

.... $ GARRETSON SCHOO. L DISTRICT NO, 49-4 
"" TRUST~-~Af;.;~YFUNDS 

GAAAETSON,S057030 

PAY • Two Hundr~d l>r.<I 00/100 Dollaeo • 

Check: 22706 Amount: $200.00 Date: 6/13/2023 22706 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
fflUST AND AGEM::Y FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
OAARETSON,$067030 

PAY • Tl>cH l!umlreO SeV(lnty Tvo An,j 50/100 Dolb>:i> • 

•llTlctll<l,Fn,.Ol\GMIIr.,\TIOR 
l'OB0Xf;;ll363 
CUOCIIIIIJ\TI OR •5263-1363 

Check: 22708 Amount: $372.50 Date: 6/14/2023 22708 

•, $ GARRETS~~:J'.t#il::~ NO. "4 

PAY • one T1'ouo&r.d one Hund<ed rHty six Md 12/100 D<>llor, • 

PERFOl\ltA.~C[ PRF.SS, I~C 
900E,.RErntOODIILV0, 
111wmo,..s1> s1oos-2s6J 

Check: 22710 Amount: $1,156.32 Date: 6/13/2023 22710 

22699 

M l 
~~=~~' l 

F1RSTSAHK&TAU$T 
Garre1sc,r,,SD 

22702 

• 

"" M ! 
==jt:;;c:==::::1 j 

"" M 
AMOUNT 

FlAS'TBANK&musr 
Gart11tson,SO 

FIRSTBA.Nl(&ffiUST 
Gar,otson,SO 

22708 

• 
l 
l 
I 

!!!!!! {n t 
AMOUNT I I 

flflSTBAM<&TflUST ,.,_., 

22710 

• 

l 
:::=::'::t;ssc:==::::1 l 

FIRSTBANl'(&TRUST 
Oanetoon.SO 

• 
l 
l 
l 

Account# Statement Date 

******0444 6/30/2023 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
fflUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GAARETSON,SD57000 

PAY ·, n.aw seven Md ll/100 Doll,1.u • 

Check: 22701 Amount: $37 .17 Date: 6/22/2023 22701 

$ GARRETS~::=[t#il:::~ NO. ,'4 

PAY • Two Humlnd Thirty And 00/100 Dolla" • 

Check: 22703 Amount: $230.00 Date: 6/15/2023 22703 

. +1\1): ,;;,, "'' MO 00,>00 ~Um • 

JD'SHOUSEO>'TilOPHIES 
60! ~. XIW/Ul!S AVE. 
SIOUX FALLS SO 5710◄ 

Check: 22705 Amount: $45.00 Date: 6/12/2023 22705 

$ GARRET~.:J'.t#il::~: NO. •M 

PAY • One Hundred Sevon<y rivo And 18/100 l>olh<• • 

Check: 22707 Amount: $175.18 Date: 6/28/2023 22707 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. eoxc 
GARRETSON,S057000 

PAY • O"'• Kundud Fou~ And Jti/100 Dollau • 

Check: 22709 Amount: $104.36 Date: 6/16/2023 22709 

$ GARRETSON SCH.OOL DISTRICT NO. 4!M 
TRUST ~tA~~y FUNDS 

GAFIRETSON,SOS7030 

PAY On• Thouund Th<ee HuMced Sovonty Md 00/100 oolla<0 • 

Page 

6 of 8 

FIASTBANK&TAUST 
Garretsor,,SO 

FlRSTBANK&TRUST 
GarN1tsar,,SO 

FIRSTBAHK&TRUST 
01r;eison:-so-

22701 

22703 

sruoeNTACTMTYASSOC1ATION 

!lli L'i'l 

FIRSTBAHK&TRUST 
Ga<retson,SO 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garfeloon,SO 

22709 

22711 

Check: 22711 Amount: $1,370.00 Date: 6/20/2023 22711 



98 of 143

First Bank & Trust g-.4;F· rrst 
Bank& 
Trust 

PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETS~ 5~;t!'~~i:~ NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON, SO S7030 

PAY • one Thousand Fi= Hundud Shty M<I 82/100 Dollar• • 

ATTN,IU:.'(1TTAl...;EPROCESSING 

l9J2 WY~IITOII ROAll 
<XJL\IKBUS~ 31999·0197 

Check: 22712 Amount: $1,560.82 Date: 6/21/2023 22712 

• • ffl/JST AND -"GENCY FUNDS 
: .. : • GARRETSON SCHOOL. DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

•, •·• G"RR~~';?~g 57030 

PAY • Thlny Thouo~rn;I Six Hundrod Twency seven And 10/100 Doll~u • 

Check: 22715 Amount: $30,627.78 Date: 6/20/2023 22715 

Check: 22717 Amount: $1,086.00 Date: 6/21/2023 22717 

GARRETS~~s~~~!'G~~!~ NO. 4&-4 
P.O.BOXC 

GAAAETSON,SDS7030 

PAY • one Hundro<l.slxtyTW❖ M<l 20/100 OOUan • 

22712 

'l;'/ M J 
:::==t~::==:::1 i 

FIASTB ... NK&TRUST 
Garnmon.so .. 

FIAST&ANKIITRUST 
Oatretso,,.SO 

22719 

• 
I 
I 
l 

'l;1' M J 
~~=:JI j 

l'IRSTl!ANK&TRUST ,_., 
• 

STUDENTACTl\lllYASSOCIATION 

l 
l 
l 

Check: 22719 Amount: $162.20 Date: 6/21/2023 22719 

• ~ GARRETs;;r:s~~ar;g§i~~~ NO 49-4 

~ OAFIRETSONSOS7030 

PAY • Fo, • s~v~n ThOY•an<I hv,on Hundud Thirty rou• • • S0/100 I>oll•<• • 

22721 

M 1 
~~=~~1 l 

STIJOENT.._CTIVITY.._SSOCI.._TION 

Check: 22721 Amount: $47,734.50 Date: 6/28/2023 22721 

~ GARRETSON SCHO.OL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

• ~ rR~:zt~~::DS 
PAY • sovor. Mnd.rod Twen<y r.!vo Md 40/100 Dollau • 

Check: 22723 Amount: $725.40 Date: 6/28/2023 22723 

Account# Statement Date 

******0444 6/30/2023 

$ GARRETs;;:!:ff:l~::~; NO. <M 

PAY • Two Hundr~" IUld 00/100 DollHO • 

Check: 22713 Amount: $200.00 Date: 6/21/2023 22713 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
G.._RRETSON,SDS7030 

PAY • Ei~ht ThOuun<l Ei~ht Hundred FUty Eiqht .._nd 00/100 I>ollau • 

Check: 22716 Amount: $8,858.00 Date: 6/21/2023 22716 

~ GARRETSON SCHOO. L DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

~ rR:ri~~::05 
PAY • Two Tho,;and rour ~o~dad Ten A.,d 00/100 Dollars• 

Check: 22718 Amount: $2,410.00 Date: 6/21/2023 22718 

GARRETST~r:s~;~J>!'o'eZ;~~ NO. 49-4 

P.O. OOXC 
~------o.o.RRETSON,-S057rocr--~-

PAY • Fou< rho"•and ono Hu~dud sevoMy Fivo And 92/100 Dollar• • 

Check: 22720 Amount: $4,175.92 Date: 6/28/2023 22720 

Check: 22722 Amount: $322.33 Date: 6/28/2023 22722 

Page 

7 of 8 

22713 

! 
:::=::':;;-s-:c:::=::;1 J 

FIASTBANK&TAUST 
Ga,1111,.,.,.SD 

FlRSTBANK4IBUST ,_., 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
OOttOla.,,.,SO 

22720 

~~........fil....-~ 
AMOUNT I 

FIRSTB/\NK&IBUST 
Oaml1><>n.SO 

• ! 
l 
I 



99 of 143

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name ________________________________________________ _ 

Address _______________________________________________ _ 

c~-------------------- State ____________ _ Zip _____ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ___________ _ Date ______ _ 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance· in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT(S) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM -SUBTOTAL" ABOVE.. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with yoor check register balanoe. 



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT  

By and Between 

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY (hereinafter, “SDSU”),  

And 

Garretson school District 49-4 
(hereinafter, “District”) 

I. PURPOSE 

SDSU and Districts have executed and anticipate executing in the future certain agreements to place teacher candidates 
of the SDSU Teacher Education Program (hereinafter, “Program”) in Districts’ schools, in order for the candidates to 
obtain required field experience for the award of a degree.  This initiative also includes, but is not limited to: 

a. Placement and support for the full year residency and semester long programs involved in the SDSU Teacher 
Education program. 
 

b. Placement and support for the early field experiences involved in the SDSU Teacher Education program. 
 
 

II. TERM & EFFECT 
 

a. This Agreement is open-ended. 
 

b. The Commitments of this Agreement as between SDSU and any single District will, unless explicitly stated 
otherwise, commence each time SDSU and the District sign a “Secondary/K-12 Field Experiences” agreement—a 
copy of which is attached as Exhibit A to this Agreement—or like agreement (hereinafter, “Underlying 
Agreement”).  Any Underlying Agreement, when signed by SDSU and the District, shall be incorporated into this 
Agreement as if an addendum and an attachment hereto.  
 

c. The Commitments of this Agreement shall continue between SDSU and a District for the duration of their 
Underlying Agreement, unless explicitly stated otherwise, and those Commitments shall be renewed with each 
subsequent Underlying Agreement signed between SDSU and the District, which shall, in turn, similarly set the 
duration of this Agreement’s Commitments between them.  There shall not be any limit to the number of 
Underlying Agreements that trigger the Commitments under this Agreement. 
 

d. This Agreement may be terminated by SDSU for any or no cause within thirty (30) days of SDSU serving written 
notice of the termination on the participating Districts.   
 

e. A District may only rescind its participation in this Agreement, and sever its rights and commitments hereunder, 
when no Underlying Agreement between the District and SDSU is effective, and within thirty (30) days of the 
District serving written notice of the rescission on SDSU and the other participating Districts.  Such rescission may 
be for any or no cause, and the rescission shall be reduced to writing.  Termination of this Agreement shall occur 
when all Districts rescind their participation in this Agreement. 

 
III. SDSU COMMITMENTS 
 

a. SDSU shall involve the faculty of its School of Education, Counseling and Human Development to improve the 
quality of teaching and learning through such efforts as research or investigations of mutual interest. These 
efforts shall be undertaken under the guiding principle of demonstrating research-based educator practices and 
technologies by exemplary school-based mentors, teacher candidates, and the SDSU faculty. 

100 of 143



 
b. Teacher candidates will be approved by SDSU faculty each year. The candidates will fill out the necessary 

applications to be considered for a clinical placement, providing transcripts, and other information as deemed 
necessary by SDSU. 
 

c. SDSU will compensate District-provided clinical educators for their role in clinical supervision duties associated 
with the full-year residency and semester-long programs.  The compensation rate will be determined on an 
annual basis.  Graduate credits or continuing education units (CEUs) may be available to clinical educators for 
clinical supervision duties. 
 

d. SDSU will assign a clinical mentor to assist and support both teacher candidates and clinical educators to reflect, 
dialogue, and study their experiences in the classroom, examine video-recordings of each other’s teaching, and 
address questions emerging from this practice. The SDSU clinical mentor will meet every three weeks, on 
average, with their assigned teacher candidates or provide supervision at a similar level.  Clinical educators may 
be invited to participate in these meetings. 
 

e. SDSU will share data regarding performance of the residency program and teacher candidates with the Districts 
in accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 
 

f. SDSU School of ECHD will collaborate with Districts in the selection of clinical educators. The total number of 
clinical educators and teacher candidates in each district will be determined annually based on need and 
availability of clinical educators.  
 

g. Teacher candidates must: 
 

1. Meet SECHD requirements for placement considerations in the residency or semester long program. 
These requirements could include a background check and insurance coverage, meeting minimum GPA 
requirements, recommendations from early field experience supervisors and passing scores on PRAXIS 
exams. 

2. Be fully enrolled in the Program at SDSU and registered for course work toward graduation during their 
involvement with the residency or semester long program.   

3. Be under joint supervision of the clinical mentor and clinical educator in the school they are assigned.  
The clinical supervisory team will be headed by assigned SDSU faculty (clinical mentor), with 
involvement from the clinical educator and building principal 

4. Be personally responsible for individual health insurance and professional liability insurance. 
 
IV. DISTRICTS COMMITMENTS 
 
a. Districts will each select clinical educators from the existing school staff to work with the teacher candidates and 

the SDSU faculty.  Districts will collaborate with SDSU to match the interests and capabilities of clinical educators 
with those of the teacher candidates. The clinical educators will be selected on the basis of exemplary 
contributions to education, leadership and their commitment to preparing others for the profession.    Specific 
requirements for clinical educators include: 
 

1. Three years of successful K - 12 teaching, with at least one year in the current setting/assignment. 
2. Certification in the area(s) the teacher candidate is to be placed. 
3. Administrator approval and recommendation to serve as a clinical educator. 
 

b. Clinical educators will assume the following responsibilities regarding the teacher candidate: assigning work, 
observing, supervising, critiquing, keeping records, and filing necessary reports to SDSU.  Clinical educators are 
also invited to participate in clinical mentoring seminars and assist teacher candidates in the process of reflection 

101 of 143



on their practice.  Teacher candidates shall be allowed to gradually increase responsibility to eventually take full 
responsibility for instruction for a minimum of two weeks.   
  

c. Districts may provide paid opportunities to teacher candidates during the residency experience in the form of 
vouchers for reduced or free services from community businesses; substitute teaching (ten (10) days maximum); 
free breakfast and/or lunch; free tickets to school extracurricular activities; or other approved opportunities 
through the schools in which teacher candidates are placed. Teacher candidates will be individually responsible 
for the expenses of their SDSU tuition, fees, travel, books, and other costs of undergraduate study. 
 

d. Districts will share appropriate student achievement data for evaluation and program improvement in 
accordance with FERPA and as required for national accreditation purposes. 
 

e. Districts will allow video-recording of classroom instruction for professional development and candidate 
assessment purposes. Proper releases will be executed in accordance with District and SDSU policy and 
procedures. 
 
 

V.   TERMS AND CONDITIONS.  The following provisions shall apply at all times for the duration of this Agreement: 
 
a.  Indemnification and Hold Harmless Clause.  Each District understands, agrees to, and shall indemnify, defend, 

and hold harmless the State of South Dakota, SDBOR, SDSU, as well as their officers, agents and employees, 
(hereinafter, “Indemnitees”) from any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, proceedings, loss, costs, and 
damages of every kind and description, including attorneys’ fees and/or litigation expenses, which may be 
brought or made against or incurred by Indemnitees on account of loss of or damage to any property, or for 
injuries to or the death of any person, where the loss, damage, injury, or death is caused by, arises out of, or is 
in any way related to, in whole or in part, any act, omission, professional error, fault, mistake, or negligence of 
that District, its employees, agents, representative, or subcontractors, or their subcontractors’ employees, 
agents, or representatives, in connection with or incidental to the performance of this Agreement and/or any 
Underlying Agreements, or arising out of Workers’ Compensation claims, or Unemployment Disability 
Compensation claims of employees of that District and/or its subcontractors or claims under similar laws and 
obligations, and that this aforementioned obligation shall survive the termination/rescission, or the end of, 
this Agreement and in perpetuity. Districts and SDSU recognize that each District’s obligation under this 
Provision shall not extend to any liability caused by the sole negligence of the Indemnitees. 

 

b. FERPA.  Each District and SDSU shall also maintain the confidentiality of student records in accordance with the 
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99) (“FERPA”). Confidential student 
records and information (“Student Information”) includes hard copy, and any other format or medium, student 
education record information and personally identifiable information contained therein as defined by FERPA. 
Each District and SDSU agree to abide by the limitations on re-disclosure of personally identifiable information 
from education records set forth by FERPA and with the terms set forth herein. 34 CFR 99.33(a)(2) states that the 
officers, employees and agents of a party that receives Student Information may use the information only for the 
purpose(s) for which the disclosure was made. Recipient party or parties to this Agreement shall not use or 
disclose Student Information received from or on behalf of the disclosing party or parties to this Agreement 
except as permitted or required by the Agreement, as required by law, or as otherwise authorized in writing by 
the disclosing party or parties. Each District and SDSU agree not to use Student Information for any purpose 
other than the purpose for which the disclosure was made. Upon termination, cancellation, expiration or 
conclusion of the Agreement, recipient party or parties shall return all Student Information to the disclosing 
party or parties or, if return is not feasible, destroy all Student Information. Each District and SDSU shall develop, 
implement, maintain and use appropriate administrative, technical and physical security measures to preserve 
the confidentiality, integrity and availability of all electronically maintained or transmitted Student Information 

102 of 143



received from, or on behalf of the disclosing party or parties or their students. These measures will be extended 
by Agreement to all subcontractors used by each District.  The recipient party or parties shall report to the 
disclosing party or parties any use or disclosure of Student Information not authorized by this Agreement or 
authorized in writing by the disclosing party or parties.   
 

c. Insurance.  SDSU, as an entity of the State of South Dakota, is entitled to certain immunities under South Dakota 
law, including but not limited to SDCL chapters 3-21 and 3-22, as well as participation in the Public Entity Pool for 
Liability agreement.  Districts and SDSU agree that such insurance shall satisfy all insurance requirements as to 
SDSU for this Agreement. 
 

d. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of South Dakota. 
 

e. Non-Discrimination.  Districts and SDSU agree to be bound by applicable state and federal laws and regulations 
governing Equal Employment Opportunity and Non-Discrimination, and to similar SDBOR and SDSU policy 
requirements.   
 

f. Non-Agency.  Districts and SDSU agree that each District’s employees are not agents or employees of the other 
Districts or of SDSU.  Districts and SDSU agree that SDSU’s employees are not agents or employees of the 
Districts. 
 

g. Funding Out.  Districts and SDSU acknowledge that legislative action, including the failure of the Legislature to 
appropriate funds, may require the curtailment or termination of some or all of SDSU programming and support, 
which in turn may impact the availability of personnel, students, and facilities to be used under this Agreement. 
Districts and SDSU acknowledge further that they are obligated to respond to such legislative action and may 
determine that it is necessary in the public interest to curtail this Agreement based on these considerations. 
 

h. Anti-Kickback.  Districts and SDSU certify that they have not paid kickbacks directly or indirectly to anyone for 
the purpose of obtaining this Agreement and agree to cooperate fully with any U.S. agency investigating a 
possible violation of anti-kickback laws. 
 

i. Severability.  If any term of this Agreement is declared by a court having jurisdiction to be illegal or 
unenforceable, the remaining terms shall not be affected, and, if possible, the rights and commitments of 
Districts and SDSU are to be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the term. 
 

j. Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement shall be considered waived by SDSU unless the waiver is expressed in 
writing and executed as a supplement to this Agreement.  A waiver by SDSU of any breach of duty or covenant 
under this Agreement is not a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same. 
 

k. Miscellaneous.  All matters not authorized expressly by the terms of this Agreement shall be reserved to the 
discretion of SDSU. The terms of this Agreement supersede all conflicting terms of associated agreements. 

VI. SIGNATURES AND EXECUTION 

By their signatures below, each District’s representative certifies that they are duly authorized to act on the behalf of 
their respective District and so bind the District to this Agreement.  Further, by their signatures below, the Districts 
signify their agreement to all of the terms and conditions described above, and their complete reading and 
understanding of the same, including Indemnity and Hold Harmless provisions that serve as waivers of important rights 
and as substantial responsibilities to each District.  Districts and SDSU recognize that the Effective Date of this 
Agreement as to each District shall be the latest of the date-of-signature of the Provost of SDSU or either 
representative of the District. 
 
FOR SDSU: 
 

103 of 143



 
___________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Dr. Victor Taylor -Interim Dean               DATE   Dr. Dennis Hedge, Provost  DATE 
SDSU College of Education and Human Sciences   South Dakota State University 
 
FOR DISTRICTS: 
 
 
___________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
_________________, President  DATE  ___________, Superintendent   DATE 
Board of Education     ___________ School District    
 
 
 
 
 
 

104 of 143



 
SOUTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 
College of Education and Human Sciences 

 
Secondary/K-12 Field Experiences 

 
This contract agreement is between the Teacher Education Program in the College of Education and 
Human Sciences at South Dakota State University, Brookings, South Dakota and 

  

Garretson School District 49-4  PO Box C  Garretson, SD 57030-0381 

The South Dakota Board of Regents has deemed this contract appropriate for use between South Dakota State 
University (“SDSU”) and cooperating schools whose faculty will be supervising SDSU teacher candidates 
during their two college semesters of field experience required by our teacher education program.  By signing 
this contract, your school has agreed to allow one or more of your faculty members, as clinical educators, to 
supervise the in-classroom experience of teacher candidates in the clinical educators’ field of study.  Clinical 
educators will be compensated by SDSU according to the following terms: 

First Semester:      Second Semester: 

$200.00 per Full-Time Teacher Candidate*       $400.00 per Full-Time Teacher Candidate* 
(*If there are two clinical educators per teacher candidate, the stipend will be divided.) 

 
1) Placement of teacher candidates in schools and the assignment of clinical educators to oversee them will be 

accomplished by a representative of the University and the participating school administrator, as provided in 
the Memorandum of Agreement (“MoA”), which is incorporated into this Agreement by reference. 

2) The field experiences will be supervised by SDSU faculty and clinical mentors.  During the student teaching 
experience, that supervision will be exercised through the process detailed in the MoA and involving video 
analysis. ** 
**Video recording within the classroom is an expectation of the student teaching experience, for evaluation purposes 
only.  Videos will be kept confidential and erased/deleted upon the conclusion of the experience unless permission is 
explicitly provided by the school district to the teacher candidate. 
 

3) School-based faculty may be asked to participate in periodic professional development sponsored by SDSU. 

It is further agreed that this shall be a two-semester-long contract, requiring renewal each academic year. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  Superintendent Signature   Print Name   Date 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board President Signature   Print Name   Date 

 
___________________________________________________________ 
      School Tax ID# 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Provost & VP of Academic Affairs, South Dakota State University   Date 

105 of 143



106 of 143

FSMC Renewal Packet for School Year 2023-2024 

School Food Authority Garretson Public Schools 
City Garretson 
List of Serving Sites included in this Contract Garretson K-12 Public School 

SFA Contact Jacob Schweitzer I Phone 
Email of SFA Contact jacob.schweitzer@k12.sd.us 
Food Service Management Company Name Lunchtime Solutions Inc. 

Renewal Year (Circle): 1 2 3 4 

Complete and send all required forms electronically to CANS office. 
By mail: 

Attn: FSMC Renewal 
Child and Adult Nutrition Services/SD DOE 
800 Governors Dr 
Pierre, SD 57501 

By email: 
Reply to sender or doe.schoollunch@state.sd.us 
Use name of school plus FSMC renewal in subject line,for example: 
Washington District FSMC renewal #3 

By fax: 605-773-6846 
Attn: FSMC Renewal 

Contact: 605-773-3110 with questions 

Complete and submit contents of this packet: 
1. Checklist of FSMC allowable charges and required credits 
2. Projected food service budget for contract year 2023-2024 
3. School food authority non-delegable responsibilities 
4. Anti-collusion affidavit 
5. Suspension and debarment certification 
6. Certification regarding lobbying and instructions 

Submit additional documents: 
1. Copy of January 2023 invoice with supporting documentation 
2. Copy of Monitoring Forms. Two per School Year for each site. 
3. Copy of previous year's USDA entitlement reconciliation. 
4. Prototype FSMC Contract Renewal (attached in Memo) 

605-594-3451 

pg 2 
pg 3-4 
pg 5-6 
pg7 
pg 8 
pg 9 

1 

1 



107 of 143

Checklist of FSMC Allowable Charges and Required Credits 

1. Submit copies of January 2023 invoices with supporting documentation. 
2. Complete the following checklist indicating where the following information is provided 

a. in the invoice and supporting documents 
b. OR highlight and number the information on the invoice and supporting documents. 

3. If documentation is not available, provide explanation below or on separate sheet of paper. 

Allowable Charges and Required Credits for Fixed Price Contracts 
1. USDA Foods (Commodities) credits: Located on invoice or 

(Indicate contracted frequency of credits and the determination supporting documentation? 
method.) Credited monthly. Monthly commodity receipts are used Invoice 
to determine monthly credit value. 

2. ANY labor paid by the CNP for food service listed on Located on invoice or 
invoices. (Indicate if the individuals are FSMC or CNP employees, supporting documentation? 
or both.) Fixed Fee Contract - no additional labor charges 

Do these match the original contract terms? Yes or No? N/A 

3. Any additional credits on invoice Located on invoice or 
Fixed Fee Contract - no additional credits required by supporting documentation? N/A 
contract or on invoice. 

4. Monthly profit/loss position Located on invoice or 
Distr:ct financial report provided by FSMC each month supporting documentation? 
which shows profit/loss before district expenses Supporting documentation 

5. YTD profit/loss position Located on invoice or 
District financial report provided by FSMC at the end of the supporting documentation? 
school year which shows profit/loss before district Supporting documentation 
expenses 

6. Any additional charges Located on invoice or 
N/A supporting documentation? N/A 

2 

2 



108 of 143

' I 

PROJECTED FOOD SERVICE BUDGET School Year 23-24 

FIXED-FEE per MEAL RATE 

To be completed by SFA - If SFA does not have a school board approved Budget, 

submit a draft. 

Revenues 
Cash Sales: 
Student Breakfast Sales 
Student Lunch Sales 
Student Snack Sales 
Student a la carte Sales 
Adult Sales 
Head Start Meal Revenue 
Catering Sales 
Interest Income 
Concession Sales 
Vended Meal Sales 
Vending Machine Sales 
Total Cash 

State and Federal Reimbursement/Funding 
Lunch 
Breakfast 
Head Start Snacks 
Head Start Lunch 
SFSP 
State Matching Fund (public schools only) 

USDA Foods Received 
Other Funding Supply Chain 

Total Reimbursements 
All Cash Sales+ All Reimbursements= Total Revenues 

Expenses 
Reimbursable Breakfast Meal Rate Fee 

Reimbursable Lunch Meal Rate Fee 

Management Fee 
A la Carte Equivalent Meal Rate Fee 

A la Carte Management Meal Rate Fee 

SFA Direct Expense 
Other FSMC Charges outside of Rate 

Total Expenses 
USDA Foods 
USDA Foods Used (Check ICAN for annual SFA usage 

$12,131 
$143,672 
$4,351 
$53,170 
$4,484 
$5,376 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$223,184 

$86,559 
$12,146 
$1,790 
$5,346 
$ 
$ 
$23,100 
$16,215 
$145.156 
$368,340 

$21,000 
$216,959 
$ 
$58,534 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$296,493 

$23,660 

3 

3 



109 of 143

amount) 
USDA Foods Delivery 

USDA Foods Processing 

Total Revenues-Total Expenses= Surplus/ Subsidy 

FSMC Guaranty Type and amount (if applicable) 

$ 
$ 
$31,975 
$ 

SFA Employee Responsible for submission of this budget data: 

Name (Print) Phone 

FSMC Employee Responsible for submission of this budget data 

Name (Print) Brian Wright Phone: 507-399-1089 

4 

4 



110 of 143

5 

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY NON-DELEGABLE RESPONSIBILTIES 
The SFA is legally responsible fo1• the conduct of the food service progt·am and must supervise and monitor the 

food service operations to ensure compliance with the rules and regulations of SD DOE/CANS and the USDA 

regarding the school food service p1·ogrnm, 

The SFA and the Food Service Management Company (FSMC) acknowledge that the SFA is responsible fo1· 

completing the following duties and that these cannot be delegated to the FSMC. 

SF A & FSMC Representatives will initial each point. 

l. On-site b1Spectlons: 7 CFR2l0.16(a)(2)-(3), SFAJ:5' FSMCtz. 

a, Monitor the food service operation through pedodic visits to ensure compliance with the approved 

FSMC contract, 
b. Conduct and document on-site reviews of the lunch counting/claiming system by school. 

c. Follow up on any lunch counts which sh~w counting discrepancies, 

2. Conh'ol and overall financial responsibility of the ~ol food service program and account. 7 CFR 

210,19(a)(l), 7 CFR 210.16(a)(4). SFA]J_FSMC ~ 

3, Advisory board: establish and include pal'ents, staff and students to assist in menu planning, The FSMC 

must adhere to the cycle for the first 21 days of meal sel'vice. Changes thereafter may;} made with the 

approval of the SFA. 7 CFR 210.16(b)(l), 7 CFR210.16(a)(8). SF~FSMC ~ 

4. Health certification: 7 CFR 210.16(a)(7) must be maintained to assur,e,. that all state ~ocal regulations are 

met by the FSMC preparing 01· serving meals at the SFA facilities. SFA~ FSMC ~ 

5, Establish all prices: 7 CFR 210.16(a)(4) for food items served u1!4,er the nonpt·o~hool food service 

account (e.g., reimbursable meals, a la carte, and adult meals), SFAJ.2_ FSMC -{!I-1-
6. Retain signature authority on: 7 CFR 210.9 (a)-(b), 210.16(a)(S), SF{J5' FSMC 

a, Application/agreement to patticipate in the Child Nutrition Programs 

b, Free and reduced-price po1icy statement; 
c. On-line clain1 system, 
d. Contractual agl'eements of the school nutrition program i.e., vending meals to other SFAs, etc. and 

any commodity processing contracts CFR 210.21, 7 CFR 210.19(a)(l); 2 CFR 200 and 400; 7 CFR 

250. lS(a); 7 CFR 250 Subparts C and D 
e. Resolution of all program review and audit findings. 7 CFR 210.9(b)(l 7) and 210.18(j)(2) 

7, Submit monthly claim for reimbursement 7 CFR 210,S(a); 7 CFR 21 O. l6(a)(S), SFA J5 FSMC I!_ 
a, SD DOE/CANS approves only SFA personnel access to the system which also represents secure 

signature authotity for applications and claims. 
b, Review to ensure accuracy of lunch counts prior to the claim submission. 

o, Edit check worksheets that compare daily lunch counts by eligibility category. Free and reduced-price 

meals may not be claimed in excess of the number of students approved for such benefits. b} 

8, Fl'ee and Reduced-Price Meal Process 7 CFR 245, 6, 7 CFR 245.6(a), 7 CFR 245.7 SF~ FSMC~ • 

5 



111 of 143

a. Develop, distribute and collect the pal'ent lette1· and application fol' free and reduced-price meals and 

free milk 
b. Determine and verify applications for free/reduced pl'ice meals or free milk. 

c, Conduct any hearings related to such determ.inations. 

9. USDA donated foods 7 CFR 210.9(b)(15) (formerly Commodities) SFAJ':1 FSMC ;ff} 
a. Monitor that the maximum amount is received and used by the FSMC in the SF ~d service, 

b. Monitor that the FSMC credits SFA monthly for all USDA Donated foods, 

c. Conduct annual audit of credits against foods shipped to t1jJJ A. 

10. A la carte food service: 7 CFR 210.16(a) SFA il5FsMc-p!. 

6 

The SF A must also offer free, reduced price and full price reimbursable meals to all eligible children in order to 

operate an ala ca1te food service, 

I acknowledge that these responsibilities cannot be delegated to the FSMC and must remain the sole 

responsibill: 02 A. 

Date 

6 



112 of 143

Appendix H: ANTI .. COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 

ANT:£..COLLUSION .Ali'D'IDA VIT 

) STATE OF South Dal<ola 

COUNTY OF Union 
-------J 

Deni Winter 
________ , of lawful age, being first swam on oath say, that he/she Is the agent a\1tho1'1zed 

by the bidder to submit the attaohed bid, Afflant furthet• states, that the bidder bas not been a pat'ly to any 

. oolluslon among biddel's in 1·estrai11t of freedom of competition by ag1•eoment to bid at a fixed pl'lce 01• to 

refrain fl•om·biddinm 01' with any state offiolal of employees to quantity, quality, 01• pl'lce in the p1•ospeotive 

oontrnot, 01• any othel' te1ms of said prospectlve official oonoernlng exchange of money 01• othel' thing of 

value fo1• special oonslderatlon In the letting of 0011t1•actj that the bldde1•/contt·aoto1· had not paid, given or 

donated, or ag1·eed to pay, give 01• donate to any offioe1• 01' employee either dil'eotly 01• l11dl1'eotly ln the 

prooll!'lng of the awal'd of a 0011taot pmsuant to this bid, 

Subscribed and swom before me this d f February 20 23 
---~o. _________ , --1st 

Nota1·y Public (or Clerk 01· J\ldge): 

My com1nission expil'es: ____ ....... {~_-1-. -~~--• _,_..,"-~'---=----

"1~·•11""'6'..,,-.t-,,t,'-l,,t1"'1""fl'""'P,.1',jv.,;...sv,,,. 

TAMMY L, COYLE 
Notary Publlo 

SEAL 
South D(llcota 



113 of 143

8 

This form is avaliable electronically, Form Approved - 0MB No. 0505-0027 Expiration Date: 04/30/2022 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters AD ... 1047 Primary 

Covered Tmnsactions The ro)Jowlng statement Is mada In aooordanoa with Iha Prlvaoy Ao/ of 1974 (5 u,s,o. § 552a, a8 amended), This 

oert/floatlon Is required by the regulations Implementing Exeoul/va Order 12649, Debarment end Suspension, end 2 O.F.R, § 180,335, Porllolpanls' 

respons/b///1/es, The regulations were amended and pub/ls/Jed on August 31, 2005, In 70 Fed, Reg, 61885-51880, Oop/as of the regulations may be 

obtained by aontaot/ng the Deperlmentof Agr/ou/lure agenoy offering Iha proposed oovef!ld trensaotlon, Aooord/ng lo Iha Paparworlc Reduol/on Ao/ or 1995 

an agenoy may not conduot or sponsor, and a parson Is not required lo respond to a 00//001/on of Informal/on unless II displays a valid 0MB control number, 

The vel/d 0MB control number for this Information co/leol/on Is 0605-0027, Tha time required lo oomplete this Informal/on col/eel/on Is 1;Jsl/mated lo average 

15 minutes par response, lnolud/ng the /Ima for rev/awing /nstruol/ons, searching exlsllno data sources, gathering and maintaining Iha date needed, end 

oomplel/ng and reviewing Iha 00//001/on of lnfomwllon. Tho provisions of appropriate orlmlna/ and o/v/1 fraud prlvaoy, and other statutes may be app/loabla lo 

Iha lnformel/on rov/dad, 

(Rea<l i11slr11clio11s ou page two before co111plell1tg cerl(ficatlo1t.) A. The prospective pl'imary participant certifies to the best 

of its knowledge and belief, that it and its pl'inclpals: 1. Me not presently deba1red1 suspended, or proposed fol' deba1'111ent, 

declared ineligible, 01· vohmtnrlly exchtded from covered ltansaclions by any Federal depatiment 01· 11genoy; 2, Have not 

within a thl'ee~yeat· period preceding this proposal been convicted of 01· had a civil judgment rendered against them for 

commission of fraud or a criminal offense in conneotlou with obtai11it1g, attempting to obtain, 01· pel'formlng a public 

(Federal, State 01· local) trnnsactlon or contract under a public h'ansaction; violation ofFedeml 01• State antih'ust statutes or 

commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, b1'lbe1·y1 falsification 01· destl'llotion of 1·eoords1 making false statements, or 

receiving stolen prope1·ty; 3. Al'e not presently indicted for 01· othe1-wlse criminally or civilly ohal'ged by a governmenta1 

entity (Federal, State or local) with commlsslon of any of the offenses enumerated in pamgi·aph (A.2.) of this ceitiflcation; 

a11d 4. Have not within n th1'ee-yeai· pel'iod preceding this application/proposal had one or more public ti·ansaotlons (Federal, 

State 01· local) terminated for om1se or default. B, Where the pl'Ospective primary participant is unable to certify to a11y of the 

statements in this certification such ros ectlve a1tlol ant shall attach an ex lanatiott to this ro osal. 

ORGANIZATION NAMB 

RBSENTATIVE 

/ 

8 

i , I 
! 
I 

I 
! 



114 of 143

Cel'tification Regarding Lobbying 

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid 01· will be paid, by or 011 behalf of the 

' 

undersigned, to any person for influencing 01· attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement. 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person 
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, gl'ant,, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 
Standard Fo1mHLLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,'' in accordance with its instructions, 

(3) The undersigned shall 1·equire that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiel's (including subcontracts, subgl'ants, and contracts under grants, 
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly, 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
tl'ansaction was made or entered intro, Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code, Any person who fails to file 
the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not 1ess than $10,000 and not more than 
$100,000 for each such failure, 

~rid·<f/m-e~lw~ ~, ::Ce-
Organization Name v PR/Award Number or Project Name 

Signature Date 

9 

9 

i. 
I . 
i 
I 
I 

I 



115 of 143

: .. 

I11stl'llctlo11s for Ce1°l{flcatlo11 

(1) By signing and submitting this form, the pl'Ospecllve pl'lmnry pal'llolpnnt ls pl'ovldlng the oertificntlon set out on 1,age 1 in 

nccol'dance with these lnstrnctlons, 

10 

(2) The lnablHly of a person to provide the certlfiontlon l'oquh·ed below will not necessal'ily result In denial of partlclpatlon 1n this 

cove!'ed transaction, The pl'ospeotlve partlclpnnt shall submit an oxplanntlon of why it cam1ot provide the certlf1catlo11 set out on this 

form, The certification or explanation will be considered in con11ectlon with the depal'ltnenl or ngency's determination whether to enter 

l11to this t1·ansactlo11, Howeve1·1 failure of the prospective pl'ltnary participant to furnish 11 certification 01· an exp In nation shall disqualify 

such person from participation ln this tl'ansactlon, 

(3) The oertlfiontlon in this clause ls a mntel'iat representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the department or agency 

determined to entel' into this h'ansnctlon, Iflt Is later detel'mined that the pl'ospectlve pl'lmal'y participant knowingly rendered an 

e1·1·oneous certification, In addition to othel' remedies avHilable to the Federnl Government, the deparhnent or ngeuoy may terminate 

tl1is transaction fol' cause 01· default, 

(4) Tho pl'ospectlve primary participant shall provide Immediate wl'itten notice to the depnrhnent 01• agency to which this proposal is 

submitted if Rt any limo tho prospective primary participant teams that Its certification wns erroneous when submitted or has become 

el'roneons by 1'eason of changed ch'c11mstances, 

(5) The tetms "covered h·ansactlon, 11 11debal'J'ed," "suspended, 11 "Ineligible," "lower tiel' covered trnnsnction,11 "pal'ticipant, 11 11peraon111 

"primary covered h·ansaction," 11p1·lncipal,11 "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out In 

the Definitions and Coverage sections of the mies Implementing Executive Ordet· 12549, at 2 C,F,ll, Paris 180 and 417. You moy 

contact the depal'tment or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance 1n obtaining a copy of those l'egulations, 

(6) The prospective primary pa1tlclpant agrees by sub,nlttlng this fo11n that, should the pl'oposed covel'ed h·ansactlon be e11teJ'ed into, It 

shall not knowingly enter into any lowel' tier cove1·ed transaction with n pet·son who ls deb11L'l'ed, suspended, deola1•ed Ineligible, 01· 

voluntnrlly excluded from pal'tlclpatlon in this covered h·ansactlon, unless authorized by the department 01· agency entering Into this 

transaction, 

(7) The prnspectlve prhnary parllclpant further ag\'ees by submitting this fol'm that it will include the clause titled "Certlflcntlon 

Regarding Debarment, Suspension, lnellglblllly and Voluntary Bxoluslon -Lower Tler Covered Transactions," provided by the 

depmtment or agency entel'lng into this cove1·ed tt·ansactlon, without modification, In alt lower tier covered transactions and in all 

solicitations for lower tier covered h·ausactlons, 

(8) A pal'ticlpant In n cove1·ed transaction mny rely upon a cel'lificatlon of a prospective pa1tlclpant in a lower tier covered transaction 

thnt is not debarl'ed, suspended, inellglblo, 01· vohmtal'!ly excluded tl'om the covered transnction, unless it knows that the corllficatlon 

Is el'roneous, A participant may decide the method nnd frequency by which It determines the eligibUlty of its pr1nclpals. Bach 

pat'ticipant may, but ls not required to, check the System for Awal'd Management (SAM) datnbase, 

(9) Nothing contained In the forngoing shnll be consh·ued to requh'e establlslunent of a system of records in order to render In good 

faith tl1e certlfloatlo111'equll'ed by this clause, The knowledge and Information of a pal'ticipant Is not required to exceed that which Is 

nonnallypossessed by a pl'Udent pe1·son in the ordinary course of business dealings, 

(10) Except for t1·ansactlons authorized undel' pnrngraph (6) of these lnstrnollous, if a pa1tlclpaut in a covered transaction knowingly 

entel's into II lowet· tle1· oove1·ed trnnsactlon witl1 n pe1·son who ls suspended, debarred, ineligible, or volunta1·lly excluded from 

pmtlcipatlon in U1ls transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Ooveminent, the deparhnent or agency may 

terminate this transaction fo1• cause or default, 

Form AD-1047 (REV 12/18) Page 2 of2 

,, 

ii<;~i\ii{;i;;,,c'; 

10 



116 of 143

AMENDMENT TO RENEW FIXED PRICE FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 

"his amendment is between Local Education Agency (LEA) Garretson Public Schoo/s __ and Food Service Management Company 

.unchtime Solutions Inc 
·he Parties now desire to amend the Contract to extend it for an additional year in accordance with 7 CFR Part 210.16(d) and the 

erms of the original Contract. In Consideration of the promises contained herein and for other good and valuable consideration, 

he Parties hereto agree as follows: 

Date of Base Contract: July 1, 2020 Renewal Year (Circle): 1 2 4 

rhe original Contract term was for One (1) year. This amendment will renew that contract to cover the period beginning July 1, 

W23 and ending 6/30/2024 unless terminated by either party as provided. 

Vlethodologies for Fee Increases/Decreases: 

rhe fixed price per meal may be increased/decreased on an annual basis by the Yearly Percentage Change in the Consumer Price 

ndex for All Urban Consumers Midwest Region, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Food 

:aten Away from Home (CPI) February. The CPI rate will be submitted to the SFA annually. No other price increases are allowed for 

·enewals. 
The CPI may be amended by the SFA, if desired. Include documentation of how the CPI percentage was obtained. 

Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers {CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected periods, Midwest Region, 

(1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) (not seasonally adjusted) 
,---,, ,cc,-,~7-,-,c,,.,-,ccc-,ccc.,c,cc·c --,-,---,,,- ·, -. 

1,0 0.3 
··------·--- ·--•----

305.627 307,830 308.834 10.2 1.0 0.3 

283.100 285.715 286,503 10.8 1.2 0,3 
---------- --·-- -- -----·-- ·------ --------

. Cereals a, 326.939 331.269 331.724 15.4 1,5 0,1 
-·----- -------- ----- --------- -- ------ --------- ·-------- ·-----------

Meats, poultry, fish, a 312.238 313.911 313.694 6.5 0,5 -0.1 
1-,-,=cc=cc- -~=-=-=cc=-=cccc-=-c=-

249,347 249,775 249.245 12.7 0.0 -0,2 

318.399 321.859 319,760 4,8 0.4 -0.7 

202,897 205,925 209,289 13.1 3.2 1.6 

248.908 251.159 252.935 14,0 1.6 0.7 
----· -

341,267 342.565 343.973 9.3 0.8 0.4 

Meal Service 2022-2023 Price 2023- 2024 Price 

(Add items or delete rows CPI Increase! 9.3 )% 
as necessary) 

Breakfast $2.0745 $2.2674 

Lunch $3.7600 $4.1097 

Ala Carte/ Adult Meal Thru MEF & MEP Thru MEF & MEP 

Head Start Lunch $3.9215 $4.2862 

Head Start Snack $0.9940 $1.0864 

Snack Milk $0.2971 $0.3247 

Meal Equivalent Price $3.7600 MEF less $0.25 

Meal Equivalent Factor $4.0166 $4.8400 

1 



117 of 143

'he meal equivalent factor for a la carte sales, adult meals, and sales accruing from school sponsored catered events for the 2022-
:023 school year is$4.84. The SY23-24 Mea/Equlvalent Factor will be made public when the SNP Reimb'!rsementRates are 
!Stablished by USDA.· The MEF may be adjusted with an amendment, if desired, when the new Rate is provided, 

'his amendment is effective (date) 7/01/2023 and thereafter, unless otherwise amended. All other terms and conditions 
ontained in the Contract shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

\II applicable requirements of the 2010 Healthy Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010 (reauthorization bill) Part 200-Uniform 
\dministrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards will be met under this contract. The 
neal patterns shall be followed accordingly: 

I Lunches shall follow the meal pattern requirements keeping the meal pattern included in the original contract. 
OR q include the new menu planning flexibilities. ***please choose one of these options. 

I Breakfasts shall follow the meal pattern requirement keeping the meal pattern included in the original contract. 
OR q include the new menu planning flexibilities. ***please choose one of these options. 

tegulatory Changes: 

.EA must ensure that any changes in regulatory requirements are addressed by amendment to the contract. Indicate regulatory 
hanges if added to addendum. Items that should be looked for include, but are not limited to: 

1. FSMC staff meet Professional Standards and participate in the required training. 
2. FSMC is responsible for any fiscal action taken against the CNP due to errors on the part of the FSMC. 
3. Appropriate references and requirements for current meal patterns (whole grain, PreK, milk, etc.). 
4. Changes in the CNPs approval to participate in FFVP. 
5. Charges for the FFVP must be actual costs. They must be billed as a fixed price per serving and not a lump sum nor a 

percentage. 
6. Production records are kept on site and copies are provided to the CNP. 
7. CNP receives payment for use of kitchen to prepare meals for other CNPs or entities. 
8. USDA Foods are credited against the invoice each month. 
9. If provided, after-school snacks are included in the contract. The addition of some meals may be a material change and 

require a rebid. Contact CANS office if there are questions. 
10. Changes in the CNPs Wellness Policy that affect the school nutrition programs. 
11. Snacks and extra foods sold during regulated times meet Smart Snack requirements. 

'**Insert changes here to the contract that are not material changes and will bring the contract up to date with regulatory 
equirements. 

'he LEA certifies that two monitoring events have been completed and that the FSMC is carrying out all responsibilities of the 
ontract, or that any findings have been corrected and that subsequent monitoring finds the company to be complying. 
>ocumentation of the monitoring is on file. The FSMC certifies that any corrective action taken will be continued. 

'he LEA and FSMC certify that there are no material changes to the original contract. The Contract may not be renewed if there are 
naterial changes. rn- LEA ~~ FSMC 

1LL CONTRACT RENEWALS MUST BE PRE-APPROVED B 

2 



118 of 143

s contract is not valid until It ls reviewed and approved by the State Agency, The FSMC is not authorized to begin performance 
ii the contract ls signed and dated below. If performance begins prior to date below, the LEA may not be obligated for payment. 

Quanna Keyser 
,ted or Typed Name of signer 

Child and Adult Nutrition Services Program Specialist 

lted or Typed Title 

/2;~i,1ttL -&r1oer 
1ature 1 

June 27 
lted or Typed Date 

:e~/ 

For the FSMC 

~ 
Printed ort'/ d nam 
tYfyytJ~'o.n.s: ~ Fi~ 

Title 6'/4?7 /4-
3 

Date 

' Note: A copy of this document after executed by both parties along with a copy of the monitoring documents and other 
,ewal documents.must be provided to: Child & Adult Nutrition Services-DOE, Department of Education, 800 Governors Drive, 
rre, SD 57501-2294 

3 



119 of 143



  NOTICE OF HEARING

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

2023-2024 BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that the School Board of Garretson School District #49-4 will conduct a public hearing

in the Library at the Garretson School, 505 Second St., Garretson, South Dakota on Monday, July

17, 2023 at 6:15 p.m. for the purpose of considering the following proposed budget for the fiscal

year July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 and its supporting data and Five Year Capital Outlay Plan.

Jacob Schweitzer

Business Manager

Garretson School District #49-4

Garretson, South Dakota

GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL

FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

USE OF CASH ON HAND (June 30, 2023) 352,994.05$         2,559,141.07$          134,352.01$     22,669.00$       7,329.91$       -$                  

1110 Taxes 1,014,550.00$      1,084,287.46$          475,000.00$     -- -- --

1120 Prior Taxes 4,000.00$             62,500.00$               1,250.00$         -- -- --

1140 Utility Taxes 127,265.00$         -- -- -- -- --

1190 Interest on Taxes 1,750.00$             3,650.00$                 550.00$            -- -- --

1331 Driver's Education Tuition -- -- -- -- 8,800.00$       --

1340 Preschool Tuition -- -- -- -- -- 19,000.00$       

1510 Earned Interest 15,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

1610 Sales -- -- -- 173,635.00$     -- --

1620 Adult Sales -- -- -- 4,450.00$         -- --

1630 Milk Sales -- -- -- -- -- --

1690 A La Carte -- -- -- 54,630.00$       -- --

1710 Admissions 38,800.00$           -- -- -- -- --

1790 Pupil Activity Income 3,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1792 Ipad Fees 6,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1910 Rentals -- -- -- -- -- --

1920 Donations 1,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1972 Medicaid Admin. Direct -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --

1973 Medicaid Admin. Indirect 6,000.00$             -- 850.00$            -- -- --

1990 Other 50,000.00$           -- -- -- -- 32,000.00$       

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES 1,267,365.00$      1,150,437.46$          494,150.00$     232,715.00$     8,800.00$       51,000.00$       

2110 County Apportionment 13,500.00$            -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL COUNTY SOURCES 13,500.00$           -$                         -$                 -$                  -$                -$                  

3111 State Aid 2,054,461.00$      -- 175,000.00$     -- -- --

3112 State Apportionment 32,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --

3114 Bank Franchise 125,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

3129 TCAP/Shared Services -- -- -- -- -- --

3900 Miscellaneous -- -- -- 21,960.00$       -- --

TOTAL STATE SOURCES 2,211,961.00$      -$                         175,000.00$     21,960.00$       -$                -$                  

4149 Small Rural School Achievement 35,750.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4153 Title IV 10,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4158 006 Title I Basic 51,380.00$           

4158 007 Title I 1003 30,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4159 Class Size Reduction 29,082.00$           -- -- -- -- --

4175 IDEA Part B -- -- 98,650.00$       -- -- --

4186 Preschool Special Ed. -- -- 3,333.00$         -- -- --

4190 ESSER II 310,909.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4191 ESSER III 147,620.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4810 Federal Reimbursement -- -- -- 77,870.00$       -- --

5000 Other Sources -- -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES 614,741.00$         -$                         101,983.00$     77,870.00$       -$                -$                  

OPT OUT FUNDS 250,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

TRANSFER IN FROM C.O. 450,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --

SPECIAL ED. FUND -- -- -- -- -- --

TRANSFER IN FROM G.F. -- -- -- -- -- 27,840.79$       

TOTAL REVENUE AND USE OF CASH 5,160,561.05$      3,709,578.53$          905,485.01$     355,214.00$     16,129.91$     78,840.79$       

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

2023-2024

  MEANS OF FINANCE - FINAL

120 of 143



GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL

FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

Instruction  

1111 Elementary 1,242,080.11$      73,750.00$               -- -- -- --

1121 Middle School 553,348.97$         29,250.00$               -- -- -- --

1131 High School 832,057.92$         19,750.00$               -- -- -- --

1132 Driver's Education -- -- -- -- 16,129.91$     --

1141 Preschool/Early Childhood -- -- -- -- -- 78,840.79$       

1190 Drug/Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --

1221 Mild -- 750.00$                    495,122.78$     -- -- --

1222 Severe -- -- -- -- -- --

1223 Day Program -- -- 123,000.00$     -- -- --

1224 Residential -- -- -- -- -- --

1226 Special Ed. Early Childhood -- -- 45,966.80$       -- -- --

1227 Birth to Three -- -- -- -- -- --

1273 Title I 65,623.38$           -- -- -- -- --

1298 Career Academy -- -- -- -- -- --

1299 Garretson Academy 49,139.81$           1,800.00$                 -- -- -- --

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 2,750,250.19$      125,300.00$             664,089.57$     -$                  16,129.91$     78,840.79$       

Support Services

2121 Counseling 174,899.02$         -- -- -- -- --

2134 Health 16,567.35$           1,500.00$                 7,500.00$         -- -- --

2142 Co-op Psych. Testing -- -- 27,000.00$       -- -- --

2152 Speech -- -- 90,770.09$       -- -- --

2171 Physical Therapy -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --

2172 Occupational Therapy -- -- 32,125.00$       -- -- --

2212 Insturctor & Development Service -- -- -- -- -- --

2213 Staff Training/Title II 825.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2214 Title I 1003 550.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2222 Library 44,483.32$           5,000.00$                 -- -- -- --

2226 ITV -- -- -- -- -- --

2227 Technology Services 112,915.60$         92,671.75$               -- -- -- --

2311 Board of Education 12,000.16$           -- -- -- -- --

2314 Election 1,350.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2315 Legal Services 6,500.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2317 Audit 12,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --

2319 Other Board of Education Services 6,725.00$             -- -- -- -- --

2321 Superintendent 169,636.57$         -- -- -- -- --

2329 Cooperative -- -- -- -- -- --

2410 MS/HS Principal 133,427.81$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --

2411 Elementary Principal 123,677.61$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --

2440 Title I 1003 -- -- -- -- -- --

2490 Medicaid Admin. Fee 650.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2529 Business Office 171,376.20$         8,750.00$                 -- -- -- --

2535 Building Repairs -- 2,332,000.00$          -- -- -- --

2542 Utilities 162,136.25$         -$                         -- -- -- --

2549 Operation & Maintenance 501,693.30$         186,275.00$             -- -- -- --

2559 Transportation 215,769.36$         38,300.00$               -- -- -- --

2560 Food Service -- -- -- 355,214.00$     -- --

2642 Background Checks 692.00$                -- -- -- -- --

2710 Special Education Director -- -- 59,426.60$       -- -- --

2712 Emotionally Disturbed -- -- -- -- -- --

2713 Cognative Disabilities -- -- -- -- -- --

2715 Learning Disabled -- -- -- -- -- --

2720 Speech/Language -- -- -- -- -- --

2722 Autism -- -- -- -- -- --

2736 Transportation Services -- -- 8,073.75$         -- -- --

2756 Multiple Disabilities - Other -- -- -- -- -- --

4190 ESSER II Expenditures 116,987.00$         -- -- -- -- --

4191 ESSER III Expenditures 86,345.00$           -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 2,071,706.57$      2,666,196.75$          241,395.44$     355,214.00$     -$                -$                  

5000 DEBT SERVICE -- 423,577.78$             -- -- -- --

6000 CO-CURRICULAR 285,763.51$         44,504.00$               -- -- -- --

2023-2024

            EXPENDITURES - FINAL

121 of 143



7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --

8110 TRANSFER OUT TO G.F. -- 450,000.00$             -- -- -- --

8110 TRANSFER OUT TO PRESCHOOL 27,840.79$           -- -- -- -- --

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,160,561.05$      3,709,578.53$          905,485.01$     355,214.00$     16,129.91$     78,840.79$       

122 of 143



 

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024   INCREASE  PERCENT

General Fund BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE ( -)  CHANGE

Elementary 943,273.19$     1,212,272.43$  1,242,080.11$    29,807.68$            3.16%

Middle School 441,664.51$     547,401.56$     553,348.97$       5,947.41$              1.35%

High School 705,462.22$     894,622.73$     832,057.92$       (62,564.81)$           -8.87%

Title I 104,603.55$     106,764.95$     65,623.38$         (41,141.58)$           -39.33%

Garretson Academy 37,640.86$       40,877.40$       49,139.81$         8,262.41$              21.95%

Professional & Technical Services 6,400.00$         3,250.00$         8,000.00$           4,750.00$              74.22%

Counseling 231,150.92$     169,106.96$     174,899.02$       5,792.06$              2.51%

Health 16,447.17$       20,959.00$       16,567.35$         (4,391.65)$             -26.70%

Instructor & Dev. Service -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

Title II 825.00$            825.00$            825.00$              -$                       0.00%

Title I 1003 30,070.47$       -$                  550.00$              550.00$                 1.83%

Library 45,900.19$       44,299.54$       44,483.32$         183.78$                 0.40%

Technology Services 112,400.85$     119,358.40$     112,915.60$       (6,442.80)$             -5.73%

Board of Education 7,689.26$         5,987.26$         12,000.16$         6,012.90$              78.20%

Elections 1,140.00$         1,140.00$         1,350.00$           210.00$                 18.42%

Legal Services 10,000.00$       30,000.00$       6,500.00$           (23,500.00)$           -235.00%

Audit 10,400.00$       15,900.00$       12,500.00$         (3,400.00)$             -32.69%

Other Board Services 6,500.00$         5,900.00$         6,725.00$           825.00$                 12.69%

Superintendent 157,111.30$     160,499.71$     169,636.57$       9,136.86$              5.82%

Cooperative Services -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

MS/HS Principal 143,254.62$     123,861.05$     133,427.81$       9,566.76$              6.68%

Elementary Principal 74,342.27$       112,465.55$     123,677.61$       11,212.06$            15.08%

Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$            650.00$            650.00$              -$                       0.00%

Business Office 183,386.03$     167,990.82$     171,376.20$       3,385.38$              1.85%

Utilities 164,800.00$     173,040.00$     162,136.25$       (10,903.75)$           -6.62%

Operations & Maintenance 457,802.28$     487,229.51$     501,693.30$       14,463.79$            3.16%

Transportation 192,914.02$     222,999.76$     215,769.36$       (7,230.39)$             -3.75%

Background Checks 640.00$            540.00$            692.00$              152.00$                 23.75%

ESSER II & III 458,529.00$     -$                  203,332.00$       203,332.00$          44.34%

Co-Curricular 264,130.81$     286,110.86$     285,763.51$       (347.35)$                -0.13%

Contingencies 25,000.00$       25,000.00$       25,000.00$         -$                       0.00%

Transfer to Preschool 41,500.00$       41,500.00$       27,840.79$         (13,659.21)$           -32.91%

 

TOTAL 4,875,628.54$  5,020,552.48$  5,160,561.05$    140,008.57$          2.87%

Capital Outlay Fund 988,431.00$     1,649,075.00$  3,709,578.53$    2,060,503.53$       124.95%

Special Education Fund 895,825.23$     874,902.73$     905,485.01$       30,582.28$            3.50%

Food Service Fund 294,535.00$     326,200.00$     355,214.00$       29,014.00$            8.89%

Driver's Education Fund 9,917.95$         10,981.56$       12,012.81$         1,031.25$              9.39%

Preschool Fund 104,220.36$     105,212.59$     78,840.79$         (26,371.80)$           -25.07%

Total All Funds/Change In Funds 7,168,558.08$  7,986,924.36$  10,221,692.19$  2,234,767.83$       31.17%

Garretson School District #49-4

Budget by Function

123 of 143



Salaries/Wages Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Other TOTALS

1 Elementary 984,026.05$                237,854.06$           7,250.00$                 11,800.00$              1,150.00$             1,242,080.11$             

2 Middle School 446,800.50$                97,398.47$             4,250.00$                 4,350.00$                550.00$                553,348.97$                

3 High School 663,659.17$                150,418.74$           5,950.00$                 10,980.00$              1,050.00$             832,057.92$                

4 Head Start Program -$                             

5 Drug & Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                    

6 Title I 50,750.00$                  14,623.38$             -$                         250.00$                65,623.38$                  

7 Career Academy  -$                             

8 Garretson Academy 31,245.78$                  4,444.03$               12,200.00$               1,250.00$                49,139.81$                  

9 Counseling 127,950.74$                42,448.28$             600.00$                   3,900.00$             174,899.02$                

10 Health 10,475.89$                  3,091.46$               2,250.00$                750.00$                16,567.35$                  

11 Instructional & Development -$                             

12 Title II 825.00$                    825.00$                       

13 Title I 1003 550.00$                    550.00$                       

14 Library 28,161.30$                  12,122.02$             3,300.00$                 900.00$                   44,483.32$                  

15 Technology Services 69,084.07$                  18,981.53$             17,800.00$               5,500.00$                1,550.00$             112,915.60$                

16 Board of Education 1,440.00$                    110.16$                  200.00$                    150.00$                   16,825.00$           18,725.16$                  

17 Elections 800.00$                    500.00$                   50.00$                  1,350.00$                    

18 Legal Services 6,500.00$                 6,500.00$                    

19 Audit Services 12,500.00$               12,500.00$                  

20 Superintendent 114,840.98$                48,100.60$             445.00$                    700.00$                   5,550.00$             169,636.57$                

21 Co-op Admin. Services -$                             

22 MS/HS Principal 101,327.31$                28,180.50$             -$                          100.00$                   3,820.00$             133,427.81$                

23 Elementary Principal 101,327.31$                18,375.30$             -$                          225.00$                   3,750.00$             123,677.61$                

24 Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$                    650.00$                       

25 Business Office 110,518.21$                33,832.99               10,475.00$               8,575.00$                7,975.00$             171,376.20$                

26 Utilities 162,136.25$             162,136.25$                

27 Operation & Maintenance 261,500.00$                71,443.30$             86,500.00$               43,750.00$              38,500.00$           501,693.30$                

28 Transportation 124,444.63$                22,824.73$             5,250.00$                 10,900.00$              52,350.00$           215,769.36$                

29 Background Checks 692.00$                    692.00$                       

30 ESSER II & III 146,584.00$                56,748.00$               203,332.00$                

31 Co-Curricular 167,245.00$                22,734.00$             35,125.00$               26,400.00$              34,259.50$           285,763.50$                

32 Contingencies 25,000.00$           25,000.00$                  

33 Transfer to Preschool 27,840.79$           27,840.79$                  

TOTALS 3,541,380.96$             826,983.55$           438,146.25$             128,930.00$            225,120.29$         5,160,561.05$             

Garretson School District #49-4

2023-2024

General Fund

Budget by Object

124 of 143



Garretson School District #49-4

  

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2024 Budget

10 GENERAL FUND                            

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1111 000 111 ELEM. - REGULAR SALARIES 614,646.97                       837,958.07                       883,626.05                       

10 1111 000 112 ELEM. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1111 000 119 ELEM - OTHER COMPENSATION 3,250.00                           4,500.00                           2,900.00                           

10 1111 000 120 ELEM. - SUBSTITUTES 12,750.00                         22,000.00                         21,250.00                         

10 1111 000 142 ELEM. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           -                                     

10 1111 000 211 ELEM. - FICA 39,100.11                         53,689.40                         56,282.12                         

10 1111 000 212 ELEM. - MEDICARE 9,144.38                           12,556.39                         13,162.75                         

10 1111 000 220 ELEM. - RETIREMENT 37,073.82                          50,547.48                         53,191.56                         

10 1111 000 230 ELEM. - HEALTH INSURANCE 130,600.00                        100,000.00                       87,204.00                         

10 1111 000 235 ELEM. - DENTAL INSURANCE 6,315.00                           1,500.00                           1,190.00                           

10 1111 000 238 ELEM. - LIFE INSURANCE 496.00                               900.00                               900.00                               

10 1111 000 239 ELEM. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               200.00                               165.00                               

10 1111 000 240 ELEM. - WORKER'S COMP. 2,509.59                           3,439.83                           3,619.50                           

10 1111 000 315 ELEM. - REGISTRATIONS 550.00                               1,000.00                           800.00                               

10 1111 000 319 ELEM. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1111 000 334 ELEM. - TRAVEL 500.00                               350.00                               250.00                               

10 1111 000 411 ELEM. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         12,500.00                         11,000.00                         

10 1111 000 412 ELEM. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,800.00                           500.00                               

10 1111 000 422 ELEM. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 5,400.00                           2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 1111 000 424 ELEM. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. 7,800.00                           13,000.00                         3,000.00                           

10 1111 001 399 ELEM. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,200.00                           2,100.00                           2,250.00                           

10 1111 001 411 ELEM. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     300.00                               300.00                               

10 1111 009 111 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - SALARIES 18,500.00                         24,000.00                         38,250.00                         

10 1111 009 211 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - FICA 1,216.00                           1,488.00                           2,371.50                           

10 1111 009 212 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - MEDICARE 288.40                               348.00                               554.63                               

10 1111 009 220 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           1,500.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1111 009 230 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,444.00                           4,500.00                           6,500.00                           

10 1111 009 238 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 12.00                                 35.00                                 50.00                                 

10 1111 011 111 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - SALARIES 22,600.00                         44,500.00                         38,000.00                         

10 1111 011 211 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - FICA 1,550.00                           2,759.00                           2,356.00                           

10 1111 011 212 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - MEDICARE 374.00                               645.25                               551.00                               

10 1111 011 220 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,440.00                           2,800.00                           2,800.00                           

10 1111 011 230 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 2,850.00                           7,600.00                           5,400.00                           

10 1111 011 238 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 11.00                                 56.00                                 56.00                                 

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 943,273.19                       1,212,272.43                    1,242,080.11                    

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1121 000 111 M.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 325,644.57                       415,158.93                       437,300.50                       

10 1121 000 120 M.S. - SUBSTITUTES 3,800.00                           12,000.00                         9,500.00                           

10 1121 000 142 M.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,200.00                           1,200.00                           -                                     

10 1121 000 211 M.S. - FICA 20,499.96                         26,558.25                         27,701.63                         

10 1121 000 212 M.S. - MEDICARE 4,794.35                           6,211.20                           6,478.61                           

10 1121 000 220 M.S. - RETIREMENT 19,538.67                          24,909.54                         26,238.03                         

10 1121 000 230 M.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 44,600.00                          40,000.00                         30,420.00                         

10 1121 000 235 M.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,135.00                           4,500.00                           3,980.00                           

10 1121 000 238 M.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 284.00                               380.00                               380.00                               

10 1121 000 239 M.S. - VISION INSURANCE 192.96                               425.00                               413.00                               

10 1121 000 240 M.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,450.00                           1,708.64                           1,787.20                           

10 1121 000 315 M.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               750.00                               350.00                               

10 1121 000 319 M.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1121 000 334 M.S. - TRAVEL 400.00                               400.00                               200.00                               

10 1121 000 360 M.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     300.00                               400.00                               

10 1121 000 411 M.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 4,250.00                           6,000.00                           3,500.00                           

10 1121 000 412 M.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 475.00                               475.00                               250.00                               

10 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,600.00                           4,600.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1121 002 399 M.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     200.00                               2,250.00                           

10 1121 002 411 M.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1121 492 399 M.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               250.00                               -                                     

10 1121 492 411 M.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 800.00                               800.00                               500.00                               

10 1121 495 399 M.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               125.00                               -                                     

10 1121 495 411 M.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 500.00                               250.00                               100.00                               

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR 441,664.51                       547,401.56                       553,348.97                       

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1131 000 111 H.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 462,826.81                       646,397.76                       614,809.17                       

10 1131 000 112 H.S. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 000 114 H.S. - CLASSIFIED WAGES 12,500.00                         22,500.00                         24,850.00                         

10 1131 000 119 H.S. - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           10,100.00                         10,100.00                         

125 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 1131 000 120 H.S. - SUBSTITUTES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         13,500.00                         

10 1131 000 130 H.S. - OVERTIME 400.00                               400.00                               400.00                               

10 1131 000 142 H.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,800.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 211 H.S. - FICA 29,581.86                         43,009.26                         41,146.87                         

10 1131 000 212 H.S. - MEDICARE 7,166.03                           10,682.25                         10,219.69                         

10 1131 000 220 H.S. - RETIREMENT 28,915.61                          40,739.87                         38,985.55                         

10 1131 000 230 H.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 67,800.00                          60,000.00                         54,756.00                         

10 1131 000 235 H.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,907.00                           4,500.00                           1,985.00                           

10 1131 000 238 H.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 464.00                               628.00                               628.00                               

10 1131 000 239 H.S. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               440.00                               85.00                                 

10 1131 000 240 H.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,650.00                           2,725.59                           2,612.64                           

10 1131 000 315 H.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               1,350.00                           300.00                               

10 1131 000 319 H.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1131 000 334 H.S. - TRAVEL 500.00                               500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 360 H.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     700.00                               400.00                               

10 1131 000 371 H.S. - TUITION TO OTHER INSTITUTIONS 3,600.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 399-01 H.S. - TCAP/SHARED SERVICES GRANT 28,000.00                         14,000.00                         -                                     

10 1131 000 399-02 H.S. - CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,000.00                           300.00                               300.00                               

10 1131 000 411 H.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         7,500.00                           7,750.00                           

10 1131 000 412 H.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 800.00                                500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,400.00                           2,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 1131 000 423 H.S. - ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

10 1131 000 424 H.S. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     3,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 315 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - REGISTRATIONS -                                     2,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 334 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - TRAVEL -                                     300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 003 399 H.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 300.00                               800.00                               3,500.00                           

10 1131 003 411 H.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 021 411 H.S. - VO. AG. SUPPLIES 1,725.00                           1,300.00                           1,250.00                           

10 1131 022 411 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - SUPPLIES 2,240.00                           -                                     330.00                               

10 1131 492 399 H.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               200.00                               -                                     

10 1131 492 411 H.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 1,650.00                           800.00                               1,200.00                           

10 1131 495 399 H.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 495 411 H.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 750.00                               400.00                               300.00                               

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 705,462.22                       894,622.73                       832,057.92                       

1273 TITLE I

10 1273 000 111 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SALARIES 18,600.00                         35,255.00                         32,250.00                         

10 1273 000 211 TITLE I NON-GRANT - FICA 1,153.20                           2,185.81                           1,999.50                           

10 1273 000 212 TITLE I NON-GRANT - MEDICARE 269.70                               511.20                               467.63                               

10 1273 000 220 TITLE I NON-GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           2,094.00                           2,094.00                           

10 1273 000 230 TITLE I NON-GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,504.00                           4,800.00                           4,800.00                           

10 1273 000 238 TITLE I NON-GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 000 240 TITLE I NON-GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. 126.00                               141.02                               129.00                               

10 1273 000 315 TITLE I NON-GRANT - REGISTRATIONS 2,100.00                           1,150.00                           250.00                               

10 1273 000 411 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SUPPLIES 135.00                               70.00                                 -                                     

10 1273 006 111 TITLE I GRANT - SALARIES 58,568.00                         44,450.00                         18,500.00                         

10 1273 006 112 TITLE I GRANT - INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES 8,800.00                           5,000.00                           -                                     

10 1273 006 211 TITLE I GRANT - FICA 4,176.82                           3,065.90                           1,147.00                           

10 1273 006 212 TITLE I GRANT - MEDICARE 976.84                               717.03                               268.25                               

10 1273 006 220 TITLE I GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,370.00                           2,967.00                           1,110.00                           

10 1273 006 230 TITLE I GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00                           4,250.00                           2,500.00                           

10 1273 006 235 TITLE I GRANT - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 238 TITLE I GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 006 240 TITLE I GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 399 TITLE I GRANT - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 411 TITLE I GRANT - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1273 TITLE I 104,603.55                       106,764.95                       65,623.38                         

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

10 1299 000 112 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SALARIES 16,800.00                         29,174.40                         31,245.78                         

10 1299 000 211 GARRETSON ACADEMY - FICA 1,041.60                           1,808.81                           1,937.24                           

10 1299 000 212 GARRETSON ACADEMY - MEDICARE 243.60                               423.03                               453.06                               

10 1299 000 220 GARRETSON ACADEMY - RETIREMENT 1,008.00                           1,750.46                           1,874.75                           

10 1299 000 230 GARRETSON ACADEMY - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 235 GARRETSON ACADEMY - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 238 GARRETSON ACADEMY - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1299 000 240 GARRETSON ACADEMY - WORKER'S COMP. 18.66                                 116.70                               124.98                               

10 1299 000 373 GARRETSON ACADEMY - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUT. 8,750.00                           3,450.00                           8,000.00                           

10 1299 000 392 GARRETSON ACADEMY - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 399 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SOFTWARE 7,700.00                           2,850.00                           4,200.00                           

10 1299 000 411 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SUPPLIES 2,025.00                           1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 37,640.86                         40,877.40                         49,139.81                         

126 of 143

I -

I 

I 

I -

I 

I 

I 



2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

10 2115 000 319 PROF. & TECH. SERVICES - CONT. SERV. - CARROLL INST. 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES

10 2121/2122 000 111 COUNSELING SERVICES - SALARIES 150,645.83                       113,672.21                       121,250.74                       

10 2121/2122 000 112 COUNSELING SERVICES - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 24,264.00                         2,500.00                           -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 119 COUNSELING SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 4,600.00                           6,700.00                           6,700.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 211 COUNSELING SERVICES - FICA 11,129.61                         7,618.08                           7,932.95                           

10 2121/2122 000 212 COUNSELING SERVICES - MEDICARE 2,602.89                           1,781.65                           1,855.29                           

10 2121/2122 000 220 COUNSELING SERVICES - RETIREMENT 10,770.59                         7,372.33                           7,677.04                           

10 2121/2122 000 230 COUNSELING SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 24,336.00                         24,336.00                         24,336.00                         

10 2121/2122 000 235 COUNSELING SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 238 COUNSELING SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 162.00                               162.00                               162.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 240 COUNSELING SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 330.00                               464.69                               485.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 315 COUNSELING SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,000.00                           1,200.00                           1,200.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 334 COUNSELING SERVICES - TRAVEL 500.00                               1,850.00                           1,850.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 411 COUNSELING SERVICES - SUPPLIES 450.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 640 COUNSELING SERVICES - DUES & FEES 360.00                               850.00                               850.00                               

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES 231,150.92                       169,106.96                       174,899.02                       

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

10 2134 000 211 HEALTH SERVICES - FICA 806.00                               930.00                               649.51                               

10 2134 000 212 HEALTH SERVICES - MEDICARE 188.50                               217.50                               151.90                               

10 2134 000 220 HEALTH SERVICES - RETIREMENT 780.00                               900.00                               628.55                               

10 2134 000 230 HEALTH SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 811.17                               1,650.00                           1,650.00                           

10 2134 000 238 HEALTH SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 11.50                                 11.50                                 

10 2134 000 315 HEALTH SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     500.00                               

10 2134 000 319 HEALTH SERVICES - SALARIES/PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 13,000.00                         15,000.00                         10,475.89                         

10 2134 000 334 HEALTH SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     250.00                               

10 2134 000 411 HEALTH SERVICES - SUPPLIES 850.00                               2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES 16,447.17                         20,959.00                         16,567.35                         

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

10 2212 000 315 INST. & DEVEL. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 334 INST. & DEVEL. - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 399 INST. & DEVEL. - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 411 INST. & DEVEL. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 

10 2213 009 111 TITLE II - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 211 TITLE II - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 212 TITLE II - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 220 TITLE II - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 230 TITLE II - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 319 TITLE II - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2214 TITLE I 1003

10 2214 012 119 TITLE I 1003 - OTHER COMPENSATION 16,780.00                         -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 211 TITLE I 1003 - FICA 1,040.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 212 TITLE I 1003 - MEDICARE 243.31                               -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 220 TITLE I 1003 - RETIREMENT 1,006.80                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 315 TITLE I 1003 - REGISTRATIONS 2,500.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 319 TITLE I 1003 - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 1,900.00                           -                                     550.00                               

10 2214 012 411 TITLE I 1003 - SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           -                                     -                                     

2214 TITLE I 1003 30,070.47                         -                                     550.00                               

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

10 2222 000 112 LIBRARY SERVICES - SALARIES 27,760.00                         26,294.40                         28,161.30                         

10 2222 000 120 LIBRARY SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 300.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 211 LIBRARY SERVICES - FICA 1,739.72                           1,648.85                           1,746.00                           

10 2222 000 212 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDICARE 406.87                               385.62                               408.34                               

10 2222 000 220 LIBRARY SERVICES - RETIREMENT 1,665.60                           1,577.66                           1,689.68                           

10 2222 000 230 LIBRARY SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2222 000 238 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2222 000 240 LIBRARY SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 112.00                               112.00                               112.00                               

10 2222 000 411 LIBRARY SERVICES - NON TECH. SUPPLIES 770.00                               1,275.00                           900.00                               

10 2222 000 412 LIBRARY SERVICES - TECH. SUPPLIES -                                     650.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 560 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDIA 4,980.00                           3,890.00                           3,300.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES 45,900.19                         44,299.54                         44,483.32                         

127 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I -
I 

-

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

10 2227 000 111 TECH. COORDINATOR - SALARY 60,324.98                         69,131.64                         68,484.07                         

10 2227 000 119 TECH. COORDINATOR - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               1,093.24                           600.00                               

10 2227 000 211 TECH. COORDINATOR - FICA 3,740.15                           4,286.16                           4,246.01                           

10 2227 000 212 TECH. COORDINATOR - MEDICARE 874.71                               1,002.41                           993.02                               

10 2227 000 220 TECH. COORDINATOR - RETIREMENT 3,619.50                           4,147.90                           4,109.04                           

10 2227 000 230 TECH. COORDINATOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,722.32                           8,722.32                           8,722.32                           

10 2227 000 235 TECH. COORDINATOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 583.20                               583.20                               583.20                               

10 2227 000 238 TECH. COORDINATOR - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2227 000 240 TECH. COORDINATOR - WORKER'S COMP. 418.00                               276.53                               273.94                               

10 2227 000 315 TECH. COORDINATOR - REGISTRATIONS 361.00                               361.00                               300.00                               

10 2227 000 319 TECH. COORDINATOR - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 11,500.00                         5,200.00                           4,000.00                           

10 2227 000 323 TECH. COORDINATOR - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,000.00                           4,500.00                           1,250.00                           

10 2227 000 399 TECH. COORDINATOR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,700.00                           7,700.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2227 000 411 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 110.00                               -                                     500.00                               

10 2227 000 412 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,800.00                           11,000.00                         5,000.00                           

10 2227 000 471 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,180.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2227 000 472 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-INSTR. SOFTWARE 600.00                               600.00                               3,000.00                           

10 2227 000 473 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 1,213.00                           700.00                               3,800.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 112,400.85                       119,358.40                       112,915.60                       

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION

10 2311 000 113 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SALARIES 1,840.00                           1,840.00                           1,440.00                           

10 2311 000 211 BOARD OF EDUCATION - FICA 114.08                               114.08                               89.28                                 

10 2311 000 212 BOARD OF EDUCATION - MEDICARE 26.68                                 26.68                                 20.88                                 

10 2311 000 315 BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGISTRATIONS 150.00                               400.00                               750.00                               

10 2311 000 334 BOARD OF EDUCATION - TRAVEL 375.00                               375.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 399 BOARD OF EDUCATION - PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES 2,500.00                           750.00                               200.00                               

10 2311 000 411 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 187.00                               215.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 640 BOARD OF EDUCATION - DUES 780.00                               550.00                               450.00                               

10 2311 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,716.50                           1,716.50                           8,750.00                           

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION 7,689.26                           5,987.26                           12,000.16                         

2314 ELECTION SERVICES

10 2314 000 334 ELECTION SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     50.00                                 

10 2314 000 399 ELECTION SERVICES - ELECTION BOARD 900.00                               900.00                               800.00                               

10 2314 000 411 ELECTION SERVICES - SUPPLIES 240.00                               240.00                               500.00                               

2314 ELECTION SERVICES 1,140.00                           1,140.00                           1,350.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES

10 2315 000 399 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2317 AUDIT SERVICES

10 2317 000 399 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         12,500.00                         

2317 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         12,500.00                         

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES

10 2319 000 340 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - PROCEEDINGS 3,200.00                           3,200.00                           3,850.00                           

10 2319 000 350 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - ADVERTISING 1,800.00                           1,200.00                           300.00                               

10 2319 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           2,575.00                           

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES 6,500.00                           5,900.00                           6,725.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

10 2321 000 113 SUPERINTENDENT - SALARY 100,629.95                       106,667.58                       114,240.98                       

10 2321 000 119 SUPERINTENDENT - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           700.00                               600.00                               

10 2321 000 211 SUPERINTENDENT - FICA 6,239.06                           7,213.39                           7,682.94                           

10 2321 000 212 SUPERINTENDENT - MEDICARE 1,459.13                           1,746.68                           1,856.49                           

10 2321 000 220 SUPERINTENDENT - RETIREMENT 12,075.59                         12,800.11                         13,708.92                         

10 2321 000 230 SUPERINTENDENT - HEALTH INSURANCE 22,753.92                         22,753.92                         22,753.92                         

10 2321 000 235 SUPERINTENDENT - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

10 2321 000 238 SUPERINTENDENT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2321 000 240 SUPERINTENDENT - WORKER'S COMP. 477.29                               426.67                               456.96                               

10 2321 000 315 SUPERINTENDENT - REGISTRATIONS 675.00                               675.00                               1,350.00                           

10 2321 000 319 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 675.00                               445.00                               445.00                               

10 2321 000 334 SUPERINTENDENT - TRAVEL 180.00                               180.00                               300.00                               

10 2321 000 340 SUPERINTENDENT - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,750.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2321 000 399 SUPERINTENDENT - CONTRACTED SERVICES 100.00                               100.00                               -                                     

10 2321 000 411 SUPERINTENDENT - SUPPLIES 375.00                               750.00                               700.00                               

10 2321 000 640 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL DUES 780.00                               1,650.00                           1,575.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 157,111.30                       160,499.71                       169,636.57                       

128 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I i 



2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES

10 2329 000 313 MULTI-SERVICE COOP. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2410 000 113 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 73,175.54                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2410 000 114 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         16,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2410 000 119 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2410 000 120 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 130 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               750.00                               775.00                               

10 2410 000 211 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 5,330.48                           5,710.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2410 000 212 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 1,246.65                           1,335.45                           1,449.31                           

10 2410 000 220 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 8,222.53                           5,490.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2410 000 230 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 28,162.08                         8,722.20                           13,500.00                         

10 2410 000 235 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2410 000 238 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 680.00                               54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2410 000 240 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 444.98                               366.00                               399.81                               

10 2410 000 315 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               400.00                               

10 2410 000 319 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 287.50                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 334 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 287.50                               300.00                               150.00                               

10 2410 000 340 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2410 000 399 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,850.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2410 000 411 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 350.00                               350.00                               100.00                               

10 2410 000 640 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 990.00                               1,150.00                           945.00                               

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 143,254.62                       123,861.05                       133,427.81                       

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2411 000 113 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 36,905.58                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2411 000 114 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         15,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2411 000 119 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2411 000 120 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 130 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               650.00                               775.00                               

10 2411 000 211 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 3,081.75                           5,648.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2411 000 212 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 720.73                               1,320.95                           1,449.31                           

10 2411 000 220 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 2,946.34                           5,430.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2411 000 230 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 9,958.56                           -                                     4,250.00                           

10 2411 000 235 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2411 000 238 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 27.00                                 82.00                                 

10 2411 000 240 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 272.95                               364.40                               399.81                               

10 2411 000 315 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 375.00                               250.00                               250.00                               

10 2411 000 319 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 175.00                               150.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 334 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 200.00                               200.00                               150.00                               

10 2411 000 340 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2411 000 399 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2411 000 411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 225.00                               275.00                               225.00                               

10 2411 000 640 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 650.00                               900.00                               1,025.00                           

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 74,342.27                         112,465.55                       123,677.61                       

2440 TITLE 1 1003

10 2440 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2440 TITLE 1 1003 -                                     -                                     -                                     

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

10 2490 000 319 MEDICAID ADMIN. FEE 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

10 2529 000 113 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS MANAGER SALARY 63,963.00                         67,800.78                         72,614.64                         

10 2529 000 114 FISCAL SERVICES - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 41,800.00                         32,900.00                         36,903.58                         

10 2529 000 119 FISCAL SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2529 000 120 FISCAL SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 130 FISCAL SERVICES - OVERTIME 800.00                               800.00                               400.00                               

10 2529 000 211 FISCAL SERVICES - FICA 6,594.51                           6,280.65                           6,790.13                           

10 2529 000 212 FISCAL SERVICES - MEDICARE 1,542.26                           1,468.86                           1,588.01                           

10 2529 000 220 FISCAL SERVICES - RETIREMENT 6,345.78                           6,042.05                           6,571.09                           

10 2529 000 230 FISCAL SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 17,754.48                         17,754.48                         17,754.48                         

10 2529 000 235 FISCAL SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,850.00                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2529 000 238 FISCAL SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 100.00                               108.00                               108.00                               

10 2529 000 240 FISCAL SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 10,836.00                         402.80                               438.07                               

10 2529 000 315 FISCAL SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,450.00                           1,200.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 319 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 1,850.00                           1,850.00                           1,125.00                           

10 2529 000 334 FISCAL SERVICES - TRAVEL 150.00                               2,500.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 340 FISCAL SERVICES - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

129 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 2529 000 341 FISCAL SERVICES - POSTAGE 2,750.00                           3,000.00                           2,750.00                           

10 2529 000 390 FISCAL SERVICES - PURCHASED SERVICES 450.00                               -                                     850.00                               

10 2529 000 399 FISCAL SERVICES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,200.00                           8,850.00                           8,500.00                           

10 2529 000 411 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           7,250.00                           7,700.00                           

10 2529 000 412 FISCAL SERVICES - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 950.00                               600.00                               875.00                               

10 2529 000 473 FISCAL SERVICES - COMPUTER SERVICES 1,750.00                           900.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 640 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL DUES 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           1,000.00                           

10 2529 000 651 FISCAL SERVICES - FIDELITY BOND 750.00                               700.00                               700.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 183,386.03                       167,990.82                       171,376.20                       

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

10 2542 015 321 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 74,500.00                         78,225.00                         82,136.25                         

10 2542 016 321 UTILITIES - GAS/HEAT 73,750.00                         77,437.50                         65,000.00                         

10 2542 017 321 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER 9,650.00                           10,132.50                         6,500.00                           

10 2542 018 321 UTILITIES - GARBAGE 6,900.00                           7,245.00                           8,500.00                           

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES 164,800.00                       173,040.00                       162,136.25                       

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

10 2549 000 114 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SALARIES 216,870.00                       236,388.30                       242,500.00                       

10 2549 000 120 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TEMPORARY SALARIES 21,850.00                         15,000.00                         13,350.00                         

10 2549 000 130 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 3,250.00                           4,000.00                           5,650.00                           

10 2549 000 211 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - FICA 14,800.64                         15,834.07                         16,213.00                         

10 2549 000 212 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - MEDICARE 3,461.44                           3,703.13                           3,791.75                           

10 2549 000 220 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - RETIREMENT 14,323.20                         15,323.30                         15,690.00                         

10 2549 000 230 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - HEALTH INSURANCE 32,597.00                         34,485.15                         34,485.15                         

10 2549 000 238 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIFE INSURANCE 202.00                               240.00                               240.00                               

10 2549 000 240 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - WORKER'S COMP. 688.00                               1,005.55                           1,023.40                           

10 2549 000 319 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - PROF. & TECH. 12,410.00                         20,000.00                         15,000.00                         

10 2549 000 323 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 75,600.00                         72,500.00                         64,500.00                         

10 2549 000 325 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SNOW REMOVAL 4,450.00                           4,800.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2549 000 334 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TRAVEL -                                     250.00                               -                                     

10 2549 000 411 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SUPPLIES 39,600.00                         46,000.00                         43,750.00                         

10 2549 000 651 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIABILITY INSURANCE 17,700.00                         17,700.00                         38,500.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 457,802.28                       487,229.51                       501,693.30                       

2559 TRANSPORTATION

10 2559 000 114 TRANSPORTATION - SALARIES 104,680.00                       116,194.80                       124,444.63                       

10 2559 000 120 TRANSPORTATION - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 211 TRANSPORTATION - FICA 6,490.16                           7,204.08                           7,715.57                           

10 2559 000 212 TRANSPORTATION - MEDICARE 1,517.86                           1,684.82                           1,804.45                           

10 2559 000 220 TRANSPORTATION - RETIREMENT 3,240.00                           3,655.28                           4,640.94                           

10 2559 000 230 TRANSPORTATION - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2559 000 235 TRANSPORTATION - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 238 TRANSPORTATION - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2559 000 240 TRANSPORTATION - WORKER'S COMP. 245.00                               464.78                               497.78                               

10 2559 000 319 TRANSPORTATION - PROF. & TECH. 125.00                               1,780.00                           3,500.00                           

10 2559 000 323 TRANSPORTATION - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 13,650.00                         8,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 2559 000 399 TRANSPORTATION - CONTRACTED SERVICES 650.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2559 000 411 TRANSPORTATION - SUPPLIES 12,650.00                         14,500.00                         10,900.00                         

10 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL 34,850.00                         54,000.00                         42,250.00                         

10 2559 000 640 TRANSPORTATION - DUES & FEES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 2559 000 651 TRANSPORTATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,650.00                           6,650.00                           10,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 192,914.02                       222,999.76                       215,769.36                       

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

10 2642 000 319 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

4190-4191 ESSER II & III

10 4190 *** *** ESSER II EXPENDITURES 310,909.00                       -                                     116,987.00                       

10 4191 *** *** ESSER III EXPENDITURES 147,620.00                       -                                     86,345.00                         

4190-4191 ESSER II & III 458,529.00                       -                                     203,332.00                       

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR

10 6100 483 111 FOOTBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     16,822.85                         

10 6100 483 134 FOOTBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     100.00                               

10 6100 483 211 FOOTBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     1,043.02                           

10 6100 483 212 FOOTBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     243.93                               

10 6100 483 220 FOOTBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     1,009.37                           

10 6100 483 319 FOOTBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           3,750.00                           

10 6100 483 411 FOOTBALL - SUPPLIES 4,700.00                           4,250.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6100 485 111 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     12,444.30                         

10 6100 485 132 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6100 485 134 BOYS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

130 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 6100 485 211 BOYS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     771.55                               

10 6100 485 212 BOYS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     180.44                               

10 6100 485 220 BOYS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     746.66                               

10 6100 485 319 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6100 485 411 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 480 111 CHEER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6200 481 211 CHEER - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6200 481 212 CHEER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6200 481 220 CHEER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6200 480 411 CHEER - SUPPLIES 110.00                               110.00                               200.00                               

10 6200 484 111 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,292.05                         

10 6200 484 132 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 134 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 211 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     700.11                               

10 6200 484 212 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     163.73                               

10 6200 484 220 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     677.52                               

10 6200 484 319 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6200 484 334 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6200 484 411 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 491 111 VOLLEYBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,600.70                         

10 6200 491 132 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 134 VOLLEYBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 211 VOLLEYBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     657.24                               

10 6200 491 212 VOLLEYBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     153.71                               

10 6200 491 220 VOLLEYBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     636.04                               

10 6200 491 315 VOLLEYBALL - REGISTRATIONS -                                     175.00                               175.00                               

10 6200 491 319 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 5,450.00                           6,000.00                           6,000.00                           

10 6200 491 411 VOLLEYBALL - SUPPLIES 850.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6200 498 111 SOCCER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     6,222.15                           

10 6200 498 134 SOCCER - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     150.00                               

10 6200 498 211 SOCCER - FICA -                                     -                                     385.77                               

10 6200 498 212 SOCCER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     90.22                                 

10 6200 498 220 SOCCER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     373.33                               

10 6200 498 319 SOCCER - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,650.00                           3,825.00                           3,825.00                           

10 6200 498 411 SOCCER - SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6500 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - ACTIVITY BUS DRIVING 6,800.00                           8,850.00                           8,850.00                           

10 6900 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - SALARIES 160,141.50                       169,749.99                       37,628.05                         

10 6900 000 132 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIAL BOOK 3,150.00                           2,400.00                           2,400.00                           

10 6900 000 133 CO-CURRICULAR - TICKET SELLING 2,640.00                           2,200.00                           2,200.00                           

10 6900 000 134 CO-CURRICULAR - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD 4,840.00                           4,500.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6900 000 136 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT SUPERVISOR 870.00                               1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

10 6900 000 137 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT CAMERAMAN/CAMERAWOMAN 960.00                               750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 000 211 CO-CURRICULAR - FICA 9,928.77                           10,524.50                         2,332.94                           

10 6900 000 212 CO-CURRICULAR - MEDICARE 2,322.05                           2,461.37                           545.61                               

10 6900 000 220 CO-CURRICULAR - RETIREMENT 9,608.49                           10,185.00                         2,257.68                           

10 6900 000 315 CO-CURRICULAR - REGISTRATIONS -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 000 319 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 6900 000 334 CO-CURRICULAR - TRAVEL 1,880.00                           1,880.00                           1,880.00                           

10 6900 000 411 CO-CURRICULAR - AWARDS & SUPPLIES 2,150.00                           3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 000 640 CO-CURRICULAR - DUES & FEES 435.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 470 111 ANNUAL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 470 211 ANNUAL - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 470 212 ANNUAL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 470 220 ANNUAL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 470 319 ANNUAL - PROF. & TECH. 2,670.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 6900 470 411 ANNUAL - SUPPLIES 11,400.00                         3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

10 6900 471 111 DECLAM - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 471 211 DECLAM - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 471 212 DECLAM - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 471 220 DECLAM - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 471 319 DECLAM - PROF. & TECH. 825.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 471 411 DECLAM - SUPPLIES 275.00                               275.00                               275.00                               

10 6900 472 111 ONE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,687.20                           

10 6900 472 211 ONE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     228.61                               

10 6900 472 212 ONE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     53.46                                 

10 6900 472 220 ONE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     221.23                               

10 6900 472 334 ONE-ACT PLAY - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 472 411 ONE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               750.00                               950.00                               

10 6900 473 111 THREE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,456.75                           

10 6900 473 211 THREE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     214.32                               

10 6900 473 212 THREE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     50.12                                 

10 6900 473 220 THREE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     207.41                               

10 6900 473 411 THREE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 474 111 FFA - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,391.95                         

131 of 143



10 6900 474 211 FFA - FICA -                                     -                                     706.30                               

10 6900 474 212 FFA - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     165.18                               

10 6900 474 220 FFA - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     683.52                               

10 6900 474 411 FFA - SUPPLIES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 481 111 CROSS COUNTRY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     4,839.45                           

10 6900 481 211 CROSS COUNTRY - FICA -                                     -                                     300.05                               

10 6900 481 212 CROSS COUNTRY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     70.17                                 

10 6900 481 220 CROSS COUNTRY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     290.37                               

10 6900 481 315 CROSS COUNTRY - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 481 319 CROSS COUNTRY - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 2,120.00                           1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 481 411 CROSS COUNTRY - SUPPLIES 890.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 486 111 WRESTLING - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,139.80                         

10 6900 486 211 WRESTLING - FICA -                                     -                                     628.67                               

10 6900 486 212 WRESTLING - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     147.03                               

10 6900 486 220 WRESTLING - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     608.39                               

10 6900 486 315 WRESTLING - REGISTRATIONS 500.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 6900 486 319 WRESTLING - OFFICIALS & PROF.TECH. 2,650.00                           2,500.00                           2,500.00                           

10 6900 486 334 WRESTLING - TRAVEL -                                     1,350.00                           1,350.00                           

10 6900 486 411 WRESTLING - SUPPLIES -                                     2,300.00                           2,300.00                           

10 6900 487 111 TRACK & FIELD - SALARIES -                                     -                                     13,596.55                         

10 6900 487 211 TRACK & FIELD - FICA -                                     -                                     842.99                               

10 6900 487 212 TRACK & FIELD - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     197.15                               

10 6900 487 220 TRACK & FIELD - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     815.79                               

10 6900 487 315 TRACK & FIELD - REGISTRATIONS 800.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 487 334 TRACK & FIELD - TRAVEL -                                     650.00                               650.00                               

10 6900 487 411 TRACK & FIELD - SUPPLIES 2,250.00                           2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

10 6900 489 411 JH BOYS' & GIRLS' SPORTS - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               250.00                               

10 6900 492 111 BAND - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 492 211 BAND - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 492 212 BAND - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 492 220 BAND - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 492 315 BAND - REGISTRATIONS -                                     350.00                               350.00                               

10 6900 492 319 BAND - PROF. & TECH. 240.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 492 334 BAND - TRAVEL -                                     750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 492 411 BAND - SUPPLIES 185.00                               1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6900 495 111 CHOIR - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 495 211 CHOIR - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 495 212 CHOIR - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 495 220 CHOIR - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 495 315 CHOIR - REGISTRATIONS 85.00                                 500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 495 319 CHOIR - PROF. & TECH. -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 495 334 CHOIR - TRAVEL -                                     3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 495 411 CHOIR - SUPPLIES 425.00                               425.00                               425.00                               

10 6900 496 111 GOLF - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,530.80                           

10 6900 496 211 GOLF - FICA -                                     -                                     342.91                               

10 6900 496 212 GOLF - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     80.20                                 

10 6900 496 220 GOLF - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     331.85                               

10 6900 496 315 GOLF - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 496 334 GOLF - TRAVEL -                                     400.00                               400.00                               

10 6900 496 411 GOLF - SUPPLIES 1,280.00                           1,000.00                           1,000.00                           

10 6900 497 111 QUIZ BOWL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     460.90                               

10 6900 497 211 QUIZ BOWL - FICA -                                     -                                     28.58                                 

10 6900 497 212 QUIZ BOWL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     6.68                                   

10 6900 497 220 QUIZ BOWL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     27.65                                 

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR 264,130.81                       286,110.86                       285,763.51                       

7000 CONTINGENCIES

10 7000 000 619 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

10 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         27,840.79                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         27,840.79                         

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND                            4,875,628.54              5,020,552.48              5,160,561.05              

 

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS

21 1111 000 411 ELEMENTARY - SUPPLIES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         7,500.00                           

21 1111 000 421 ELEMENTARY - TEXTBOOKS 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         34,500.00                         

21 1111 000 422 ELEMENTARY - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     19,750.00                         

21 1111 000 479 ELEMENTARY - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 27,500.00                         20,000.00                         8,000.00                           

21 1111 000 541 ELEMENTARY - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

132 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



21 1111 000 549 ELEMENTARY - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS 55,650.00                         48,600.00                         73,750.00                         

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS

21 1121 000 411 M.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     1,000.00                           

21 1121 000 421 M.S. - TEXTBOOKS 30,000.00                         30,000.00                         20,000.00                         

21 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

21 1121 000 479 M.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           2,750.00                           

21 1121 000 541 M.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1121 000 549 M.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS 33,150.00                         36,100.00                         29,250.00                         

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS

21 1131 000 411 H.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1131 000 421 H.S. - TEXTBOOKS 4,050.00                           4,500.00                           8,000.00                           

21 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     2,000.00                           

21 1131 000 471 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           1,250.00                           

21 1131 000 479 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     600.00                               1,500.00                           

21 1131 000 541 H.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5,204.61                           3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 1131 000 549 H.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS 12,404.61                         14,200.00                         19,750.00                         

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES

21 1221 000 479 SPECIAL ED. -  EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1298 CTE ACADEMY

21 1298 000 479 CTE ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1298 CTE ACADEMY -                                     -                                     -                                     

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

21 1299 000 479 GARRETSON ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

21 2134 000 479 HEALTH SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

21 2222 000 541 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIBRARY COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 2222 000 549 LIBRARY SERVICES - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES -                                     -                                     5,000.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

21 2227 000 472 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - COMPUTER SOFTWARE - ADMIN. 14,750.00                         5,000.00                           7,000.00                           

21 2227 000 479 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,750.00                           14,000.00                         12,500.00                         

21 2227 000 541 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 9,500.00                           7,500.00                           5,000.00                           

21 2227 000 549 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT LEASE 7,000.00                           4,000.00                           68,171.75                         

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 35,000.00                         30,500.00                         92,671.75                         

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

21 2321 000 479 SUPERINTENDENT - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2410 000 541 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2411 000 541 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

21 2529 000 472 FISCAL SERVICES - SOFTWARE 1,650.00                           1,350.00                           750.00                               

21 2529 000 479 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     1,500.00                           3,500.00                           

21 2529 000 541 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS OFFICE COMPUTER EQUIP. 2,000.00                           2,000.00                           500.00                               

21 2529 000 549 FISCAL SERVICES - COPIER LEASE 3,150.00                           3,750.00                           4,000.00                           

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 6,800.00                           8,600.00                           8,750.00                           

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS

21 2535 000 479 NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIPMENT 34,650.00                         34,650.00                         32,000.00                         

21 2535 000 520 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 140,350.00                       875,000.00                       2,300,000.00                    

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS 175,000.00                       909,650.00                       2,332,000.00                    

133 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG.

21 2539 000 319 CONSTRUCTION - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2539 000 520 CONSTRUCTION - BUILDINGS - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

21 2542 015 323 ELECTRICITY - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 016 323 HEAT - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 017 323 SEWER & WATER - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 018 323 GARBAGE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

21 2549 000 479 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     8,500.00                           25,000.00                         

21 2549 000 530 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS -                                     20,000.00                         121,275.00                       

21 2549 000 541 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2549 000 549 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT 17,250.00                         8,500.00                           40,000.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 17,250.00                         37,000.00                         186,275.00                       

 

2559 TRANSPORTATION

21 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2559 000 549 TRANSPORTATION - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     4,750.00                           5,300.00                           

21 2559 000 550 TRANSPORTATION - VEHICLES 165,000.00                       30,000.00                         33,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 165,000.00                       34,750.00                         38,300.00                         

5000 DEBT SERVICE

21 5000 000 611 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 328,575.00                       333,925.00                       330,000.00                       

21 5000 000 612 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF INTEREST 21,561.39                         23,050.00                         93,077.78                         

21 5000 000 640 DEBT SERVICE - DUES & FEES -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

5000 DEBT SERVICE 350,136.39                       357,225.00                       423,577.78                       

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR

21 6100 483 479 FOOTBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     11,304.00                         

21 6100 485 479 BOYS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     1,700.00                           

21 6100 486 479 WRESTLING - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 6200 484 479 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6200 491 479 VOLLEYBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     3,500.00                           

21 6200 498 479 SOCCER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 000 479 CO-CURRICULAR - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS 29,990.00                         37,800.00                         20,000.00                         

21 6900 000 549 FINE ARTS - EQUIPMENT 5,000.00                           5,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 6900 480 479 CHEER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 6900 487 479 TRACK & FIELD - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 492 479 BAND - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR 34,990.00                         42,800.00                         44,504.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

21 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     988,431.00 1,649,075.00 3,709,578.53

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA

22 1221 000 111 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SALARIES 34,104.00                         26,750.00                         62,500.00                         

22 1221 000 112 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 142,650.00                       156,880.00                       174,750.00                       

22 1221 000 120 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUBSTITUTES 27,850.00                         10,000.00                         6,750.00                           

22 1221 000 130 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - OVERTIME 660.00                               2,500.00                           950.00                               

22 1221 000 211 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - FICA 12,726.37                         12,160.06                         15,186.90                         

22 1221 000 212 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - MEDICARE 2,976.33                           2,843.89                           3,551.78                           

22 1221 000 220 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - RETIREMENT 13,144.84                         13,667.80                         16,792.00                         

22 1221 000 230 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - HEALTH INSURANCE 59,072.40                         59,072.40                         68,000.00                         

22 1221 000 235 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - DENTAL INSURANCE 777.60                               777.60                               777.60                               

22 1221 000 238 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - LIFE INSURANCE 472.00                               472.00                               560.00                               

22 1221 000 240 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - WORKER'S COMP. 543.74                               784.52                               979.80                               

22 1221 000 315 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 1221 000 319 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - PURCHASED SERVICES 1,750.00                           12,500.00                         46,500.00                         

22 1221 000 334 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TRAVEL 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

22 1221 000 411 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUPPLIES 1,780.00                           1,250.00                           1,850.00                           

22 1221 000 421 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TEXTBOOKS 3,850.00                           3,000.00                           750.00                               

22 1221 000 422 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 1,250.00                           1,000.00                           1,000.00                           

22 1221 000 424 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. -  WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

22 1221 611 111 IDEA - SALARIES 88,650.00                         79,500.00                         67,800.00                         

134 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I I -

I 

-

I 



22 1221 611 112 IDEA - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 2,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 120 IDEA - SUBSTITUTES -                                     15,000.00                         4,000.00                           

22 1221 611 211 IDEA - FICA 5,635.80                           5,859.00                           4,451.60                           

22 1221 611 212 IDEA - MEDICARE 1,318.05                           1,370.25                           1,041.10                           

22 1221 611 220 IDEA - RETIREMENT 5,454.00                           4,770.00                           4,068.00                           

22 1221 611 230 IDEA - HEALTH INSURANCE 14,763.84                         14,763.84                         9,000.00                           

22 1221 611 235 IDEA - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 238 IDEA - LIFE INSURANCE 65.52                                 96.00                                 64.00                                 

22 1221 611 240 IDEA - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 319 IDEA - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 334 IDEA - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 411 IDEA - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     400.00                               

22 1221 611 421 IDEA - TEXTBOOKS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA 421,994.49                       425,267.36                       495,122.78                       

1223 DAY PROGRAMS

22 1223 000 371 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOLS -                                     11,000.00                         38,000.00                         

22 1223 000 373 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 144,550.00                       128,750.00                       85,000.00                         

1223 DAY PROGRAMS 144,550.00                       139,750.00                       123,000.00                       

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS

22 1224 000 371 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

22 1226 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 26,717.76                         23,850.00                         25,543.35                         

22 1226 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 3,211.44                           3,000.00                           2,900.00                           

22 1226 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 890.00                               650.00                               520.00                               

22 1226 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 1,910.79                           1,705.00                           1,795.73                           

22 1226 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 446.88                               398.75                               419.97                               

22 1226 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 1,795.75                           1,611.00                           1,706.60                           

22 1226 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

22 1226 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 36.00                                 36.00                                 

22 1226 000 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. 84.00                                 110.00                               115.85                               

22 1226 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 175.00                               175.00                               175.00                               

22 1226 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 1,155.00                           650.00                               650.00                               

22 1226 619 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 3,230.88                           2,800.00                           2,998.80                           

22 1226 619 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 200.31                               173.60                               185.93                               

22 1226 619 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 46.85                                 40.60                                 43.48                                 

22 1226 619 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 193.85                               168.00                               179.93                               

22 1226 619 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 584.16                               584.16                               584.16                               

22 1226 619 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     6.00                                   -                                     

22 1226 619 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 48,766.18                         44,070.11                         45,966.80                         

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION

22 1227 000 111 BIRTH TO THREE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 211 BIRTH TO THREE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 212 BIRTH TO THREE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 220 BIRTH TO THREE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 319 BIRTH TO THREE - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 685.00                               -                                     -                                     

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION 685.00 0.00 0.00

2134 NURSING SERVICES

22 2134 000 319 NURSING SERVICES - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2134 NURSING SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES

22 2142 000 313 MULTISERVICE COOP - PSYCHOLOGY 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2152 SPEECH

22 2152 000 111 SPEECH - SALARIES 47,227.55                         50,094.38                         53,647.68                         

22 2152 000 119 SPEECH - OTHER COMPENSATION 1,125.00                           1,125.00                           850.00                               

22 2152 000 211 SPEECH - FICA 2,997.86                           3,175.60                           3,378.86                           

22 2152 000 212 SPEECH - MEDICARE 701.11                               742.68                               790.22                               

22 2152 000 220 SPEECH - RETIREMENT 2,901.15                           3,073.16                           3,269.86                           

22 2152 000 230 SPEECH - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,812.00                           8,812.00                           8,812.00                           

135 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 2152 000 235 SPEECH - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

22 2152 000 238 SPEECH - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

22 2152 000 239 SPEECH - VISION INSURANCE -                                     387.12                               387.12                               

22 2152 000 240 SPEECH - WORKER'S COMP. 154.39                               204.88                               217.99                               

22 2152 000 315 SPEECH - REGISTRATIONS 690.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

22 2152 000 319 SPEECH - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 9,800.00                           22,000.00                         16,500.00                         

22 2152 000 334 SPEECH - TRAVEL 125.00                               125.00                               125.00                               

22 2152 000 399 SPEECH - CONTRACTED SERVICES 600.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2152 000 411 SPEECH - SUPPLIES 475.00                               300.00                               300.00                               

2152 SPEECH 77,250.42                         92,531.18                         90,770.09                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY

22 2171 000 319 PHYSICAL THERAPY - SERVICES 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

22 2172 000 319 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - SERVICES 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING

22 2213 000 319 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR

22 2710 000 113 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SALARY 36,905.58                         35,000.00                         37,485.00                         

22 2710 000 119 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - OTHER COMPENSATION -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 2710 000 211 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - FICA 2,288.15                           2,170.00                           2,324.07                           

22 2710 000 212 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - MEDICARE 535.13                               507.50                               543.53                               

22 2710 000 220 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - RETIREMENT 2,214.34                           2,100.00                           2,249.10                           

22 2710 000 230 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 4,550.88                           4,979.28                           4,979.28                           

22 2710 000 235 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 793.68                               793.68                               793.68                               

22 2710 000 238 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - LIFE INSURANCE 22.00                                 27.00                                 27.00                                 

22 2710 000 240 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - WORKER'S COMP. 112.60                               140.00                               149.94                               

22 2710 000 313 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - COOP. DIRECTOR 5,896.00                           7,000.00                           7,750.00                           

22 2710 000 315 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - REGISTRATIONS 275.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2710 000 334 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - TRAVEL 240.00                               600.00                               975.00                               

22 2710 000 411 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SUPPLIES 77.50                                 100.00                               250.00                               

22 2710 000 640 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DUES & FEES 100.00                               100.00                               950.00                               

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR 54,010.86                         53,867.46                         59,426.60                         

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED

22 2712 000 313 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES

22 2713 000 313 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED

22 2715 000 313 LEARNING DISABLED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE

22 2720 000 313 SPEECH/LANGUAGE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM

22 2722 000 313 AUTISM - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

22 2736 000 114 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - SALARIES 15,860.00                         15,250.00                         7,500.00                           

22 2736 000 211 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - FICA 983.32                               945.50                               465.00                               

22 2736 000 212 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MEDICARE 229.97                               221.13                               108.75                               

22 2736 000 332 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MILEAGE PAID TO PARENTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 2736 000 334 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 17,073.29                         16,416.63                         8,073.75                           

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER

22 2756 000 313 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTISERVICE COOP 6,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 391 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTIPLE DISABILITIES 24,650.00                         -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 411 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - SUPPLIES 890.00                               -                                     -                                     

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER 31,790.00                         -                                     -                                     

136 of 143

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  895,825.23                 874,902.73                 905,485.01                 

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

2562 FOOD SERVICE

51 2562 000 111 FOOD SERVICE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 120 FOOD SERVICE - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 211 FOOD SERVICE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 212 FOOD SERVICE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 220 FOOD SERVICE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 230 FOOD SERVICE - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 235 FOOD SERVICE - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 238 FOOD SERVICE - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 240 FOOD SERVICE - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 322 FOOD SERVICE - CLEANING SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 399 FOOD SERVICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 252,400.00                       268,000.00                       300,160.00                       

51 2562 000 411 FOOD SERVICE - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 1,545.00                           750.00                               1,550.00                           

51 2562 000 412 FOOD SERVICE - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 100.00                               -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 461 FOOD SERVICE - FOOD 9,200.00                           18,000.00                         18,000.00                         

51 2562 000 462 FOOD SERVICE - DONATED COMMODITIES 22,500.00                         22,500.00                         22,500.00                         

51 2562 000 472 FOOD SERVICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE 2,950.00                           4,000.00                           1,104.00                           

51 2562 000 479 FOOD SERVICE - OTHER EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,090.00                           10,000.00                         8,000.00                           

51 2562 000 690 FOOD SERVICE - MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS -                                     200.00                               650.00                               

51 2562 000 910 FOOD SERVICE - DEPRECIATION - LOCAL FUNDS 2,750.00                           2,750.00                           3,250.00                           

2562 FOOD SERVICE 294,535.00                       326,200.00                       355,214.00                       

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       294,535.00 326,200.00 355,214.00

  

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION

53 1132 000 114 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SALARIES 7,410.00                           7,854.60                           8,325.88                           

53 1132 000 211 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FICA 459.42                               486.99                               516.20                               

53 1132 000 212 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - MEDICARE 107.45                               113.89                               120.73                               

53 1132 000 411 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 676.00                               676.00                               800.00                               

53 1132 000 413 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FUEL 1,265.00                           1,850.00                           2,250.00                           

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION 9,917.95                           10,981.56                         12,012.81                         

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND 9,917.95                     10,981.56                   12,012.81                   

 

54 PRESCHOOL FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

54 1141 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 47,143.28                         50,007.58                         53,557.85                         

54 1141 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 28,850.00                         27,000.00                         -                                     

54 1141 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 500.00                               150.00                               200.00                               

54 1141 000 130 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - OVERTIME 250.00                               200.00                               250.00                               

54 1141 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 4,742.58                           4,783.77                           3,332.99                           

54 1141 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 1,109.15                           1,118.78                           779.49                               

54 1141 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 4,559.60                           4,620.45                           3,213.47                           

54 1141 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 16,224.00                         16,224.00                         16,224.00                         

54 1141 000 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

54 1141 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 91.75                                 108.00                               108.00                               

54 1141 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

54 1141 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 500.00                               750.00                               875.00                               

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 104,220.36                       105,212.59                       78,840.79                         

54 PRESCHOOL FUND 104,220.36                 105,212.59                 78,840.79                   

TOTAL TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,168,558.08              7,986,924.36              10,221,692.19            

137 of 143



Garretson School District #49-4

  

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2024 Budget

10 GENERAL FUND - REVENUES                     

10 1110 ADVALOREM TAXES 1,014,550.00                             

10 1110 020 OPT-OUT TAXES 250,000.00                                 

10 1120 PRIOR YEAR TAXES 4,000.00                                     

10 1140 UTILITY TAXES 127,265.00                                 

10 1190 PENALTIES & INTEREST - TAXES 1,750.00                                     

10 1510 EARNED INTEREST 15,000.00                                   

10 1710 ADMISSIONS - ACTIVITY PASSES 8,000.00                                     

10 1710 481 REGISTRATIONS - CROSS COUNTRY 1,200.00                                     

10 1710 483 ADMISSIONS - FOOTBALL 5,000.00                                     

10 1710 484 ADMISSIONS - GIRL'S BASKETBALL 6,500.00                                     

10 1710 485 ADMISSIONS - BOY'S BASKETBALL 4,500.00                                     

10 1710 486 ADMISSIONS - WRESTLING 3,350.00                                     

10 1710 487 REGISTRATIONS - TRACK & FIELD 1,500.00                                     

10 1710 491 ADMISSIONS - VOLLEYBALL 6,000.00                                     

10 1710 498 ADMISSIONS - SOCCER 2,750.00                                     

10 1790 PUPIL ACTIVITY INCOME 3,000.00                                     

10 1792 IPAD/TECH DAMAGE - IPAD FEES/PAYMENTS 6,000.00                                     

10 1920 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS 1,000.00                                     

10 1973 MEDICAID - INDIRECT ADMIN. SERVICES 6,000.00                                     

10 1990 OTHER REVENUE 50,000.00                                   

10 2110 CITY APPORTIONMENT - STATE FINES 13,500.00                                   

10 3111 STATE AID 2,054,461.00                             

10 3112 STATE APPORTIONMENT 32,500.00                                   

10 3114 BANK FRANCHISE TAX 125,000.00                                 

10 4149 011 SMALL RURAL ACHIEVEMENT GRANT (G5) 35,750.00                                   

10 4153 TITLE IV 10,000.00                                   

10 4158 006 TITLE I BASIC 51,380.00                                   

10 4158 007 TITLE 1, 1003 30,000.00                                   

10 4159 009 TITLE II & REAP 29,082.00                                   

10 4190 ESSER II 310,909.00                                 

10 4191 ESSER III 147,620.00                                 

10 8110 CAPITAL OUTLAY TRANSFER 450,000.00                                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND - REVENUES                     4,807,567.00$                           

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2023 Budget

21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND - REVENUES                     

21 1110 ADVALOREM TAXES 1,084,287.46                             

21 1120 PRIOR YEAR TAXES 62,500.00                                   

21 1190 PENALTIES & INTEREST - TAXES 3,650.00                                     

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND - REVENUES                     1,150,437.46$                           

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2023 Budget

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - REVENUES                     

22 1110 ADVALOREM TAXES 475,000.00                                 

22 1120 PRIOR YEAR TAXES 1,250.00                                     

22 1190 PENALTIES & INTEREST - TAXES 550.00                                        

22 1972 MEDICAID - DIRECT SERVICES 16,500.00                                   

22 1973 MEDICAID - INDIRECT ADMIN. SERVICES 850.00                                        

22 3121 STATE AID 175,000.00                                 

22 4175 611 IDEA PART B GRANT 98,650.00                                   

22 4186 619 IDEA PRESCHOOL GRANT 3,333.00                                     

138 of 143



TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND - REVENUES                     771,133.00$                              

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2023 Budget

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND - REVENUES                     

51 1610 STUDENT SALES 173,635.00                                 

51 1620 ADULT SALES 4,450.00                                     

51 1690 A LA CARTE SALES 54,630.00                                   

51 3810 STATE REIMBURSEMENT 21,960.00                                   

51 4810 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT 77,870.00                                   

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND - REVENUES                     332,545.00$                              

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2023 Budget

53 DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND - REVENUES                     

53 1331 Tuition 8,800.00                                     

TOTAL DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND - REVENUES                     8,800.00$                                   

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2023 Budget

54 PRESCHOOL FUND - REVENUES                     

54 1340 Tuition 19,000.00                                   

54 1990 Inter-Lakes Partnership 32,000.00                                   

TOTAL PRESCHOOL FUND - REVENUES                     51,000.00$                                 

TOTAL REVENUES ALL FUNDS TOTAL REVENUES ALL FUNDS 7,121,482.46$                           

139 of 143



SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 
2023 OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOT 

Division 1 Representative 
TERM:  JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2025 

Division I Representative- To be filled by a Principal  

This position was vacated by Mike Talley of Rapid City Public Schools. The Division I 
Representative may be a Principal or Assistant Principal from any SDHSAA member 
school with a 2021-22 ADM from 1517 to 1152. Division 1 schools include Rapid City 
Central with a 2021-22 ADM of 1517 to Harrisburg with a 2021-22 ADM of 1152. 
Any 
member school may nominate a person for this position and all member schools have 
the opportunity to vote. The person elected will serve a two-year term on the SDHSAA 
Board of Directors and is unable to run for re-election. Member schools in Division 1 
include: Rapid City Central, Sioux Falls Washington, Sioux Falls Lincoln, Sioux Falls 
Jefferson, Rapid City Stevens, Sioux Falls Roosevelt, and Harrisburg.	

You may vote for one candidate.  

The deadline for the return of this ballot is July 21 , 2023. 

Dan Conrad, Sioux Falls Jefferson High School 

Krista Inman, Rapid City Stevens High School 

Ryan Rollinger, Harrisburg High School 

Name of Member School Date 

Signature (Superintendent or Principal) Signature (School Board President) 

Unless there are TWO signatures, this ballot will be unacceptable and declared void. 

140 of 143

□ 

□ 

□ 

SDHSAA 
SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 



Division I Representative Bios 
 

Dan Conrad, Sioux Falls Jefferson 
Dan Conrad was born and raised in Sioux Falls, South Dakota.  He is a graduate of Roosevelt High School, 
Augustana University, and has completed graduate work at University of Sioux Falls and University of South 
Dakota.   Dan has served the Sioux Falls School District as a teacher & coach for 11 years, and as a 
principal/assistant principal for 14 years.  He is currently serving as the principal Jefferson High School.  Dan has 
been involved in activities throughout his educational career.  As a student, he benefited from the SDHSAA as he 
participated in football and basketball, and in college he played baseball at Augustana University.  As a teacher, 
coach, and administrator, he has seen first-hand the importance of students being involved in high school activities 
and the impact it has on students. 
 
Krista Inman, Rapid City Stevens 
Hello, my name is Krista Inman. I have been in the educational system for 28 years. I began my teaching career at 
Watertown High School teaching special education. I worked in that capacity for 23 years from 1995-2018. In 2019, 
I moved to Rapid City and was a Special Education Program Specialist that oversaw our middle schools, high 
schools, and 18-21 special education programs for students with moderate to severe disabilities. This was a great 
job, however; I was missing the piece I loved the most, being a part of a school. Last year, I was fortunate enough 
to be offered a position at Stevens High School as an assistant principal.  I am back where I belong, in a high school 
where I can be a part of everything I love – a family of students, teachers, and coaches. The pride in our athletic 
and fine arts programs and doing what’s best for them is a pivotal and rewarding piece not only for our high school 
but for all of the high schools in the state of South Dakota. 
While in Watertown, I was the sideline cheer coach from 1995-2013 and competitive cheer coach from 2008-2018. 
As a sideline coach, I was very involved with and provided support in all the sports which the girls cheered for 
(football, boys & girls basketball, wrestling). I attended every game and enjoyed each sport.  In addition, both of 
my children were involved in a variety of school athletics.  When competitive cheer began as a new sport, I was an 
integral piece in the creation of the current rubric and building the sport to where it is today. Currently I am a 
judge for competitive cheer and dance.  
 
Ryan Rollinger, Harrisburg 
My name is Ryan Rollinger, and I have just completed my 23rd year in education in the state of South Dakota; 7 of 
those teaching in the classroom, 10 as an assistant principal, and most recently 6 years as the high school principal 
of Harrisburg High School, in Harrisburg, SD. Athletics and coaching were a big part of my journey as I served as a 
head girls and boys basketball coach, an assistant girls and boys basketball coach, and an assistant football coach 
for the first 17 years of my career.  
  
In my educational career, I have been a part of the fastest-growing district in our region. I have helped create 
policy and change as we grew from a high school of 300 to now topping 1,700. I have been on several educational 
committees, state boards, and national advocacy groups, along with SDHSAA on the basketball advisory 
committee. As I feel the activities we offer to our student-athletes are an extension of the classroom and an 
important part of their development, I would be honored to represent the Division I schools in the principal 
position on the SDHSAA Board of Directors. 
 

141 of 143



 
SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

2023 RUNOFF ELECTION BALLOT 
DIVISION III REPRESENTATIVE- SECONDARY PRINCIPAL 

TERM:  JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2028 

Division III Representative- To be filled by a SDHSAA member school Secondary Principal.  

This position is currently held by Dani Walking Eagle of St. Francis High School. The Division 
III representative may be a secondary principal from any SDHSAA member school with a 2021-
22 ADM from 443 to 125. The Division III schools include Tea Area with a 2021-22 ADM of 
543 to Redfield with a 2021-22 ADM of 125. This position must be filled by a secondary 
Principal. Any member school may nominate a person for this position and all member 
schools have the opportunity to vote. The person elected will serve a five-year term on the 
SDHSAA Board of Directors and is unable to run for re- election in the Division III 
Representative slot. Member schools in the Division III Representative group include: Tea Area, 
Todd County, Lakota Tech, Belle Fourche, Dakota Valley, West Central, Vermillion, Sioux Falls 
Christian, Lennox, Madison, Cheyenne-Eagle Butte, Little Wound, Milbank, Sisseton, Canton, 
Custer, Dell Rapids, Chamberlain, Tri-Valley, Pine Ridge, Beresford, Hot Springs, Hamlin, 
Lead-Deadwood, Flandreau, Rapid City Christian, Elk Point-Jefferson, Mobridge-Pollock, 
Wagner, Sioux Valley, St. Francis, Winner, Red Cloud, St. Thomas More, McLaughlin, Groton, 
Baltic, Deuel, and Redfield. Groton is ineligible as they already have representation on the 
Board. 	

You may vote for one candidate. 	

The deadline for the return of this ballot is July 21, 2023. 
 

  
   Adam Shaw, Madison High School 
 
   Jeff Sheehan, Hamlin High School 

 
 

            
Name of Member School   Date 
 
            
Signature (Superintendent or Principal) Signature (School Board President) 
 

Unless there are TWO signatures, this ballot will be unacceptable and declared void. 
 

142 of 143

SDHSAA 
SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

□ 

□ 



Division IIII Principal- Candidate Biographies 
 

 
Adam Shaw- Madison Central High School 
Thank you for taking the time to read through this quick bio. My name is Adam Shaw, and I am currently the 
high school principal for the Madison Central School District. I live in Madison with my wife Kate, and we 
have three wonderful children Brandon (22), McKenna (18), and Daveney (16). This year will conclude my 
22nd year in public education. I was born and raised in Rochester, NY and graduated from high school in 
1995. During the fall of 1995 I arrived in Madison, South Dakota to obtain a degree from Dakota State 
University and play football for the Trojans. At the conclusion of my collegiate career in 2000, I was hired by 
the Flandreau School District to teach Middle School Science. While teaching in Flandreau I coached football, 
wrestling, track, and summer boys’ softball. 
 
In 2004 I enrolled at the University of Sioux Falls and completed two master’s degrees in school 
administration and technology integration. In 2006 I began my administrative career for the Marion School 
District. My role at Marion was high school principal from 2006-2010 and superintendent from 2010-2013. In 
2013 I was hired to be the high school principal in Madison. During my time in Madison, I have had the 
opportunity to work with the SDHSAA through state events and also serving on the financial board of 
directors representing the SDASSP for the last five years. 
 
Having children who have participated in athletics, and knowing the importance of the SDHSAA is what drives 
me to take on the challenge of serving on the SDHSAA Board of Directors. This would provide me with the 
chance to work on behalf of school districts and the SDHSAA to enhance the opportunities for the current 
and future students in our amazing state. I would appreciate your vote of support. 
 
Jeff Sheehan- Hamlin High School 
Hello, my name is Jeff Sheehan.  I graduated from Watertown High School where I was a 4-sport athlete.  I 
received my Bachelor’s degree in Physical Education and Master’s in Educational Leadership from North 
Dakota State University and my Specialist from University of Sioux Falls.  I have been in education for 23 
years, 8 as a classroom teacher and 15 years as a principal.  I have also served as Athletic Director for 9 years 
at 3 different schools throughout those years.  I have been a coach all 23 years of my career, coaching several 
sports at various levels, including volunteer coaching Special Olympic athletes.   
I am currently finishing my 14th year as the middle/high school principal at Hamlin Education Center and am 
also the head football coach and assistant athletic director. I have always been passionate about sports and 
believe there are many life lessons to be learned from participation in athletics. They are an extension of the 
classroom and can be character building.  I believe I can bring a unique perspective to the board, being from 
Hamlin with our distinctive population and circumstances and I would appreciate the opportunity to 
represent fellow coaches, athletes and educators as a member of the board of directors. 
 

 

143 of 143


	Board Agenda July 2023
	July 2023 Board Financials
	08504566-240a-4baa-8875-c4bce9a41d86.pdf
	Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
	1
	2
	3

	Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Fund Equity
	4
	5
	6
	6.5
	7


	842358b0-477b-48f4-882b-5d25576644fb.pdf
	10
	21
	22
	41
	51
	53
	54
	71

	c1c0a373-91b0-4bb2-ac09-62f1b72b4fcd.pdf
	A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC.
	A1PUMP
	6343
	Outline
	1




	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC.
	AOXWEL
	0000285215
	51412
	1
	2
	3
	4


	0000286766
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ABC RENTALS
	ABCRENT
	612433
	51407
	1




	ABRAHAM, HEATHER 
	ABRAHEA
	06052023
	51408
	1




	ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING
	ACCESYS
	34052326
	51410
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34099457
	51410
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34261269
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34303228
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	AFLAC
	AFLAC
	175045
	22712
	1




	ALL AROUND WELDING
	ALLARO
	10
	51411
	1
	2


	11
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	102305514
	9267
	1
	2
	3
	4


	102319557
	9271
	1
	2
	3
	4




	APPTEGY, INC.
	APPTINC
	INV-11856
	51413
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	INV-12267
	51413
	1




	ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	ASBSD
	05312023
	51414
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	ORD-06768-L7X3R7
	Outline
	1




	BENNETT, MICHELE 
	BENNMIC
	05302023
	22713
	1
	2




	BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2
	BERESCH
	05252023
	22702
	1




	BERG, JACOB 
	BERGJAC
	06052023
	51415
	1




	BJM ENTERPRISE, INC.
	BJMENT
	17538
	51416
	1
	2
	3




	BMI
	BMILIC
	11083774
	Outline
	1




	BOHL, JASON 
	BOHLJAS
	06052023
	51417
	1




	BOK FINANCIAL
	BOKFIN
	07072023
	Outline
	1




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	61917/5
	51418
	1
	2
	3
	4


	62592/5
	51418
	1


	62835/5
	51418
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	62941/5
	51418
	1


	62959/5
	51418
	1




	CARROLL INSTITUTE
	CARRINS
	2310
	51419
	1




	CASH
	CASH
	06042023
	22703
	1




	CHESTERMAN COMPANY
	CHESCOM
	3350245
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY
	CHILHOM
	23054-22-015
	Outline
	1


	23064-22-015
	Outline
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	05312023-312
	51420
	1


	05312023-401E
	51420
	1
	2


	05312023-401W
	51420
	1
	2


	05312023-409
	51420
	1
	2
	3
	4


	05312023-700
	51420
	1
	2
	3
	4


	05312023-916
	51420
	1
	2
	3


	06292023-312
	Outline
	1
	2


	06292023-401E
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	06292023-401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	06292023-409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	06292023-700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	06292023-916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC.
	CLIMSYS
	10566
	Outline
	1


	16186
	51421
	1


	16235
	51421
	1




	COLLEGE BOARD
	COLLBOA
	A241251811
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	DAKOTA PLAYGROUND
	DAKOPLA
	302836
	51422
	1
	2
	3




	DAKTRONICS, INC.
	DAKTINC
	7042969
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	DAMMAN, GARY 
	DAMMGAR
	06052023
	51423
	1




	DELTA DENTAL OF SD
	DELTDEN
	1882219
	22720
	1




	DIAMOND VOGEL, INC.
	DIAMVOG
	287317190
	Outline
	1


	287317920
	Outline
	1




	DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO.
	DONSAUT
	4822
	51424
	1




	ELK POINT-JEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-7
	ELKJEFFSCH
	02182023
	51425
	1




	FIRST BANK & TRUST
	FIRSBAN
	05162023
	51426
	1


	05192023
	51426
	1
	2
	3


	06092023
	22715
	1
	2



	FIRSBANCC
	05262023-3566
	1
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	05262023-8977
	1
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14


	06262023-3566
	9274
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	06262023-3566-2
	2
	1


	06262023-8977
	9274
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO.
	FIRSDAK
	3700772
	22716
	1




	FLAHAVEN, STACY 
	FLAHSTA
	06052023
	51427
	1




	GARRETSON FOOD CENTER
	GARRFOO
	04012023-2
	51428
	1


	04032023
	51428
	1


	04052023
	51428
	1


	04052023-2
	51428
	1


	04132023
	51428
	1


	05042023
	22704
	1


	05092023
	22704
	1


	05092023-2
	22704
	1


	05102023
	22704
	1


	05152023
	51428
	1


	05182023
	22704
	1


	05232023
	22704
	1


	982209
	22704
	1




	GARRETSON GAZETTE
	GARRGAZ
	3513
	51429
	1
	2
	3


	3541
	51429
	1


	3567
	Outline
	1
	2




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
	GARRCUS
	05312023
	51430
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32


	06302023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28




	GOODCARE, LLC
	GOODLLC
	05032023
	51431
	1
	2


	06012023
	51431
	1
	2


	07052023
	Outline
	1
	2




	GRAHAM TIRE SF NORTH
	GRAHTIR
	202974765
	Outline
	1
	2




	GREEN EGGS & RAM
	GREEEGG
	161538
	Outline
	1




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	126434
	Outline
	1


	126435
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT
	HEIMFIR
	44665
	51432
	1




	HEUMILLER, JACOB 
	HEUMJAC
	06042023
	22717
	1




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	605117914
	51433
	1
	2
	3


	605139820
	51433
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	605145717
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	605152712
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8


	700545226
	51433
	1
	2
	3


	700545227
	51433
	1
	2
	3
	4




	HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
	HOLMMUR
	712855
	22718
	1




	HORACE MANN COMPANIES
	HORACEMAN1
	06152023
	22719
	1




	HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
	HOUGMIF
	955799753
	51434
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33




	I-STATE TRUCK CENTERS
	ISTAT
	C261335155:01
	Outline
	1
	2




	INFINITE CAMPUS
	INFICAM
	ANNUAL043561
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC.
	INFRDES
	22929
	Outline
	1


	22983
	51435
	1


	23090
	51435
	1


	23149
	Outline
	1




	INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	INNOOFF
	IN4202972
	51436
	1




	INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC
	INTESEC
	3675
	51437
	1
	2




	INTERPRECORPS
	INTECOR
	4162
	51438
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14


	4163
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13




	J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
	JJKELL
	V*9107974525
	51353
	1




	J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC.
	JWPEPP
	365348131
	51439
	1




	JD'S HOUSE OF TROPHIES
	JDSHOUS
	191833
	22705
	1




	JOHNSON, GUY 
	JOHNGUY
	05172023
	51440
	1
	2
	3




	KIENTOPF, ALYSHA 
	KIENALY
	03082023
	22706
	1




	KIENTOPF, BRENDA 
	KIENBRE
	05082023
	22707
	1




	LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC.
	LASTIMP
	14022
	51441
	1
	2
	3


	14028
	51441
	1
	2
	3




	LODGE AT DEADWOOD, THE 
	LODGDEA
	59272
	Outline
	1




	LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC.
	LUNCSOL
	INV-35502
	51442
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14


	INV-35541
	51442
	1




	LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C.
	LYNNJAC
	170262-1-145086-SDK
	51443
	1




	MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION
	MAMMSPO
	05302023-21208-2
	51444
	1


	22-0005-FGP-01
	51444
	1
	2




	MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST
	MENASFE
	00563
	Outline
	1


	98897
	51445
	1


	98964
	51445
	1


	99039
	51445
	1


	99377
	51445
	1




	MITCHELL SCHOOL DISTRICT #17-2
	MITCSCH
	04282023
	51446
	1


	05312023
	51446
	1




	NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
	NATIFFA
	MDS303164
	22708
	1
	2
	3


	MDS303310
	22708
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	NELSON, REID 
	NELSREI
	06012023
	Outline
	1




	NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL
	NORTPLA
	05292023
	22721
	1


	06282023
	22724
	1




	OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS
	OLSOPES
	302916
	Outline
	1




	PALISADES OIL, CO.
	PALIOIL
	466
	51447
	1


	58667
	51447
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	69033
	51447
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	69034
	51447
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	72092
	Outline
	1


	72188
	Outline
	1


	73260
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	73263
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	964
	51447
	1




	PALISADES PROPANE, CO.
	PALIPRO
	68122
	51448
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	68123
	51448
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	70932
	51448
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	70934
	51448
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	PEDERSON, DREW 
	PEDEDRE
	06052023
	51449
	1




	PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.
	PERFPRE
	30812
	22710
	1


	31015
	22710
	1


	31052
	22710
	1


	31149
	22725
	1




	PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC
	PITNBOW2
	3317527508
	51450
	1




	POPPLERS MUSIC, INC.
	POPPMUS
	2730648
	51451
	1


	2733345
	51451
	1


	2735113
	51451
	1


	2746883
	51451
	1
	2
	3
	4




	PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	PRAILAK
	23087
	51452
	1
	2


	23096
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP.
	RIDDALL
	60478710
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	60478710-2
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	60478710-3
	Outline
	1
	2


	60478710-4
	Outline
	1


	951886408
	Outline
	1
	2




	ROSS, NORA 
	ROSSNOR
	06052023
	51453
	1




	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE
	SANFOCC
	723142
	51454
	1


	725122
	Outline
	1




	SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC
	SAVVLEA
	4026957966
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	7028406097
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	SASD
	07122023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	SD FFA ASSOCIATION
	SDFFA
	7502
	22711
	1


	7603
	22711
	1
	2




	SDRS - SPP
	SDRETI
	06122023
	22714
	1


	06302023
	Outline
	1




	SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.
	SHIINT
	B16984982
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
	SDHSAA
	8607
	Outline
	1




	STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC.
	STANHOU
	2276169
	51456
	1




	STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
	STANLIF
	05292023
	22722
	1


	06282023
	22726
	1




	STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC.
	STEVELE
	06122023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON
	STURAUT
	822012468
	Outline
	1


	822012529
	Outline
	1




	TAYLOR MUSIC
	TAYLMUS
	2157406-IN
	51457
	1
	2




	TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS
	TEACSOL
	7792300112
	51458
	1
	2
	3


	7792300132
	51458
	1
	2
	3


	7792300133
	51458
	1
	2
	3


	8032300290
	51458
	1


	8032300316
	51458
	1




	TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION
	TECHINN
	MBR24-27734
	Outline
	1
	2




	TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-6
	TRIVALLSCH
	05182023
	51459
	1




	UHL, MIKE OR ANNA 
	UHL
	06052023
	51460
	1




	UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
	UNITSTA
	07012023
	22727
	1




	VISION SERVICE PLAN
	VISISER
	05292023
	22723
	1


	06282023
	22728
	1




	WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC.
	WILLSAD
	168551
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7




	WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
	WASTMAN
	7192293-1762-8
	51461
	1


	7196442-1762-7
	Outline
	1




	XCEL ENERGY
	XCELENE
	1040063341
	9273
	1


	1040063433
	9273
	1


	1040064659
	9273
	1


	1040266468
	9268
	1


	1045310540
	9270
	1


	1045312963
	9270
	1


	1045313418
	9270
	1


	1045314740
	9270
	1





	4dcb2bc2-b82f-474e-ab17-7821f68aee04.pdf
	2
	Automatic Payment
	1

	Check
	22702
	22703
	22704
	22705
	22706
	22707
	22708
	22709
	22710
	22711
	22712
	22713
	22714
	22715
	22716
	22717
	22718
	22719
	22720
	22721
	22722
	22723



	560f5bb3-74ad-4e31-b546-fd14d2369488.pdf
	71

	8b2dbb11-8ba1-4707-9205-7c8f54556fee.pdf
	10
	21
	22
	41
	51
	53
	54
	71

	f51fbb49-e1af-45dc-b13f-fedb09b69bf5.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	59b13c13-2aba-49d1-9d8f-ababff006ff0.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Hearing Docs
	SDSTATE Teacher Education MOA 6.14.2021
	GA Fixed Price Contract Renewal SY23-24 Revised
	2023 Board Election Ballot2



